
1000 Beck Avenue • Panama City, FL 32401 
850.215.1700 • DestinationPanamaCity.com 

DESTINATION PANAMA CITY 
SCHEDULED MEETING 

October 22, 2019 
9:00 A.M. (approximately) 

Bay County Government Complex 
840 West 11th Street, Panama City, FL 32401 

1) Roll Call

2) Acceptance of Minutes 07/19/19

3) Acceptance of Financial Report Period Ending 8/31/2019

4) Acceptance of Tourist Development Tax Report

5) Marketing Agency of Record RFQ

6) Land Lease for future Visitors Center

7) Authorization to engage Consultant for drafting Design-Build RFP for new multi-use

Visitors Center

8) CEO Performance Evaluation

9) Discussion

a) Pole Banners

b) Gateway Signage

c) Short Term Rental Business License Requirements

d) Board Composition and By-Laws

10) Upcoming Events

11) Next Meeting – November 26, 2019

12) Public Participation

13) Adjournment

(possible vote)



 
Approval of Minutes 070919 

 
Panama City Community Development Council 

dba Destination Panama City 
Agenda Item Summary 

1. PRESENTER NAME: 
Jennifer Vigil 
President & CEO 

2. MEETING DATE: 
 
10/22/2019 

3. REQUESTED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Approve Minutes of the regular meeting of July 9, 2019 as presented. 

4. AGENDA 
 

PRESENTATION   
PUBLIC HEARING   
CONSENT   
REGULAR   

5.  IS THIS ITEM BUDGETED (IF APPLICABLE)?:  YES  NO  IF NO, STATE ACTION REQUIRED  N/A 
      BUDGET ACTION:   
      FINANCIAL IMPACT SUMMARY STATEMENT:  
 
 
 
     DETAILED ANALYSIS ATTACHED?:  YES  NO  

6.  BACKGROUND:  (WHY IS THE ACTION NECESSARY, WHAT ACTION WILL BE ACCOMPLISHED, (WHO, WHERE, WHEN & HOW) 

 
Staff recommends approval of the minutes of the regular meeting of July 9, 2019 as presented. 
 
Attachment: 

• Minutes July 9, 2019 
 

 



 
 

1000 Beck Avenue • Panama City, FL 32401 
850.215.1700 • DestinationPanamaCity.com 

DESTINATION PANAMA CITY 
MINUTES 

JULY 9, 2019 
 

 

 

1) Roll Call all board members were present. 
 

2) Acceptance of Financial Report Period Ending 5/31/19 motion made by Board Member 
Nichols with a second by Board Member Brudnicki.  Unanimous approval vote. 
 

3) Acceptance of Tourist Development Tax Report motion made by Board Member Nichols 
with a second by Board Member Rader. Unanimous approval vote. 
 

4) Board composition and expansion was discussed.  Board made motion to direct staff to 
revise the by-laws to allow for a Bay County Commissioner to be added to the board. 
Motion made by Board Member Rader with a second by Board Member Kenneth Brown.  
Unanimous approval vote. 
 

5) 2020 Program of Work motion to approve made by Board Member Kenneth Brown 
with a second by Board Member Brudnicki. Unanimous approval vote. 
 

6) Marketing Agency of Record RFQ motion to approve by Board Member Nichols with a 
second by Board Member Kenneth Brown. Unanimous approval vote. 
 

7) 2020 Budget motion to approve as presented made by Board Member Brudnicki with a 
second by Board Member Kenneth Brown. Unanimous approval vote. 
 

8)  CEO Performance Evaluation Committee motion to select Board Member Nirav Banker, 
Chairman Haligas, and Board Member Brudnicki was made by Board Member Nichols 
with a second by Board Member Kenneth Brown.  Unanimous approval vote. 
 
The next meeting was announced for October 22, 2019. There was no public 
participation. The meeting was adjourned. 
 

 



 
Approval of Financials 

 
Panama City Community Development Council 

dba Destination Panama City 
Agenda Item Summary 

1. PRESENTER NAME: 
Jennifer Vigil 
President & CEO 

2. MEETING DATE: 
 
10/22/2019 

3. REQUESTED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Approve financial status reports as presented; period ending August 31, 2019. 

4. AGENDA 
 

PRESENTATION   
PUBLIC HEARING   
CONSENT   
REGULAR   

5.  IS THIS ITEM BUDGETED (IF APPLICABLE)?:  YES  NO  IF NO, STATE ACTION REQUIRED  N/A 
      BUDGET ACTION:   
      FINANCIAL IMPACT SUMMARY STATEMENT:  
 
 
 
     DETAILED ANALYSIS ATTACHED?:  YES  NO  

6.  BACKGROUND:  (WHY IS THE ACTION NECESSARY, WHAT ACTION WILL BE ACCOMPLISHED, (WHO, WHERE, WHEN & HOW) 

 
Staff recommends approval of the financial status reports period ending August 31, 2019. 
 
Attachment: 

• Financial Status reports period ending August 31, 2019 
 

 



����������	�
�	����	������
�� ��������					�����
��	������� ��� �											!�"���	#"
�� �� ��											$���"%
�	&	'��
���� (�  (											����)�
�	'��	�"�*�%��� +�����,										-.�/0	/����� �(���11�					 2													34/5404�4��	/67	8��	9.�4�4.6:���������;�����
��	"�<��� 2�												="����� �������							-.�/0	04/5404�4�� �������							 2													>�	"������
;?6@���@4A��7	6��	B.�4�4.6 ((���11							 2													-.�/0	04/5404�4��	/67	6��	B.�4�4.6 �(���11�					 2													2													CDEFG	FHIDJKI	LFGFEMKN	OFP	QFRP	SRTO	DEJKRDO	SDEFEMDFG	RKUTRJNV

WEJKRDO	SDEFEMDFG	RKUTRJDEXY	STR	DEJKREFG	OFEFXKOKEJ	HNK	TEGP!�
�%�	���<	��%%�
��<	=���"%
�	���
����	Z
�[\���%
�	�'	>�	!������
�	]̂ _]̀ abc̀��d���	���	(���

�2�



���������	�
�� �	�
������������ �����������	�
��� ����������	�����������������
�������������� �!�	�� ���!�!������� "#$%&#'%"(��� �(���������������� "#$%&#'%"(���� &)*#%+&(��������� �!�	�� �!��� �,��-����.����	� //'#'%%�������� //'#'%%��������� ������������������������00�
������	��1!�!�! ����������������� ������������������ ������������������ )%%����������������������0����
����������� *#%2"#/%"����� ������������������ *#%2"#/%"������ &)*#)+&���������30��������	����������4������������0�
 ����������������� ������������������ *#%2'���������������	������������� ����������������� ������������������ '&'#)/"���������1�0�����!����05	�0���6������0�� ����������������� ������������������ "#&+)�������������30��������	 ����������������� ������������������ "'������������������7�����5���8������� ����������������� ������������������ '%%����������������9�����80�������	� ����������������� ������������������ )%#&%%���������������8������ ����������������� ������������������ "#+2&�������������3���8���0����� ����������������� ������������������ �������������������������0��������	 ����������������� ������������������ ������������������ $$%#/*%����������:;<=>��������� *#%2"#/%"����� ������������������ *#%2"#/%"������ "#*+'#*"&������?@A������1����������0�� '*/#*"&�������� '*/#*"&��������� *"*#/"/���������B�����0�
��C����������1��D�0�����9���0�� *%#%%%���������� *%#%%%����������� �����������������������1��D�0�����9���0������ ����������������� ������������������ /"'�������������������������	��0�
�6��	�0�0�
 *'#)%%���������� *'#)%%����������� &#)%%������������������B�8���!�������	���9�� "%#%%%���������� "%#%%%����������� /#"&)������������������B�8���!�������	���9����	� "2"#$%%�������� "2"#$%%��������� $/#'$+���������������������������1����0�� *'#%%%���������� *'#%%%����������� /#$2"������������������E�����DD��������7C���� &#%%%������������ &#%%%������������� $%"���������������������!���	�0���0���9���0�� &#%%%������������ &#%%%������������� 2#$"*������������������,��0
8��6�1���
��9���0�� **#%%%���������� **#%%%����������� ""*���������������������F�0�0� �9���0�� /#)%%������������ /#)%%������������� *#&&'������������������.������6�G��� $"#%%%���������� $"#%%%����������� '*#&$)������������������	����� &#)%%������������ &#)%%������������� 2#&)"������������������.���0��6�3�0���������9�� )#%%%������������ )#%%%������������� '2%#"+/��������������1�0��0�
�6��0��0�
 2)#%%%���������� 2)#%%%����������� 2#++"������������������1�����0��������0�0�0� 2)%#%%%�������� 2)%#%%%��������� $%'#)/'��������������B�8���!	������!8��
� ")#%%%���������� ")#%%%����������� )#'$2������������������BDD0���9	���0� *#)%%������������ *#)%%������������� "')���������������������B�����0�
�9	���0� ")#%%%���������� ")#%%%����������� )#""/���������������������H�1	5�0���0���3��5��80� ')#%%%���������� ')#%%%����������� "+#'%+�������������������0�0�
 2#%%%������������ 2#%%%������������� �����������������������B�����0�����.������,���!���0�
��� &*#/&*���������� &*#/&*����������� ������������������!��0����B	��� �������	0��0�
 $"'#'%"�������� $"'#'%"��������� �����������������������3��80��� �6�7I	0����� '#%%%������������ '#%%%������������� ������������������:;<=>�?@A����� *#%2"#/%"����� ������������������ *#%2"#/%"������ "#"$'#&+)������J�<�KL=�M��N����<�A;�N<N;� �(�������������� �(���������������� �(��������������� "$+#'*'(�������J�<�A;�N<N;�OP�MN��N�M�;Q�R�=S 2'#&'*�����������J�<�A;�N<N;�O��T�;Q�R�=S **'#"))(�������UVWXY�XZ[V\][�̂XYXW_]̀�aXb�cXdb�edfa�VW\]dVa�eVWXW_VXY�d]gfd\̀h

iW\]dVa�eVWXW_VXY�d]gfd\VWjk�efd�VW\]dWXY�aXWXj]a]W\�Z̀]�fWYb1������!0� �!���	�0� �������������!�	��0�#����l9����������D�.����	�#�7C����#�����!8��
��0��E���1�0�0���mnompqrsp,����8�����0����������	
	��'"#�*%"+

"�*



 
Acceptance of Tourist Development Tax Report 

 
Panama City Community Development Council 

dba Destination Panama City 
Agenda Item Summary 

1. PRESENTER NAME: 
Jennifer Vigil 
President & CEO 

2. MEETING DATE: 
 
10/22/2019 

3. REQUESTED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Accept Tourist Development Tax Report as presented. 

4. AGENDA 
 

PRESENTATION   
PUBLIC HEARING   
CONSENT   
REGULAR   

5.  IS THIS ITEM BUDGETED (IF APPLICABLE)?:  YES  NO  IF NO, STATE ACTION REQUIRED  N/A 
      BUDGET ACTION:   
      FINANCIAL IMPACT SUMMARY STATEMENT:  
 
 
 
     DETAILED ANALYSIS ATTACHED?:  YES  NO  

6.  BACKGROUND:  (WHY IS THE ACTION NECESSARY, WHAT ACTION WILL BE ACCOMPLISHED, (WHO, WHERE, WHEN & HOW) 

 

Tourist Development Tax (TDT) revenue for August 2019 has been reported by the Clerk of Court as 
$155,812.93.  This is an 18% increase over August 2018. The increase is largely due to the reopening of some 
of the larger corporate hotels between July and August.  According to Smith Travel Research (STR) data, the 
average daily rates (ADR) and occupancy are significantly higher this year and can be largely attributed to 
continued Hurricane Michael rebuilding efforts. 

 

Year over year, the TDT collections are down 15.88%.  However, of the TDT funds collected in FY 2019, 
$113,328.47 was for prior year collections. Therefore, the actual impact of Hurricane Michael on TDT is actually 
-22.69% for FY 2019. 

 

Attachments: 

• TDT Analysis 

• TDT Cash Accrual 

• TDT Actual Attribution 

 

 

 
 

 



% change FY19 % change FY18 % change FY17 % change FY16 % change FY15
5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%

OCT 12.99% 113,726.00            -10.74% 100,647.00          19.23% 112,754.00         94,571.27        -                      
NOV 13.36% 76,472.00              -8.01% 67,457.00            11.00% 73,327.00           66,059.88        -                      
DEC -31.22% 41,936.00              -7.14% 60,970.00            5.76% 65,657.00           62,079.90        -                      
JAN -22.33% 51,371.66              -5.97% 66,143.00            -10.00% 70,339.00           23.92% 78,155.39        63,069.50           
FEB -31.47% 60,052.42              2.32% 87,624.00            -7.72% 85,637.00           5.64% 92,804.00        87,845.52           
MAR -44.29% 82,363.00              -4.76% 147,843.00          -2.82% 155,229.00         -20.33% 159,731.00      200,483.24         
APR -24.47% 112,356.97            -0.32% 148,756.00          -2.61% 149,230.00         17.10% 153,227.00      130,848.26         
MAY -10.91% 138,971.11            -2.22% 155,982.00          4.75% 159,517.00         4.15% 152,286.00      146,220.71         
JUN -19.97% 188,090.16            15.31% 235,034.00          -3.22% 203,829.00         4.32% 210,619.00      201,906.34         
JUL -19.21% 232,148.00            9.27% 287,350.00          -1.10% 262,982.00         11.66% 265,911.00      238,143.02         
AUG 18.00% 155,812.93            6.93% 132,045.00          14.11% 123,488.00         -8.34% 108,223.00      118,070.60         
SEP -85.91% 16,021.00            14.31% 113,733.00         3.74% 99,494.00        95,907.58           

TOTAL -15.88% 1,253,300.25         -4.43% 1,505,872.00       2.11% 1,575,722$            20.32% 1,543,161$         1,282,495$             

2.96%
1,253,300.25            FY19 YTD
1,489,851.00            FY18YTD
(236,550.75)          

TDT Monthly Analysis



�������������	
�
���
������������������������������

������������ ��!"#��$%&%'�()%��� �*+�,�#��-.."/%���*�0123+��,���)���"��+�4'�!"5���21631�7*(!%##�$%'"&%!�8��963�:�00�;�<��<�"�%�=2333+�,���)���"��+�4'�!"5���21630������,;��%8�>9?3@�A6AB?11C������4�*8�>9?3@�A6AB?101�������D"#"���#���8��;��(#8EE $�F������'%!GF/�)E ��!"#� �*E���7)�"'8�� $�H������'%!GF/�)�

,���)���"���

�
�

IJKLMIJKN IJKOMIJKL PQRSQTUV PQRSQTUV�WXUY Z[\]̂Z_̀ab������ c̀̀\d̂ _̀e[b���� f]e\eâ_Z]gb��� h]e_dcijkl ]c\a]d_Z]b������ â\êZ_Zcb������ fdm\mdd_âgb��� h]̀_[̀inVU [e\̂à_̀]b������ Ẑ\dZe_]̀b������ fde\Ẑ _̂degb��� h]d_d]ioQT Zc\̂]d_]ab������ ^̂\cZ[_mmb������ f̀Z\]̀ _̀[agb��� hd[_[[ipVq Za\mà_Ẑb������ md\d̂ _̂aZb������ fdd\[eZ_[agb��� hde_dcirQR mc\[a[_m[b������ ]̀e\m]d_Z[b���� f̂e\]]m_ecgb��� h]Z_̂distR `̀d\]ĉ_aeb���� ]̀m\eZZ_edb���� f[̂\[]m_eZgb��� hd]_]]irQu [̀a\à[_adb���� `̂c\dme_aab���� fdc\[e]_cegb��� h̀d_èiovT m̀e\mcm_m̂b���� d]c\]cZ_̀̂b���� fZd\Zâ_[cgb��� hd̀_mmiovw d[̀\mcZ_[]b���� de]\[d[_[cb���� f]d\Z̀e_âgb��� h̀Z_Zcisvx Z̀Z\m̀d_a[b���� [̀d\[̀m_cmb���� d[\]a]_mZb���� è_êiKyKzJyOO{|OO}� Ky{LLyz~L|Iz}� �~~OyO�~|{L�}� �II|�NW
sUURvQw�sYYRSqvYSkT�nQYQ



� � � �
���������	
�
���
����

�����������������������
��

� �
����������� ��!"#��$%&%

'�()%��� �*+�,�#��-.."/%
���*�0123+��,���)���"��+

�4'�!"5���21631�
7*(!%##�$%'"&%!�8��963�:�

00�;�<��<�"�%�=2333+�,��
�)���"��+�4'�!"5���21630�

�����,;��%8�>9?3@�A6AB?11C
������4�*8�>9?3@�A6AB?101���

���
�D"#"���#���8��;��(#8EE $�F

������'%!GF/�)E ��!"#�
 �*E���7)�"'8�� $�H����

��'%!GF/�)�

� �
�

IJKLMN
OPJQRS

TPUVRW
XYWVRZ

Q[SPQ[\Z
X[]

ŴP_̀abcdefgh������
i_à_feifh������

jh��������������kil
effh�����iak̀gec

gh��jh����������
ibadl_ekfh���

jh�������������
jh�������������ll

gefbh�������
jh�������������iila

lc_edch����
IJKliakgieglh������

icadlfefdh������d
alg_egdh� �����ig

ei_h�������jh����������
jh����������

jh�������������
jh�������������

jh�������������
jh�������������

jh�������������gla
dkgeifh������

LMN
dbacd̀egdh������

ibbebbh��������ibb
ebbh�����jh����������

jh����������
jh�������������

jh�������������
jh�������������

jh�������������
jh�������������dba

fd̀egdh������
OPJ

lcadccebdh����
jh�����������gb eb

bh�������jh����������
jh�������������

jh�������������
jh�������������ik

deibh�������
jh�������������lca

kfieidh������
QRS

gbakd̀edfh�jh����������
jh����������

jh�������������
jh�������������

jh�������������
jh�������������

jh�������������gba
kd̀edfh������

TPU
g_à̀gelbh�iakkkè

kh��
jh�������������

jh�������������
jh�������������

jh�������������
jh�������������gfa

_fiegkh������
VRW

igielch�����_bàd̀ed
kh�

jh�������������
jh�������������

jh�������������
jh�������������

jh�������������_ba
lfle_lh������

XYW
dgdecdh�����iiiafb̀è

lh�g
bebbh���������

jh�������������
jh�������������

jh�������������iìa
dbkefch����

VRZ
_k_ed_h�������il_af̀

ieiih�ì
dellh�������

jh�������������
jh�������������ilfa

filef̀h����
Q[S

i_ca_b_e_kh�
jh�������������

jh�������������i_ca
_b_e_kh����

Q[\
igkefch�������l̀iakd

_elch�
jh�������������l̀ia

_bgeldh����
X[]

jh�������������igga_ì
eflh�igga

_ìeflh����
mPY

jh�������������
jh������������� ���

iilac̀ked_h����c
kadciekch������di

aflgeg_h����gialci
ekkh�kbabg̀ed̀h�

_̀alkledkh�ìlàbfe
dbh�il_afc

ieiih�i__abf
beikh�l̀̀aid

_elch�igga_ì
eflh�iàkda

iglèdh��
nopoqo�rstu XKKWvU[KPw� YPWvMw

xyz{|}�ro~�������o���
��o����p

TMW��M\\PJKvMS�̂PWvMw



 
RFQ Marketing Agency of Record 

 
Panama City Community Development Council 

dba Destination Panama City 
Agenda Item Summary 

1. PRESENTER NAME: 
Jennifer Vigil 
President & CEO 

2. MEETING DATE: 
 
10/22/2019 

3. REQUESTED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Authorize CEO to invite the top two firms for a formal presentation on November 26, 2019. 

4. AGENDA 
 

PRESENTATION   
PUBLIC HEARING   
CONSENT   
REGULAR   

5.  IS THIS ITEM BUDGETED (IF APPLICABLE)?:  YES  NO  IF NO, STATE ACTION REQUIRED  N/A 
      BUDGET ACTION:   
      FINANCIAL IMPACT SUMMARY STATEMENT:  
 
 
 
     DETAILED ANALYSIS ATTACHED?:  YES  NO  

6.  BACKGROUND:  (WHY IS THE ACTION NECESSARY, WHAT ACTION WILL BE ACCOMPLISHED, (WHO, WHERE, WHEN & HOW) 

 
The Marketing RFQ was advertised in July and August 2019.  Three agencies responded to the RFQ: Cision, 
BCF, and Fahlgren. All three firms met all the requirements of the RFQ, however, the pricing for Cision exceeds 
the budget constraints of our organization for a post-hurricane year.   
 
All board members should have received copies of all three responding firm submissions.  The proposals are 
available to the public in our offices located at 228 Harrison Avenue. 
 
Staff recommends the board authorize the CEO to invite the firms bcf and Fahlgren to Panama City for a formal 
presentation (not to exceed 15 minutes) on November 26, 2019. 
 
 
 

 



 
Land Lease Agreement 

 
Panama City Community Development Council 

dba Destination Panama City 
Agenda Item Summary 

1. PRESENTER NAME: 
Jennifer Vigil 
President & CEO 

2. MEETING DATE: 
 
10/22/2019 

3. REQUESTED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Authorize CEO to execute land lease agreement with the City of Panama City for parcel 19506-000-000, 
address 101 West Beach Drive. 
 

4. AGENDA 
 

PRESENTATION   
PUBLIC HEARING   
CONSENT   
REGULAR   

5.  IS THIS ITEM BUDGETED (IF APPLICABLE)?:  YES  NO  IF NO, STATE ACTION REQUIRED  N/A 
      BUDGET ACTION:   
      FINANCIAL IMPACT SUMMARY STATEMENT:  
 
 
 
     DETAILED ANALYSIS ATTACHED?:  YES  NO  

6.  BACKGROUND:  (WHY IS THE ACTION NECESSARY, WHAT ACTION WILL BE ACCOMPLISHED, (WHO, WHERE, WHEN & HOW) 

 
The Destination Panama City Visitors Center was heavily damaged during Hurricane Michael.  Staff was 
relocated to a construction trailer for several months and established a temporary location at 228 Harrison 
Avenue in May 2019.  Efforts to purchase and repair the original location ended when a purchase price could 
not be negotiated with the seller. 
 
Hurricane Michael offered opportunities. Looking to our Tourism & Economic Impact report accepted by the 
board in December 2015, staff evaluated potential future locations that offered the ability to bring a significant 
asset to the community. 
 
Parcel 19506-000-000, located at 101 West Beach Drive, and commonly referred to as the Kayak Launch 
property is owned by the City of Panama City.  Pre storm and post storm, the location has been underutilized.  
The location is directly across from the St. Andrews Bay pass, which makes it an ideal location for a community 
sailing center.   
 
Staff recommends authorizing the CEO to present the attached long-term lease agreement to the City of 
Panama City for consideration and upon their approval authorize the CEO to execute the agreement.  
 
Attachment: 

• Long-term Lease Agreement for Parcel 19506-000-000 
 

 



�����������	
�������	���
����	���	���
���
����	������������	�
���������	������ ��!"#$%&$'%&'(&)&%!'(**'++++++++++++++++++++,-./0,12$'%1&(3&&'4!(2*56$'$#$4!(2,78*)!%$,$#9'!:!;$8:*);*)$(!*'<4!(2=$'%6$'$#$4!(24*##9'!(2>&?&8*;#&'(4*);*)$(!*',$78*)!%$'*(5*);)*5!(:*);*)$(!*',%@1@$>&"(!'$(!*'6$'$#$4!(2<>&"(!'$(!*'6$'$#$4!(2=A7*)$'%!':*'"!%&)$(!*'*5(B&;)*?!"!*'"*5(B!"�&$"&,(B&;$)(!&"$C)&&$"5*88*3"A/A �� ��>6D�E����/A/ >&":)!;(!*'�B&4!(2B&)&128&$"&"(B&�&""&&(B&6)&#!"&",$"%&":)!1&%!'�FB!1!( ,"91G&:((*(B&(&)#",:*'%!(!*'"$'%:*?&'$'("*5(B!"�&$"&A/A-  "H�"4*'%!(!*'>&"(!'$(!*'6$'$#$4!(2B$"B$%$'*;;*)(9'!(2(*!'";&:((B&:*'%!(!*'"*5(B&6)&#!"&",$'%>&"(!'$(!*'6$'$#$4!(2$::&;("(B&;B2"!:$8:*'%!(!*'*5(B&6)&#!"&"I$"!"J$'%3!(B*9($'23$))$'(!&"*5(!(8&<&F:&;($"(*(B&(!(8&*5(B&)&$8;)*;&)(2=,#&):B$'($1!8!(2,$'%5!('&""5*)$;$)(!:98$);9);*"&A-A K��-A/ L!"!(*)"4&'(&)$'%�$!8!'C4&'(&)���DE�91G&:((*;)!*)(&)#!'$(!*'$";)*?!%&%!'(B!"�&$"&,(B&!'!(!$8(&)#*5(B!"�&$"&"B$881&5*)$;&)!*%*5(3&'(2<-.=2&$)":*##&':!'C*'(B&%$(&"($(&%$1*?&AK;*'(B&:*':89"!*'*5(B&!'!(!$8(3&'(2<-.=2&$)(&)#,(B!"�&$"&"B$88$9(*#$(!:$882)&'&3,9'%&)(B&"$#&(&)#"$'%:*'%!(!*'"$":*'($!'&%B&)&!',5*)*'&$%%!(!*'$8(&'</.=2&$)(&)#9'8&""&!(B&);$)(2C!?&"3)!((&''*(!:&*5!("!'(&'((*(&)#!'$(&(B!"�&$"&$(8&$"(/R.%$2"1&5*)&(B&&'%*5(B&:9))&'((&)#ASA >����T ��NT6 T E 4��U�E6DNL�E�T��A>&"(!'$(!*'6$'$#$4!(2"B$88:*'"()9:(*):$9"&(*1&:*'"()9:(&%9;*'(B&6)&#!"&",



��������	
�������
��
������������
��
������������
�������������
�
�����
��������������������
�����������
�
�����
�
����������������
��
�������������������������
�����
���
���
������
�����
���������������������������
��
�� �
��������������������
�����������
�
���������
����
��������������
����
��
�
��
�������������
��
������
�!"����
�
���#�� �
����������������
��
�������
������
��
����������������������
�"����
�
������$�
�
�����
��
������������������������
�"����
�
�����������
���
���
������
���������
���������������
���������������������%�&� ���
���"����
�
����'���"����
�
�������������
� 
�����������
��
��������
������
�������
����
�������
������������������������������
(�
������
������������������������
������������
)
���
����������
��������������
��
���������
(�
��
������
�����������������������
���
��
������*�
����������
������
�
�����+�����
�
)����������
����
���
�����������������
��
��

�*�
����������
�"����
�
�����������
���������������������
�������*�����������
������������
������
��,� '� -.' "/01��$/�"2"�' "/01�
������������������������������
���
�����������3
���������
�������������������������
���
���
���������
������
�����
�������������������������
�
����*��������
����
�����������������
����������	
����*
�
�������������
��
�������������������������
��
�*�����
��
�������
���
������
����������
���
���
��������
������������������*�����������������
���*��'������
�����������������������
�
��������
�������
���
�����
���
�
���
���������
��
����
��������������*�3�����3
�����
�����������
��������
���
��������
����������������
�*�����������������
��
����������������
��
(���
�
�������������������
�*������
������������������
��
��'���*�3��
����
������
�������������������������������
������
��������
��������
����	
�������
������������
��������������������
������
�������
�
����
�*�
��
����
����
������
��*������
��
(���
�
������������
��
��4� $'"0 -0'0�-�'0��.-�'".14�� $����
����
�
�������������������������������������
������3

�����������������
���
���
��������
������
�
�������������
�����)���
���
(����
���������������
��*����������*�����
�
���
��
)��������
���
���
����������
����
�������
����������������
�������
������������������������
���������������
���*������
�����
��������
����������
�������������
��
�����������
��
����3����������
�����������
����
�
����������������
��������������
��������������
������������������
����
����������
��
(���
����������*������
��
������������
��
�4�� 2�����
���$����������.
����1������
�������������������������������
����3

�����������������
���
���
��������
�
�������������
�����)���
�������
(����
������
�������������
��
�������������������������

��5�,6������*����
������
��������������
������$����
��������������
��������������
���"���
����������������������
������������������������
��������������
����
��������������������



������������	�
����������������������������
���������	������	������������������������������������������������������������������������	�������
�������	�����������������	������������������������������������	�������	�������������������	�������������������������������������
�	��
������������������������������	����������������	��������������������������������������������������� ����������	�������!����������
�����������������������������������������������������������
�
��������	�������������������������	�������������������������������	���������"���������������������������������#$%&�
���������������
���'�����������������������	���������������������������������������������
����������
������������������������������������������������	��������
�
���������		�
���������
������������������������	�����������������������(�) *������������������������������	���������������������������������������������	��������������
��������
������������������
�������
��������������������	�����������	����
���������������������������������	������������� ������������
�������������	����	�������
����
�����������������	�����������������������
��������������	�����������������+�������������������������������������������������������	�������������������#�&�������������������
�	��������	��������������������������������������	���������
�����������
������������������������� ����	������������
����������������������������������
���������������	�����������
����	����������� ��	� �������,��������� �������������������
�����������������������������������������������������������	������+����������������������������������������������������	���������������������������������������������	���������� �������	�
���
�������������������������������,����������������������������������	��������������
�	�������
����
����	������������������������������������������������������	����	�����	�
���������������
����������������������������	���������+������������������������������"��������������	����������������������-� ./!+'�-�$��.�������������������	�������������������������
���������������������������������
�����������������������0���������������������������
�	��
��
�
�����������1������������������	�������������������������#�"�����������������������������������
�
��������������&������

�����������
������������������	����
������������

����������������
����	�����������	�
����
����
��������������������	���������������������
����������������������	���	�	������#2*���	�	�.���3&�����������������
�!�4$55��#6$�55&�����������0����'���*���	�	�.�������������
��������������������	�������������������������
���������������
���������������������$����������������0�������������

�������������������������
������������������������������	�������������
�����������������'�����	�����	�����������������������������
����������
��������������������	���������
�����������������������������*���	�	�.��������������
��	�
�������2'

��������.���3��7���������������������
�������������'

��������.�������������
�����
����������������#)5&�
������������������������������������������������������������	��������������������
�
��������������1��������������������������������	���������������������������������'

��������.���������
������������
��	�
������������������������������������	�������������������-�8����	�����9������������������	�������



���������	
���	������������������
����������������
�	�
��	���	������
��
��
�����
�������	����������������������	��	�
����
�
�����	�����
�
���������������������
����
������������
�������
����������������	������
������		������
�����
��������������������
����
��
����������

�	�	�
���
�����
�	�
��	���	������
��������
���������	
������� ��
��	
�����������
�����������	����
���
��������
����!�����
��
��������������
��	��	���
������������������������
����	�
���������������"�������	
�
����������
����
�����
������������������	
�
��	�
�������	
����������
���������������	��������������������
������
����
��	��	����	
����
����������
�����	
�����	��������
��	��
��	����������	�����	�
��
��
�	��	���	��	�
�
��	������	������	�
��
��	��������
�	�
��	���	������
��
��
����	
�����������	�
�
��	�������	�������	�
��
��	�����������	�����	��������"���	�������	
�����
�
���	
��	��	����#�����
��������	��
��	������	��	������#����������	
�����	������	
���������������	���������������������	�������	����
����
��	���	��
�����
���������
�������#��	������	
���
���
���� �����
��
�����
�$������
�
���������
�������	������	������������������
�	�
��	���	������
�������	�������
����������	���
����������������������	�
����!����������	�������������	�
����
�	�
��	���	������
��%�&�"�
�!�����'����!���������	�������
��	�
�����������
�	�
��	���	������
�����������������(��	��������
����	������������
����(��
�	�������
��	�
����	
�����
��	����
���
�����
���	�����
�	�
��	���	������
��������	�������
�������������	��
���)��������	
����	����	�����
���
�����
�
��	��
�(�����	���(��	���������	�������
��������	��������
��	����	�����	
�����	
�	�	����	�
��
��	������������������	��������������
��	�
������������	�����
��	�
��������%�* '�(�����
�	�
��	���	������
���������������������������
��
�(��������	��������������������������������������	�
�
���������
����������
����������������������������
������
�	�
��	���	������
������������������	���	������
�(��������������	
�������������������������	�
��	�����	�
�������(
�������������	
���	���
�����������������	�
�����	�
������������
����	��������
�
�������������������������
�	�
��	���	������
��%�+ ,��#���	��-��������
�	�
��	���	������
�����������	
��	��	������	����
����	����������
������	
�	�����	������������	������
�����#��������	
��	�����������'��������#���	���������������������	
��	��������������������
�����
�
���./0��������������	��
����	����������		���������������	�������
����!���������	�����
���	��������������������������
��
�����
���
�	��
��������
����
��1�	���������
������
����2����������	
�
�������	�������
���'�����
������
����	�
��
����������������
�	�
��	���	������
��������
����#�������������
�����#���	���������������������3� )"��-�"�4����-4'5�-46�)-414"'�3�7 8����8����������
�	�
��	���	������
���������
������	����	���	�����	�������
�����
���������������	�
�����������������������	 �������#	�����������������
����������	����	 ��������������
��������
����������������������
�	��
����������������	����
����
����������	
���	
��
�����������	��������������������������
����
�����
�$�������	������	����"�
��	�������	�����������������������
�����������	�



����������	��
������������������������������������ ����������������� �������������������������
������������������������
��	����������������������������� �����	����������������	������������������
���������������������������
�����������������������
���������!
�������������������������
���������������
�������������	���������������������������!
�������������������������
���������������������	������������������		���������������������������������������������������"��������������������������������������������������# �����	����$����������������������	�������������������������������������������"���������������������
������������������������
�����������������������������������
��� ������	��
������"������������������	����
�������������������������������%&������'�������������(��������)���*���# �����	����$������������������������������������������������������
���������������������
������������
��� ��������������������������������������������������������������"�������������+����	,������������������
���������������������
���������������������������������
������������
�������������������������������
����������	��
�����������������������������������������������	���
����������	���������������������	,����������������-����������������	���������������������������������
������������	��������������������������
��������������������������������������	��
��������
������������������ ��������������������������������������
��
�����������	��
��.����.�������������������(�
��	��	�������-�������������	��������	�-����������������)����������-�������������������	��
������������������������������� /�$������������������������������������������������
�������
�������������������$�������������������������	��������$������������������������������������������������������������"��������������������	����������0122�22����
��������������0122�222����
���������+�0322�222��������������	�������������������������������������
������������
����������
�������������������������	���
������	����	������������� &�������)��������������# �������4�������'������������������������������������������
�������
����������������������������	����������������������
����
�������������������	��
������������&������'�������������(��������)��������������	��
��-��������5�������6		����7���������������	�01�222�222�������������	������������������������������������
�� ��������������������������$��������
����		��������	���������������
�����������������	��������������������%����������������������������������������
��/�$�������������������������������*������
����������������	������������������ ����������&������'����������������,�6��������8�������������������)��
���������������������9�������������������������������	������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����������������������������������	����������������������



����������	
	���������������
����������������	����������������������������������������	�������	����������������	���������������	������
����	���	�
����������������������� ��������������	 �����������	����������������	 �����������	���������������� ������������	�������������	
	���	��������������!���������
	�����	�������������	���	��������������!���������!����	���������	��
� �����	����
�����������!������������� "���������#
 ����	���	 �����������	��#
 ����	���	 ����������	������������������ ��	��"��������	 ����������	�����
	�� ��	���!�����$����������������������	������������������������� ��	����	���%�����!�������
&�	�����	������� ��
������������������	��������������������	����������������	������ '�������������	��(�����	�����'	�	
	��������	����������	���
	���	�������������������������	����	������)*�����	��������������������	
�������
�	������)����������	������������������	����������������	��������������������������������
��	
	��������������������������� ���������
�����
�����	���������	����������*������������+������������	���������,--.�����	��
����������	�����	����������	��	�������	����������
�������!	����������	������$�������
������� ��������	��� ��	�����	 ����������������������	�����	���	�������������������������	�
����������������������������������������	��	������	
	������������������������������������ ��������	 �����������	��/��	������������� ����������(�����	�����'	�	
	��������	����������������������������	���������������	 ���������	��	
������	��������������	�*�
 ����	*����������	 �����������	�����/�����������	����	 ����������	�������������������	 �������������������������������	�����(�����	�����'	�	
	�����0��	�����������������������������!����������
���	��������������
���	�������	���	���	���	���������������	����
����������	��������	�����/��������������	������������������������������	�*�
 ����	*����������	 �����������������������������������
��� ��������������������������	���������������	 ����������	����	�	����������
��� ������	�����������������������	 �����������	����������	
������������1�2 '	�
�����������	����������(�����	�����'	�	
	������	����������	����� ��	����������������	�������	����������������������0�����	�����������	��
	�� ����������� ����������������	�����	�
�������� ����������3����3	�
������	�	��	�����4����	�
������� ��	�����������������	��� �����	�����������	���	���	������������	����
������	�	��	 ���������������	�����	������� ���������������� ����������0�������������
����1�5 ������������*4	����'���	�������	��� ������������	��	�����
��� ��(�����	�����'	�	
	����������������������������	����������������������
���������	��������������(�����	�����'	�	
	��������	��� ����������������
����!����	����	!�������	��������������	��������	��������	�����	�����	�������	���
	)�������	��������������������	6	����������������	�����	����	)�����
���



��������	
�
���������������
����
���
�	������
������
��
�
��
��
�����	
�������������
�����������
�����
���������������
�����	�����

������
����
�����
������
�����������
�������
����������������������������
��
��	�����	�������
����������	�����
������������������������
�������
�������������������������	
��������� ����� �

�!��������
�"
#���
�
��$�������������������	�
����
�����	�����%�����&����������'�������	�����	�����������
����	��	
�(��������(����������������
��	�����
#���
�����������&�������������&�%
���������������������	�%
���������
����
���������	�����	
�
���� )�**+�,+-���.���	
�
%
������
�����

�����������
�������������
�%��
������������	�%
�%�����
���	
�)������
�$��
���������	���
�����

�	�����
��
��
�����
�����	
�����/���
��
�����0�����
���.����������&�����	
�%����������������
�
���������������	
�����&������	
�����������������
�����	��	
������������	
�����������&�������������&�%
�����������������/�
�����

&��	
����������
�
���
��������	�����������������	
�����������/&�������������/&�%
����/&�������������/�
�����

�����������
��
&�����
����
�����������
����	��	
�����������&�������������&�%
����&������������������	
������
���$���
��
�
������
�����
�������
�����������������&�������������&�%
�����������������������
���������%�������������	
�����/�)������
�$��
���������
#���
�
���	�����
�����
�����	
�����������&�������������&�%
����&����������������1 2%��
��
���
��������
����.������
�	
��
��������
�3���
��������
�����

�����	
��������������������&��+,�3�������$%
��
&������������&� �������4-*+,���$����
��������
&�����
�������&�����
�
���������%
�
��	���
������
�	������
�����
������	������
���$�������
�����%
&��	
������������
����
����$����������.���
�����5
�
����6�������������(���
�$������2��	��
��������
����������
��	
�
�%��
��
�����
��
�
������	
����������
�����������������������"
#���
���������
�	�����
������
��
������
��������
����.������
��	��	����%��
��	����	
������	�����
�������
������
���4+����������%���
��������
�������&�����
�
���������%
�
��	���
&�7
���
��������
����.������
���
�����
����%��
������	
����������
���,�����������������%
���
��
�
������.���
#�
�
������	
�����&��
���������������������	���������	������
�
�����
�����
��������������������/��������
�������
&����������
����
�
��� �������
������5
�
����������������%
���
&��
���������������������	���&�����	
������������	
�����&����%��
�������������������	
���������������������
�������

�%
��	���
���
�����	
�����
���
�����������������������%
���
���"
�
��������
��������
������	
�������
������������������
����������
��������
����������
�����	
�����&������������������
��

�����%
&��	��	��������
��
���%
���
��	����
#���
����
�������������
����
�����
�����	
��
%
������������
���������%
������
��������������������/������������������������	
��������
��
�
��
���������	��6
�
&���	�����������	��������
������
������%
������	
�����&������
�����������������������
���������
��
������������
���������
��������
���	��
���������	���*��	�������
�������
�������
�����	
�����&��	��6
�
�	�����
������
���������������8� 9��
����
��8�, $����
������)���
������
���������������������	������������&��������
&����
�����
���	���
�
&�����



��������	�
�	��������	��������	�����
�	����	���������������������	�������
�������������	�������	������������������������������������������
�	������������������
	��	��	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�������	�����������������	����	�����������������������������������������	����������������
	��
���������� ��������	�����������������	����������������������������	����	�������	������������������������������
	��
���������� ��������	�������������������	����	�������������������������	�������������������	����	��������	������������������!�������	�������������	����������������������������	���������������������������	���������	��������������������	���������������������������������������	����������������
�	�����"#$%���������	������	������	�����������	����������������������������
�������������������������
��������������������	�������������������������������	�����������������	������	����&������
�	�����"#$%���������������	�������������������������������������	��������������������������	���� �������������'����������(������������������������������')���������(�����������	�������������������	������	�������	�����	���������������������������������	��������	��������	�����
�	����	����������������	�����
�����������������	����������������������������������
�������������	�������	������������������������������������������
�	�������������������������	���������������������������������������������	�����	������������������� ���������	�����
���������

���������������������������������������	�����	����	���	������&����������������������������������
�������	����������������������������������	�������������������	��������
������������������������� ���������	�����
������������������������������!��	���	�����������������������������������	�����	��	�
�	��	����������������������������������������������������������������*���������������������������������������	�����������������������������	�������	�������������������������������"�	���������������������������������������%��	����������������������������	��������������������������	��	�������������	������������+�# ,���	�����-���	���������.����*���������
������	���	�����������
�	����������������������������������������������	����������������-���	���������.���������	
�	���������	���	����������	������������������������������������
	�����������������	�������������������������	����	���	�������������	�������������	���	�����������	�
�	���������/��������,���	������0����������+�1 &��2����	����0	���!�)���
�����������	�����������������,���&�����������	������	���
	�������	���
�������	������	���������	���������������	����������������	���	�������������������	���	���������	��������������������	���3����������������	��������������������	�������������	��������	��	����������������������������������	�	����
����������������������������������������
�	��	������
	���������	��������)�	�����������������������������������	�������
��������������������������	������	���������������	��������������	��������	���������������������3��	����������	������
��������������3��	�
����������	���������������������	����������������������������������������
���������3��	����	�
��������������
	�4�������������������	�������	�����	�������������������	����������������5��	����
�	���������	��������	�	��������
	���������	��������������������������5��	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������6
�����������������������������������������
�����������
�	�����



��������	
������������	������������	
�������
�����������������	����������������� �	���	���������������������������������������������������	������������������	
����������	
� �	��������������������	�������!����	������ �	�������" �����	
�#����$���������	
���������$��������������������$���������	
�������	����	��������$����
	����$�������
�$�	����% &	��$�'����	��$������(�������������������	����$	�����$���	��������������������������������������������������������������	��	����������$����
�����������	���������������������	�����������������������������	����'�������������
�	��������	������$�����������������
	���������	���	
��	��$����	�������������������������	��$�����$�
�������������������������	���$�$���������������������	������������������������$���������$�������������������	�����	����$��������������$	���������'����	��$�������	����$	�����$���	�����(������	����������������������'�����������$��������������������	���������������$��	���
���������������	������	������$	����������������

�$�������	����������)������
�����������������������������

�$�������	�����	����������*��������������������	��������������+&�,+�&#���,-#.#/ ������������������0�$������������������������	���������������+�$�11111111111111111111111111 1111111111111111111111111111����� !�2�3����
���4����+��2����������������#/111111111111111111111111111 11111111111111111111111111111,������ ,�����������211111111111111111111111 ������21111111111111111111111111��'�#�/ � �/.+�'�/*&�5�/ �!'5'$6�	����������������$��������
	�����������������������	���������3����
���4������������������������#/�	
����������	���������������+�$����	��������	������6�	����	����	����	��$���������
�$���	��	
211111111111111111111111111111111111111�11111111111111111111111111111111



��������	
����������������������������������������������� ��������������������������������� �����������	��������� ����������!"����������������������������������������������������������������#�$%�� ���&���������'�(!���"������''!���!""������'����������������������������������������������������������������������



 
Design Build RFP Consultant 

 
Panama City Community Development Council 

dba Destination Panama City 
Agenda Item Summary 

1. PRESENTER NAME: 
Jennifer Vigil 
President & CEO 

2. MEETING DATE: 
 
10/22/2019 

3. REQUESTED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Authorize CEO to engage a consultant to draft a Design Build RFP for new multi-use Visitors Center. 

4. AGENDA 
 

PRESENTATION   
PUBLIC HEARING   
CONSENT   
REGULAR   

5.  IS THIS ITEM BUDGETED (IF APPLICABLE)?:  YES  NO  IF NO, STATE ACTION REQUIRED  N/A 
      BUDGET ACTION:   
      FINANCIAL IMPACT SUMMARY STATEMENT:  
 
 
 
     DETAILED ANALYSIS ATTACHED?:  YES  NO  

6.  BACKGROUND:  (WHY IS THE ACTION NECESSARY, WHAT ACTION WILL BE ACCOMPLISHED, (WHO, WHERE, WHEN & HOW) 

 
Staff has estimated a project budget for a new multi-use Visitors Center not to exceed $750,000 and 
recommends a design-build RFP process for expeditious design and construction.  Staff reached out to multiple 
consultants, both local and nation-wide experienced in this type of project development.  Consultants were 
asked to confirm their capability of drafting a Design Build RFP with a deadline of January 2020 and at a cost 
that was equivalent to 2.5% - 2.9% of the overall project cost. 
 
 
Consultant Name Specific experience Meet Timeline (Y/N) 2.5% - 2.9% 
Anchor CEI Y Y Y 
Stone Planning LLC N Y Y 
Crossroads Consulting No response Not with current workload No 
Johnson Consulting Y Y Y 

 
 
Given the responses, staff recommends the board authorize the CEO to negotiate and execute a contract for 
drafting a Design Build RFP not with Anchor CEI. 

 



�� �������������������	��������������
�����������������������������	���������

� ��

�� !"#$�%&'�()%*� ��+,-�.#//01#$�20304�5$#,06#/ �7�89���:#, 0/; 0!/�5;/;<;�80 =�>588:8?�((@�A;$$0,!/�BC#/D#�5;/;<;�80 ='�EF�G(H)%��I#/ �C0;�#<;04� !J�K#//01#$L6#, 0/; 0!/M;/;<;�0 =-�!<���N9J� :9IOPQRSTOF:�N9UT9IV�E�N�5N�5�IBFI�9QPOQ99NOQP�I9N2O89I� ��� ��� � �� ��� �� �� ��� � �� � �� � �� �� �� � � ��� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� ��

B89O�8FO9QVJ:9IV58-WB89O�5N�.98V�Q�J�()%*R)%+$,-�20304JB/�X!$�89O'�O/�-�>B89O?�0,�M4#;,#6� !�,D"<0 � X0,M$!M!,;4�1!$�5$!1#,,0!/;4�9/30/##$0/3:#,03/I#$C0�#,�;,,!�0; #6Y0 X� X#�;"!C#�$#1#$#/�#6M$!K#� -VX#�M$!K#� �Y044�0/�4D6#Y!$Z0/3�Y0 X:#, 0/; 0!/5;/;<;�80 =�>�Y/#$?� !�6#C#4!M�;�6#,03/R"D046�6#40C#$=�,!40�0 ; 0!/�M;�Z;3#�1!$�;/#Y�:#, 0/; 0!/�5;/;<;�80 =20,0 !$,[�8#/ #$�\�8!<<D/0 =�I;040/3�8#/ #$ !�"#�4!�; #6�%)%�S#;�X�:$0C#-VX#,�!M#�!1� X#,#$C0�#, !�"#�M$!C06#6�;$#1D$ X#$�6#,�$0"#6�"#4!Y-]̂ _̀ a�_b�]acdêa]%-+## �Y0 X� X#��Y/#$� !�60,�D,,� X#M$0!$0 0#,;/6�!"K#� 0C#,�Y0 X�$#3;$6,� !� X#�"D0460/3;/6�,0 #�4;=!D -(-B,,0, � X#��Y/#$� !!" ;0/�; !M!3$;MX0��;/6�"!D/6;$=,D$C#='3#! #�X/0�;4�0/1!$<; 0!/;/6�#/C0$!/<#/ ;4�0/1!$<; 0!/1!$� X#�M$!M#$ =-G-8!44#� �;/6�#C;4D; #! X#$#f0, 0/3�,0 #��!/60 0!/�0/1!$<; 0!/�,D�X�;,�;C;04;"4#D 040 0#,'80 =�;/6�I ; #�$#3D4; 0!/,';,�Y#44�;,�! X#$�M#$ 0/#/ �;C;04;"4#�0/1!$<; 0!/-H-:#C#4!M�;�!/�#M D;4,0 #M4;/>01�/##6#6?;/6M$#40<0/;$=!$M#$1!$<;/�#R =M#�;/6\!$M$#,�$0M 0C#R =M#�!/ $;� 6!�D<#/ ,Y0 X� X#��Y/#$�;/6";,#6�!/;C;04;"4#�0/1!$<; 0!/-g-+## �Y0 X� X#�80 =\5#$<0  0/3�B3#/�0#,� !�60,�D,,��!/�#M D;4�M4;/-h-:#C#4!M�;�6#,03/R"D046�$#iD#, �1!$�M$!M!,;4,M;�Z;3#� X; <;=0/�4D6#� X#�1!44!Y0/3#4#<#/ ,J;-S;�Z3$!D/6�;/6�5$!K#� �:#,�$0M 0!/"-�"K#� 0C#,�-SD63# �;/6:#,03/�B44!Y;/�#,6-:#C#4!M<#/ �;/6�:#,03/�:#40C#$;"4#,#-8!/, $D� 0!/�;/6�84!,#��D �5X;,#��"K#� 0C#,1- 8!<M#/,; 0!/�+# X!63-I#4#� 0!/�5$!�#,,�;/6�I�!$0/3�8$0 #$0;&-:#C#4!M�;� 0<#40/#�1!$�"0660/3'�6#,03/�;/6��!/, $D� 0!/�Y0 X� X#��Y/#$-@-8!44#� �;/6�0/�4D6#�;,�<D�X�0/1!$<; 0!/�;,�0,�;C;04;"4#�0/� X#�NE5�;/6�6#C#4!M�;�40, �!1;,,D<M 0!/,�;/6�#f�4D,0!/,� !� X#�NE5-*-8!!$60/; #� X#�$#C0#Y�;/6��!<<#/ �!1� X#�NE5�Y0 X�4#3;4��!D/,#4-��



��������	
���	�������������������������������������

�������

��������� !��"#��$����$�������%����&�&�$��'�����()��*)���&�������+,���������-&���������%�-��������%�������������$���&���..���/��"01��2��#�3'�������������$���������.%�����%��������4��-��5�(����/��6�78�""�79 ��"����0�"�8��"�3'����������������&��������'�������%�����.�&������'����:�&�������������������;-������������/<)����=
��>���=	��*?/� �� �� ��@0�2"�79"#�3'�������$�������A��������������-&�&�����'���%��%����B�C�D�����-������+��&5�����������C�D�����-������+��&5�E-��&����������C��-���5����>+���..��&�&���%����%'������-�&��5�����'�����$�5�����/�%�����.�&��5����F�G��5���'���?�C�H�����'������I����D����������>+���..��&�&���������.%����&G��5���'���?�C��������.���������������-������>+���..��&�&���������.%����&G��5���'���?�C�D��5�����������,�&��������.�������C�J�5�������-���������������.��������%-��'������3���:��-����'���%��%������%������������'�������'�&�����������������������D��������>�:'�����E?/����������5��J��'���D���-��������������������&�K��%��������K��/��������L����'��/�M�������/�/������&������MN���J����'.���������B�M�/�E������5�3�-.�-��������O���P�����&�����JD�K�>�����.����������-.�-��Q���'�����/��.?��RRS/���/	<	/TTR���U����RI������������D�P�IER���%����RI�D�D������	�P	/&��:�



�

�

����������	
�����������
���������
��������������� �!�"�#�$ %&' %�&���()*+,)*�����-.%$����/�$$%�&'0���& �'� �%$�1'2���//�� %3��'$��/����������������������������4�()*+4�56�'&2�5� 7��&�#�$ %&' %�&��'&'1'��% 6�89:7&��9;��/�((<�='��%$�&��3�&>�4��'&'1'��% 64�?@�'&2��&�.�����&$>0 %&A��&A%&���%&A�'&2��&$B�� %�&4��&�"�89����9;��/�CDE�F�G������H�I�	���J�����KI�L��
�M��NOCEPQ�����R���ST	UTVW�VL���SXT���Q�Y�A%&&%&A��&� .���//�� %3��2' ���/� .%$���& �'� 4������7%00�B��3%2�� �� .��:7&���B��/�$$%�&'0��&A%&���%&A�$��3%��$�/���2�3�0�B1�& ��/�'�#�$%A&,Y>%02�Z�[>�$ �/������B�$'0��'�\'A��/��� .��B��B�$�2�]%$% ��$̂���& ���_���11>&% 6�̀'%0%&A���& ��4�*)*�Y�'�.�#�4��'&'1'��% 6�?0��%2'"��-.�� '$\$� ��5��%&�0>2�2�'$�B'� ��/� .�$��$��3%��$�'���2�$��%5�2�%&� .��'  '�.�2���3���@�  ���2' �2�:� �5���*a4�()*+�8��00�� %3�064� .��9̀��3%��$9;"�������	HbF�WUQ��'61�& �$.'00�5��1'2�� ���&�.�����&$>0 %&A��&A%&���%&A�'&2��&$B�� %�&4�cd)�e'A&�0%'��3�4��'&'1'��% 64�?0��%2'�f(c)*"�-.��:7&���'A���$� ��B'6������ .��/%g�2��' ��/���$��3%����[>%3'0�& � ��("<h��/�ia))4)))�8���i*+4j));� ��5��5%00�2�1�& .06�'$�'�B����& ��/�7��\���1B0� �"�������7%00�B��3%2��'�1�& .06�%&3�%���/��� .�$��$��3%��$"���kT�WUl��S��	VW�T�TkTUT��Q�:7&���$.'00�B��3%2��/>00�%&/��1' %�&���A'�2%&A���[>%��1�& $�/��� .��B����� "�:7&���$.'00�B��3%2��'&6�'3'%0'50��%&/��1' %�&���A'�2%&A� .��B����� �B��1B 06�$��'$� ��1%&%1%m����$ $"����U�SFQ�-.%$���& �'� �7%00� ��1%&' ��'> �1' %�'006�>B�&���1B0� %�&�56�������/� .��̀��3%��$���[>%��2�56� .%$���& �'� �����&��6�'�4�7.%�.�3������>�$�/%�$ "����WV�F��nHWT�l��kT�WQ������$.'00�&� �B��1% ����$>//���'&6�1��.'&%�o$�0%�&�/%0�2�56�'&6�$>5��& �'� ��4���&$>0 '& 4�0'5����4����1' ��%'0�3�&2����/������ ����1'%&�>B�&� .��B��1%$�$��/��0%�& 4�B��3%2�2�$>�.�0%�&�'�%$�$�/��1� .���g��> %�&��/�7��\�%&�0>2�2�%&� .%$���& �'� "�pB�&�/%&'0�B'61�& �2>��>&2��� .%$���& �'� 4������'A���$4�/���.%1$�0/�'&2�.%$���&$>0 '& $�'&2�$>5��& �'� ��$4� .' �% �7%00�/>�&%$.� ���0%�& 4�>B�&���[>�$ 4�$>�.���� %/%�' �������� %/%�' �$�'$��0%�& �1'6���[>%������2�$%��4� �� .���//�� � .' �&��1��.'&%�o$�0%�&$�����0'%1$��/���������% $���&$>0 '& $�'&2�$>5��& �'� ��$�.'3��'�%$�&����'����> $ '&2%&A�7% .���$B�� � �� .��q��\�'&2� .' � .����%$4� �� .��5�$ ��/� .�������o$�\&�70�2A�4�%&/��1' %�&4�'&2�5�0%�/4�&��5'$%$�/���'&6�/> >���0%�&$� ��5��/%0�24�5> � .' �%/�'&6�$>�.�0%�&$�����0'%1$�'���/%0�24������7%00�2�/�&2�'&2�.�02��0%�& �.'�10�$$�'A'%&$ �$>�.�0%�&$"�����HS�TUSHUTVWQ��&6���& ��3��$%�$����2%$B> �$�'�%$%&A��> ��/������0' %&A� �� .%$���& �'� �$.'00�5����$�03�2�56�5%&2%&A�'�5% �' %�&�%&�'����2'&���7% .� .�� .�&,�>���& ���11���%'0���5% �' %�&�Z>0�$��/� .���1��%�'&���5% �' %�&��$$��%' %�&"�-.��B'� %�$�$.'00�$�0�� �'�1> >'006�'���B '50��'�5% �' ���0%��&$�2�%&� .��̀ ' ���/�?0��%2'�'&2�\&�70�2A�'50��'5�> �%$$>�$���0' %&A� �� .��$>5��� �1'  ����/� .%$���& �'� "��&� .���3�& � .��B'� %�$�'���>&'50�� ��'A���� ��$>�.�'�$�0�� %�&4�



�

�

���������	�
���������������������������������
�����������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������	�������������������������������������������������������	������	��������������������������������������������������������������������	���������������	�
�	����������������������������������������������������������������	����������
��������	������������������� ���	���������������������������������������������������������!"���������������������������	���������	���	���������������������������������
�����������������������������������!"�����������������
������������������	����������������������������������������
�������������������������������������������	���������������!"���������������������������������������������������������	������������������������	�
���������������������	��������������������������������������������������������������������������	������������������������������������������������
��#���������������������������	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������$%&'($�)*($$+$%&,�����������������������������������-��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�����������������
���������������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������	�������
����������������������������
��������������������.$/$()0'1'&2,�3����	��������������������������
�������������������������������������������������	�������������������������������
������������������������������������������3����������������������	����������������������������������������������������������������	��������������������������
�����������������������������������������������������
��������������������
������������������������������������������������)+$%4+$%&,����������������	���������������������������
���������������
����������������	���������	������������������������������������*5/$(%'%*�1)6,���������������������������������������������
����������
��������7��������8������������%5&'9$,���	���������������������������:��������������������������������������������������������	���������������������������������	����������������������������������:��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	���	�������������������������������
������������6)'/$(�5;�95%&()9&<)1�('*=&,���������������������������	��������������	���������������������������������������������������
��������������������������������	>�������������:�����	�������������������������������������
��������	�������������������������������.'*%)&5('$.,����������������������������������������������?
�����#����������@���������	�!@��#�"��	�A���B��������C�������������������������D3��	�D��E������7��A������@D��@������������������������������������������
��������������� �



�

�

������� �	
��������������������������� ���������
����	�	�� ��������������� �!"#�����$%�� &&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&��� '
(�)	�*	��+�,�-����	
�.	��/��01�������2�34������5�678��98�:;<=4�3�2�34����4�3�>�?�@�:A�6=48�B�@�6C��� DEF�G>3�8<4>�5H��� I>�>J>�94=%B�KL�MNDFO�������$%�� &&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&&��� 2<4P>Q�=7�RC�G88��B�I2B�I��:4?��=�������SSECNNTCOUOCDDSI�8V�6=:SW�:=4�>=48��I9�X�W$SI�8A8:><SWI9�98�=�>6=�MFOTXFOC?86�



���������	��

�������������������������������������������������������������������� ���� ���!����"�#$%&�'()&*+�,()��-&�'(./'&�)&0,()+�12��-&�+31*�+�,()�&(�&*�,.(0&(��.()'+�*4$�,()��-&�51(67�&*0�.03,8���-,��2,8.5.�.&+�,()�&9&(�+�-,9&�1(��-&.*�8100'(.�.&+:��;'*�35,((.(6�,()�21*&8,+�.(6�&<3&*�.+&�%.55�-&53�6'.)&�41'*�)&8.+.1(�0,=.(6�,()�)&5.9&*�*&+'5�+:�;'*�%1*=�-,+�>&&(�?@AB@C�DEFG�HI�JDGBKBELABMB@NO�DGBP@?NBMB@NO�C@P@AFE@?NO�Q�GLGKBLA�BGNMBMDMBFGNO�,()�1�-&*+�.(��-&�35,((.(6�12�-'()*&)+�12�0.55.1(+�12�)155,*+�.(�&81(10.8�)&9&5130&(�:RSTUVWU�XY�VU�US�Z[V\T�]Ŝ �_UST[�̀ZVTTaTb�WVT�VYYaYU�cSXd

efghijklhhmhnkkopogq

ejgrfe���s���ihfirflmhqihf��s���itihfe

ughflof�ve�lfw����xyz{�|�}yy~y�z�����s�����ltm��efghijklhhmhnkkopogq��������1(&��5,((.(6����$��55�*.6-�+�*&+&*9&):



��������	���
����	���������	���������������	���������������
��������������������� �!"���#"�$!��%"&$"�'�(�)�"�%��*#+�+,"#� �!"%#�$��,��#��(�)�"�%��-�����"+��$�.�����/�,����.�0+,���"�1��2��$'%"%��()�1�'%� �0)%�+,"3���(����4+$����!���&�#� ��5!6�����/,���������7�1�$+����.�-�����+�8�/+�"��"+���!�#"$"�'� �*1����6$���"�/�����-�����"+�%��-�4����������.����)%��'�5�%���#4�9:;�<=;>?@=A

BC�DEE�F�GHII�IJDK�CG�LIJEMKD�FMN�KC�IEFOM�PCQ�RKCME�SIFMMJMT�LFM�FDDJDK�UCHV�TC�KCAWXY=Z[\YY?Y][[@̂@X_CO�LCMKFLK�HD�FK̀�����abcd�e�fbbgbhci����j����k\>?klAWXY=Z[\YY?Y][[@̂@X_m�n�	���������
��n����o	����p���	���



���������	�
����������	������	����	�	��������������	��	������	���������	����� ��!�"	#$%	&'#(
)*+,-./01,2)	345	463	7128,/1+*	5102,9	4:9,2,8;+62,9,8:8,6.	96.+128,.-	+*3<,9*+



��������	
���	�������������������������������������������������������� �����!�"�����#���$�%��������&'��(������ �����!��)*�+�,	�-�.�������/0(����-)�������(���/1����(�����)������!�2����������������(������2��'�������������������34��5�!�(���� (�4���������4�����(������4���������(���������6����������6��'�����4���6��6������������������������ �����!�"7������8����7�����8#��������'����������������������� ��������������/0(����-)�������� (���/(���6(������������!���(�����6���������4����9(��������!�(�6���������������:.	��;��!�(���� 6��!��<6������������:�������-)�������������/0(�������� (���/(���6(���������������=�>����?�������(������!�:��5����:��4��4�����!����?�(5������;*���������������4������(�� ������������������'���6����������)����������)*��������(����������'���6��������� �<��/(�����'���6 ����������������������������/������ ����������������(���<6���������������!�(���� 6��!��������4���� 6�����-)������������/0(���������� (���/(���6(������������!��!����(��!�+����=�>����?����:�!���������!���  ������ ��������4���� ���� ����9(��� ���������(������������?��4�'����'��:����(��(6�� �����������������4�'���(���������:���� ������4�����!���4���:�������(���(������4����(�!�6�������34(���:��������� ���������:��4��4��6��6�������4��(�����;����!�(�������6���������!���������:��:�(������������������������ �����(�����������(�����/�� ���� 6��������+��;��!�(���� 6��!����������������@<���������������'�����9(�'�����������
A�"��
#�/����A�"���#����BC��"������6��D�����(����#������4���6��D���=�>�������������������������,�����������������(��6������������������34��������������4���6��6��������������(��6��6������66����4���������������������� ���������4��-)������:��������6����������'���������������6��6�������'��:E���5����������'��:���������������F�������:��4��(��9(���@���������6��6�������4��(��������������������(���������������;��!�(�4�'��9(����������������4����������������������� ������!�(���9(������������4���������������� �����+	��,,C��	��?����(�!����5����:��������4���66���(���!�������'����!�(��2�������!�!�(�����%����%G2�G���G21*3;GH��;G���%&-*�2�%����%G2�G�;����-�2;��G3

IJKLMNO�PQ�RSQTLQNPSQU�VSOKPNWXPNYUZKSMNO�WQ[�\LWX�IONWNL�RSQO]XNPQ̂_

àbcdac�eacdfghicj�k��l�mnop�qrstrm�optmmpu�vwvpx�vyrrtu�zxwzn{ru�wyywsrwo�l|l|}��k��}~�������|~|��k������zx�z�zrq�



��������	�
���������	
���	����	�
������
������
��������������	
��������������������������������

�

�

�� !"#$%� &�'�()�$*!�%##&'�+!�$
,-.�/012.�13�4156�1789:;.<�=.914�->/�=..;�25.2>5.<�:;�15<.5�81�5.?.08�8-.�/.5@:0./�8->8�0>;�-.92�A17�/.9.08�8-.�=./8�<.@.912B.;8�2>58;.5�315�8-.�251C.08�>;<�251@:<.�315�D1-;/1;�E1;/798:;F�81�F.;.5>99A�/.5@.�>/�>;�><@:/15�1;�8-.�251C.08�>/�:8�.@19@./G�>/�;..<.<H�I75�25121/.<�/012.�5.?.08/�>;�7;<.5/8>;<:;F�8->8�A175�:;8.;8:1;�:/�81�01BB.;0.�8-.�/19:0:8>8:1;�2510.//�4:8-�>;�JKLH�M3�A17�<.8.5B:;.�>�;..<�81�>9/1�25.2>5.�>;<�<://.B:;>8.�>;�J.N7./8�315�O7>9:P0>8:1;/�QJKORG�D1-;/1;�E1;/798:;F�4:99�=.�29.>/.<�81�251@:<.�>�/7229.B.;8>9�25121/>9�81�/722158�A17�:;�8->8�2510.//H��STUV�W�X�YZ[\ZUS�]̂ Y�_Ŷ _̂ UT̀U�aY]_b�cYT]Sdef�Tec�cdUUZgdeTSd̂eD1-;/1;�E1;/798:;F�4:99�<5>38�>;�JKL�<107B.;8G�81�=.�5.@:.4.<�>;<�>00.28.<�=A�LEEhE�5.25./.;8>8:@./G�>;<�>//:/8�8-.�LEEhE�4:8-�<://.B:;>8:;F�8-.�<107B.;8�81�218.;8:>99A�:;8.5./8.<�2>58:./H�,-:/�:/�>�015.�01B2.8.;0A�13�175�P5BH�i.�4:99�<:/07//�8-.�25121/>9�2510.//�4:8-�218.;8:>9�5./21;<.;8/�>;<�5.25./.;8�LEEhEj/�=./8�:;8.5./8/�4-.;�<1:;F�/1H�M3�<./:5.<G�4.�0>;�>9/1�/.8�>�25.k25121/>9�B..8:;F�:;�15<.5�81�251@:<.�>�3157B�315�7;<.5/015:;F�LEEhEj/�:;8.;8:1;/�>;<�@:/:1;�315�8-.�251C.08H�D1-;/1;�E1;/798:;F�->/�01;<708.<�;7B.517/�25.k25121/>9�B..8:;F/�>;<�:/�@:.4.<�4:8-�5./2.08�=A�8-.�<.@.912B.;8�01BB7;:8A�=.0>7/.�13�175�3>:5;.//�>;<�:;8.F5:8A�:;�8-:/�2510.//H�,-.�25.k25121/>9�01;3.5.;0.�4:99�>9/1�>9914�5./21;<.;8/�8-.�1221587;:8A�81�/-14�8-.:5�01BB:8B.;8�81�8-.�251C.08H�i.�4:99�>//:/8�LEEhE�:;�25.2>5:;F�>;�12.;:;F�/8>8.B.;8G�>;/4.5/�81�218.;8:>9�N7./8:1;/G�>;<�F.;.5>99A�>//:/8�4:8-�15F>;:l:;F�8-.�B..8:;F�>;<�://7:;F�>;A�><<.;<>HSTUV�m�â_Sd̂eT̀b�X�Y]_�YZU_̂ eUZ�YZndZoD1-;/1;�E1;/798:;F�4:99�>//:/8�LEEhE�:;�.@>97>8:;F�5./21;/./�81�8-.�JKLH�i.�4:99�251@:<.�><@:0.�1;�8-.�2510.//�13�.@>97>8:1;�>;<�/.9.08:1;�13�>�P;>9�<.@.912.5G�2>58:0:2>8.�:;�:;8.5@:.4/�8->8�4:99�=.�7;<.58>6.;�>/�2>58�13�8-.�/.9.08:1;�2510.//�>;<�251@:<.�>�/7BB>5A�13�8-.�21/:8:@.�>;<�;.F>8:@.�>/2.08/�13�.>0-�13�8-.�5./21;/./�315�78:9:l>8:1;�=A�LEEhEH�i.�4:99�>9/1�315B79>8.�>�9:/8�13�5.01BB.;<.<�N7./8:1;/�8->8�LEEhE�0>;�01;/:<.5�>/6:;F�218.;8:>9�0>;<:<>8./�81�09>5:3A�8-.�JKL�5./21;/./HD1-;/1;�E1;/798:;F�4:99�0199.08�8-.�5./21;/./�81�8-.�JKL�>;<�<.@.912�>�/7BB>5A�<107B.;8�8->8�278/�8-.�25121/>9/�:;�>�/:<.k=Ak/:<.�01B2>5:/1;H�p>0-�0>8.F15A�13�5./21;/.�4:99�=.�.@>97>8.<G�>;�:;<.2.;<.;8�>//.//B.;8�13�8-.�25121/.<�251C.08�>;<�P;>;0:>9�251C.08:1;/�4:99�=.�01;<708.<G�>;<�

#q(r!�()�s("th./8:;>8:1;�L>;>B>�E:8A�QuE9:.;8v�15��uLEEhEvR�:/�/..6:;F�2513.//:1;>9�01;/798:;F�/.5@:0./�315�8-.�<5>38:;F�>;<�<://.B:;>8:1;�13�>�h./:F;kw7:9<�JKL�315�>�B798:k7/.�27=9:0�3>0:9:8AH�



��������	�
���������	
���	����	�
������
������
��������������	
��������������������������������

�

�

��� !�"#$% !�&'�(!��$�) �(*%�*�+' + $�",$-�(%""�*�./�)*/�0'/�)/$)�%1+��)� !�/� ! 1%��&/./" +1/!)�%!%)%�)%./$�%!�)*/�2%)34�5/�(%""��"$ �� !&#�)�'/6/'/!�/��*/�7$��!&�#!&/')�7/�+' �/&#'/$�) �./'%63�%!6 '1�)% !�� !)�%!/&�%!�)*/�$#81%))�"$4�9*%$�(%""�*/"+�#$�%!�/$)�8"%$*%!0�(*%�*�'/$+ !&/!),$-�(%""�8/�)*/�8/$)�&/./" +1/!)�+�')!/'�6 '�:22;24�5/��"(�3$�$#00/$)�'�!7%!0<��!&�! )�&/$%0!�)%!0��� !/=�!&= !"3�'/$+ !&/!)4�>!� '&/'�6 '�:22;2�) �'/)�%!�?/@%8%"%)3�%!�!/0 )%�)% !$<�)*/�'/$+ !&/!)$�1#$)�7! (�)*�)�%6�&%$�#$$% !$�(%)*�)*/�A'$)�0' #+��'/�! )�$#��/$$6#"<�)*/!�:22;2�*�$�)*/� +)% !�) �+' �//&�) �)*/�$/� !&='�!7/&�A'14:'% '�) ��''%.%!0��)���A!�"�'�!7%!0<�%)�%$� #'�/@+/'%/!�/�)*�)�%!)/'.%/($��!&�+'/$/!)�)% !$�$* #"&�8/�� !&#�)/&�(%)*�)*/�) +='�!7/&�'/$+ !&/!)$4�5*%"/�1#�*�7! ("/&0/���!�8/�0�%!/&�6' 1�'/$+ !$/$� !�+�+/'<�:22;2�(%""�1�7/�%)$�1 $)�(/""=%!6 '1/&�&/�%$% !��6)/'�� 18%!%!0�'/$+ !$/�%!6 '1�)% !�(%)*�+'/$/!)�)% !��!&�B#/$)% !=�!&=�!$(/'��"�'%A��)% !$�(%)*�)*/�) +='�!7/&�'/$+ !&/!)$4�>)�%$�)*/!�)*�)�)*/��*�'��)/'� 6�/��*� '0�!%C�)% !�, '�)/�1-���!�8/�1 '/����#'�)/"3� 8$/'./&4�D6)/'�)*%$�$)/+<�:22;2�(%""�8/�'/�&3�) �1�7/�A!�"�'�!7%!0$� 6�&/./" +/'$4�E *!$ !�2 !$#")%!0�(%""�! )%63�)*/�'/$+ !&/!)$�)*�)�)*/3�(/'/�/%)*/'�)*/�) +='�!7/&�&/./" +/'� '�! )��!&�(%""�+'/+�'/�8 )*�:22;2��!&�)*/�&/./" +/'�6 '�)*/�!/@)�$)/+$4FGHI�J�KLMFNLOGPQ�R�OSTLFNGFNLO�LU�G�VSWSPLMXSOF�GTYSSXSOF5 '7%!0�(%)*�3 #'�"/0�"�)/�1��!&� )*/'��&.%$ '$<�E *!$ !�2 !$#")%!0�(%""�+' .%&/��&.%�/��!&�� !$#")�)% !�) �:22;2�&#'%!0�!/0 )%�)% !$�(%)*�)*/�$/"/�)/&�&/./" +/'� !���A!�"�;/./" +1/!)�D0'//1/!)4�5/�(%""�+' .%&/���!�)% !�"�+/'$+/�)%./��!&�8/��8"/�) �+' .%&/�8/$)�+'��)%�/$�"/�'!/&�%!� )*/'�$%1%"�'�+' Z/�)$��' #!&�)*/�� #!)'3�) �/!$#'/�)*�)�)*/�A!�"�;/./" +1/!)�D0'//1/!)���*%/./$�:22;2[$�0 �"$�6 '�)*/�$#��/$$� 6�)*/�+' Z/�)<�(*%"/�1%!%1%C%!0�)*/�+#8"%�[$�A!�!�%�"�/@+ $#'/4



��������	�
���������	
���	����	�
������
������
��������������	
��������������������������������

�

�

�� !�"#$#%&'!($' !�)*�+,,-,� .�$/#�"#0#1 �&#!$�2$%34$3%#5�6!(!4'!75�(!"�"#0#1 �#%5�8#�8'11�(22'2$�'!�$/#�!#7 $'($' !� .�(�-#0#1 �&#!$�97%##&#!$�(!"� $/#%�(22 4'($#"�(7%##&#!$2:�;/'2�'2� .$#!��%#4#"#"�)*�(�<#& %(!"3&� .��!"#%2$(!"'!7�$/($�#2$()1'2/#2�$/#�)(2'4�$#%&2:�;/#�& %#�"#$('1#"�6!(1�-#0#1 �&#!$�97%##&#!$�8'11�$/#!�)#�!#7 $'($#":�;/#%#�(%#�)(2#�" 43&#!$2�(!"�)#2$=�%(4$'4#2�$/($�/(0#�#&#%7#"�.% &�"#(12�4 &�1#$#"�(4% 22�$/#��:>:�(!"�8#�8'11�'!4 %� %($#�$/#2#�'!$ �$/#�(7%##&#!$2:�?#�8'11�4 !$'!3(11*�)#�* 3%�%#2 3%4#�. %�$/'2�$(2@�(!"�&(@#�%#4 &&#!"($' !2�%#7(%"'!7�$/#�!#7 $'($' !2:�A!�(""'$' !5�(2�%#B3#2$#"5�8#�8'11�2#%0#�(2�* 3%� 8!#%C2�%#�%#2#!$($'0#5� %7(!'D'!7�4 !.#%#!4#�4(1125�&##$'!725�(!"�& "#%($'!7�"'24322' !2�)#$8##!�$/#�"#0#1 �#%5�,1'#!$5� �#%($ %5�($$ %!#*25�(!"� $/#%��(%$'#2:EFGH�I�JKLEMKNFOP�Q�RSKNKTMS�FNU�VMGSFO�MTLFSE�FNFOWGMGA.�"#2'%#"5�X /!2 !�, !231$'!7�8'11��%#�(%#�(!�#4 ! &'4�(!"�624(1�'&�(4$�(!(1*2'2� .�$/#�$ ��%(!@#"�"#0#1 �#%��% � 2(125�8/'4/�8'11�#2$'&($#�$/#�)#!#6$2�(2�8#11�(2�(!!3(1� �#%($' !2� .�$/#��% � 2#"��% Y#4$:�Z3%�#4 ! &'4�(!"�624(1�'&�(4$�(!(1*2'2�8 %@�'2� .$#!�32#"�$ �23�� %$�(!"�("0(!4#�$/#��% Y#4$�'!�$/#��3)1'4�%#1($' !2�(!"�� 1'$'4(1�(��% 0(1��% 4#22#2:�?#�8'11��#%. %&�$/#�#4 ! &'4�(!"�624(1�'&�(4$�(!(1*2'2�$ �#2$'&($#�$/#�� $#!$'(1�1 !7=$#%&�%#$3%!25�'!�$#%&2� .�'&�% 0#"�"#&(!"5�!#8�2�#!"'!75�(""'$' !(1�Y )25�(""'$' !(1�%  &�!'7/$25�(""'$' !(1�$([�%#0#!3#25�#$�4#$#%(�(2�$/#�%#231$� .�$/#�!#8�4 !2$%34$' !:��9& !7� $/#%25�$/#�X /!2 !�, !231$'!7�8'11�#2$'&($#�$/#�. 11 8'!7�$*�#2� .�'&�(4$2�'!�$/#�(!(1*2'2\��] R̂_̀_ab̂�Macd̂ef�g�A&�(4$� .�(""'!7�(�!#8�&'[#"=32#�"#0#1 �&#!$�$ �$/#�1 4(1�&(%@#$:�]Nhi�Gch̀jb̀kl�Fjjbeb_̀dm�n_ofl�Fjjbeb_̀dm�p__a�Nbkqef�g�r#�%#2#!$2�2�#!"'!7�)*�%#2'"#!$25�8 %@#%2�(!"�0'2'$ %2�8'$/'!�$/#�4 &&3!'$*�(!"�$/#�23%% 3!"'!7�(%#(5�(2�8#11�(2�$/#�%#231$'!7�(""'$' !(1�Y )2�(!"�%  &�!'7/$2�(22 4'($#"�8'$/�$/#�!#8�#4 ! &'4�(4$'0'$*:��]Vbf̂dm�Macd̂ef�g�r#�%#2#!$2�$/#�'!4%#&#!$(1�$([�%#0#!3#�4 11#4$#"�)*�$/#�&3!'4'�(1'$'#2�'!�$/#�(%#(5�(22 4'($#"�8'$/�$/#�!#$�!#8�#4 ! &'4�(4$'0'$*�%#1($#"�$ �$/#��% Y#4$:�A$�&(*�(12 �)#�/#1�.31�'!� )$('!'!7�6!(1�.3!"'!7�7%(!$2�(!"� !7 '!7� �#%($'!7�23�� %$�)*�4 &&3!'4($'!7�/ 8�$/#��% Y#4$�4(!�/#1��"%'0#�"#&(!"�$ �$/#�(%#(5�/ 8�&34/�#&�1 *&#!$�8'11� 443%�(!"�/ 8�&34/�$([�%#0#!3#�8'11�)#�7#!#%($#":KEsRp�GRptMSRG�JKLEMKNFOP-3%'!7�$/#��%#="#0#1 �&#!$��/(2#5�(�!3&)#%� .�B3#2$' !2�(!"�'223#2�7#!#%(11*�(%'2#�$/($�/("�! $�)##!�4 !2'"#%#"�'!�$/#��(2$:�?#�(%#� .$#!�32#"�$ �(!28#%�B3#2$' !25�4(1431($#�!#8��% Y#4$' !25�8 %@�$ �&'$'7($#��%#0' 321*�3!@! 8!�'223#25�#$4:��Z3%�% 1#�'2�$ �8 %@�8'$/�* 3�$/% 37/ 3$�$/#��% 4#22�$ �#!23%#�$/($�'$�'2�#u4'#!$5�$/ % 37/5�%#$('!2�4 &�1#$#�'!$#7%'$*5�(!"�%#231$2�'!�(��% Y#4$�$/($��% 0'"#2�$/#�)#!#6$2�2 37/$�)*�+,,-,:



��������	�
���������	
���	����	�
������
������
��������������	
��������������������������������

�

�

�� !"#$!�%&�'()�'*++&)'&�,-&�.'*/&�*0�1*23�4)�,-4.�/2*/*.(5�6/*)�)*,4'&�,*�/2*'&&78�()7�'()�+&&,�9::;:<.�7&.42&7�7&(754)&�0*2�/2&/(2(,4*)�*0�()�=>9�7*'6+&),�0*2�;&.4?)@A6457�0*2�(�+65,4@6.&�/6B54'�0('454,C�BC�D()6(2C�E8�FGFGH�I!!�>*2�,-&�.&2J4'&.�7&.'24B&7�(B*J&8�*62�/2*0&..4*)(5�0&&.�(2&�(.�0*55*1.K�L=>9�;&J&5*/+&),�()7�;4..&+4)(,4*)�MN(.3�OP�K�QFG8GGG�L=>9�RJ(56(,4*)�MN(.3�FP�@�S9NTSUVW�K�N4+&�()7�X(,&24(5.�L;&J&5*/&2�U&?*,4(,4*).�MN(.3�EP�@�S9NTSUVW�K�N4+&�()7�X(,&24(5.�LR'*)*+4'�()7�>4.'(5�T+/(',�V)(5C.4.�MN(.3�YP�@�S9NTSUVW�K�N4+&�()7�X(,&24(5.�LRZ/&).&.K�%455�B&�B455&7�(.�4)'622&7�()7�4)'567&�4,&+.�.6'-�(.�(420(2&8�5*7?4)?8�2&),(5�'(2.8�()7�+&(5.H�V55�&Z/&).&.�1455�B&�B455&7�(,�'*.,H>*2�,-&�.'*/&�*0�.&2J4'&.�1&�(2&�*[&24)?�9::;:8�,-&�0&&�1455�B&�B455&7�+*),-5CH�:*/4&.�*0�4)J*4'&.�()7�2&'&4/,.�0*2�*6,@*0@/*'3&,�&Z/&).&.�()7�*,-&2�,-427@/(2,C�'-(2?&.�.-(55�B&�4)'567&7�14,-�,-&�4)J*4'&.�1-&)�/(C+&),�4.�2&\6&.,&7H�%&�(2&�/2&/(2&7�,*�'*++&)'&�1*23�(.�.**)�(.�,-&�+*B454](,4*)�0&&�4.�2&'&4J&7�()7�1455�'*+/5&,&�,-&�/2*̂&',�4)�,-&�,4+&�02(+&�.,(,&7�4)�,-4.�/2*/*.(5H��_̀  !a�̀!ab�%&�14.-�,*�B&�(�+*2&�+&()4)?065�.&2J4'&�/2*J47&2�,*�9::;:H�>*2�,-&�)&Z,�,1*�C&(2.8�,-4.�(?2&&+&),�4.�&Z,&)7(B5&�0*2�*,-&2�.&2J4'&.8�(.�)&&7&7H�V.�9::;:�'*),4)6&.�,*�062,-&2�4)J&.,4?(,&�()7�(7J()'&�,-4.�/2*̂&',8�1&�B&54&J&�*62�.&2J4'&.�1*657�B&�*0�.4?)4c'(),�J(56&H�T,�4.�(�/5&(.62&�,*�'*),4)6&�*62�2&5(,4*).-4/�14,-�C*6�*)�,-4.�&)?(?&+&),H�_d̀ ae�̀ #e$��_d"f̀f_d�g6B̂&',�,*�,-&�(',6(5�,&2+.�()7�'*)74,4*).�*0�()C�.6B.&\6&),�(?2&&+&),�14,-�C*68�,-&�0*55*14)?�'*)74,4*).�(2&�.,()7(27�/*54'C�0*2�D*-).*)�:*).65,4)?�()7�(2&�'6.,*+(2C�0*2�&)?(?&+&),.�*0�,-4.�,C/&H��g-*657�C*6�-(J&�()C�\6&.,4*).�'*)'&2)4)?�()C�*0�,-&.&�'*)74,4*).8�/5&(.&�0&&5�02&&�,*�'*),(',�6.H



��������	�
���������	
���	����	�
������
������
��������������	
��������������������������������

�

�

�� �!"#$"%&�'"#�( )*++ "#',$*"&�*-�*.(�( & '()��/$00�( 1 ),�'"'02& &�*-�3($+'(2�'"#�& )*"#'(2�&*.() &�*-�$"-*(+',$*"4��5&,$+', &�'"#�'"'02& &�3( & ", #�$"�*.(�( 3*(,�/$00�6 �6'& #�*"� )*"*+$)�,( "#&7�+'(8 ,�'&&.+3,$*"&7�'"#�!"'")$'0�#','�,�',�'( �&.69 ),�,*�:'($',$*"4�;*�"&*"�<*"&.0,$"%�/$00�.& �&*.() &�,�',�$,�#  +&�( 0$'60 7�6.,�/$00�"*,�%.'('",  �,� $(�')).(')24��= )*++ "#',$*"&�/$00�6 �+'# �-(*+�$"-*(+',$*"�3(*:$# #�62�,� �'"'02& &7�$", ("'0�#','6'& &7�'"#�-(*+�$"-*(+',$*"�3(*:$# #�62�+'"'% + ",4>,�$&�."# (&,**#�$"�')) 3,$"%�,�$&�3(*3*&'0�,�',�" $,� (�-  &�"*(�3'2+ ",�,� ( *-�$&�)*",$"% ",�.3*"�,� �!"#$"%&�*-�,� �&,.#24��?3*"�( ) $3,�*-�$":*$) &7�3'2+ ",�$&�,*�6 �+'# �/$,�$"�@A�#'2&�*-�( ) $3,�."0 &&�3($*(�'(('"% + ",&��': �6  "�+'# �/$,��+'"'% + ",4�B##$,$*"'0027�'00�*.,&,'"#$"%�$":*$) &�+.&,�6 �).(( ",�3($*(�,*�,� �( 0 '& �*-�'"2�#('-,�'"#�!"'0�( 3*(,&4;*�"&*"�<*"&.0,$"%�/$00��': �"*�( &3*"&$6$0$,2�,*�.3#', �$,&�( 3*(,�-*(� : ",&�'"#�)$().+&,'") &�*)).(($"%�'-, (�,� �#', �*-�$,&�( 3*(,4��>-�2*.�# )$# �"*,�,*�3(*)  #�/$,��,� �3(*9 ),7�*(�$-�$,�'33 '(&�,�',�,� �&,.#2�/$00�( &.0,�$"�'�!"#$"%�,�',�,� �3(*9 ),�)'""*,�')�$ : �$,&�( C.$( #�( &.0,&7�;*�"&*"�<*"&.0,$"%�/*.0#7�',�2*.(�( C. &,7�, (+$"', �$,&�/*(8�'"#�/*.0#�*"02�6$00�2*.�-*(�-  &�'"#� D3 "& &�$").(( #�,*�,�',�3*$",�$"�,$+ 4>-�2*.�( C.$( �.&�,*�',, "#�+  ,$"%&�'"#�+'8 �3( & ",',$*"&�6 2*"#�,� �&)*3 �*-�& (:$) &7�;*�"&*"�<*"&.0,$"%�/$00�)�'(% �& 3'(', 02�-*(�$,&�'),.'0��*.(&�*-�3(*- &&$*"'0�,$+ �$").(( #�$"�3( 3'($"%�-*(�'"#�',, "#$"%�,� �+  ,$"%&4�E(*- &&$*"'0�,$+ �/$00�6 �6$00 #�',�;*�"&*"�<*"&.0,$"%F&�&,'"#'(#��*.(02�(', &�30.&�,(': 0�'"#�$")$# ",'0� D3 "& &4�>":*$) &�*.,&,'"#$"%�'-, (�,�$(,2�#'2&�*-�( ) $3,�&�'00�'))(. �',�,� �$", ( &,�(', �*-�*" �3 () ",�3 (�+*",��.",$0�3'$#4�>-�/ �"  #�,*�6($"%�'),$*"�,*� "-*() �,� �, (+&�)*",'$" #�$"�,�$&�0 ,, (7�2*.�/$00�6 �( &3*"&$60 �,*�3'2�*.(�( '&*"'60 �',,*(" 2F&�-  &7�)*&,&�'"#� D3 "& &4GHIJKLMNGIMKO�IK�PLKQRRSB?�TU=>VB�>UW��U�E=U<55X�Y$%"',.( Z� [[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[�����W'+ Z�� [[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[�$,0 Z�������� � [[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[X', Z������� � [[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[>-�2*.�/$&��,*�/$( �3'2+ ",&7�*.(�/$( �$"-*(+',$*"�$&�3(*:$# #�6 0*/4�\'"8Z�;E�]*(%'"�<�'& ̂��B\B�_Z�ÀaAAAAa@̂��B)),4�_Z�bÀAcdedd



�����������	
�



��������	�
���������	
���	����	�
������
������
��������������	
��������������������������������

��� !"!#�$!%&'

(

)*+,-�.+/01+0�2+01,3-4056789:79�;79:<=>?9@A�B9CD�?:�E�C7FG7FE>?79�H7<9IJI�?9�KLLM�?9�;8?CE@7A�B==?97?:D�N?9CJ�7<F�?9CJG>?79�OP�QJEF:�E@7A�6789:79�;79:<=>?9@�8E:�C79I<C>JI�9<RJF7<:�J9@E@JRJ9>:�?9�>8J�SDNDA�;E9EIEA�;J9>FE=�E9I�N7<>8�TRJF?CEA�T:?EA�THF?CEA�E9I�U<F7GJ�V?>8�E�H7C<:�79�>8J�IJWJ=7GRJ9>�7H�R<=>?XG<FG7:J�WJ9<J:A�<FYE9�FJ9JVE=�I?:>F?C>:A�EF>:�E9I�C<=><FE=�IJ:>?9E>?79:A�G<Y=?C�E::JRY=Q�HEC?=?>?J:A�87>J=:�E9I�:<FF7<9I?9@�I?:>F?C>:A�E9I�>8J�YF7EIJF�FJE=�J:>E>J�REFZJ>:D�[<F�:>E\��E>�6789:79�;79:<=>?9@�8EWJ�V7FZJI�?9�>8J�C79WJ9>?79A�C79HJFJ9CJA�87:G?>E=?>Q�E9I�:G7F>:�C79:<=>?9@�]�J=I:�H7F�7WJF�̂_�QJEF:D�̀8J�REa7F?>Q�7H�>8?:�V7FZ�?:�H7C<:JI�79�bcdef�:7=?C?>E>?79�RE9E@JRJ9>A�G=E99?9@A�REFZJ>�E9I�HJE:?Y?=?>Q�:><I?J:A�JC797R?C�E9I�]�:CE=��?RGEC>�E::J::RJ9>:A��JC797R?C��IJWJ=7GRJ9>A��:>FE>J@Q�IJWJ=7GRJ9>A�>Eg�E9E=Q:?:�E9I�GF7aJC>?79:A�:?>J�:J=JC>?79A�IJWJ=7GRJ9>�C79:<=>?9@A�IJWJ=7GJF�E9I�?9WJ:>7F�FJCF<?>RJ9>A�7GJFE>?79E=�E<I?>:A�E:�VJ==�E:�I7V9>7V9�E9I�:<Y<FYE9�IJWJ=7GRJ9>�E9I�FJIJWJ=7GRJ9>�G=E99?9@D��8̀J�REa7F?>Q�7H�7<F�C=?J9>:�EFJ�>7V9:A�C?>?J:�E9I�C7<9>?J:A�E9I��VJ�E=:7�GJFH7FR�:><I?J:�H7F�GF?WE>J�IJWJ=7GJF:A�C7FG7FE>?79:�E9I�h<E:?X@7WJF9RJ9>E=�7F@E9?iE>?79:A�:<C8�E:�<9?WJF:?>?J:A�C79WJ9>?79�E9I�W?:?>7F�Y<FJE<:�E9I�E<>87F?>?J:D�j?>8�Y7>8�7<F�G<Y=?C�E9I�GF?WE>J�:JC>7F�C=?J9>:A�VJ�IJ=?WJF�8?@8Xh<E=?>Q�V7FZ�?9�E�>?RJ=Q�RE99JFD�k<RJF7<:�FJGJE>�J9@E@JRJ9>:�V?>8�:JWJFE=�C=?J9>:�EFJ�JW?IJ9CJ�7H�7<F�FJG<>E>?79�H7F�h<E=?>Q�E9I�C=?J9>�:E>?:HEC>?79D��jJ�8EWJ�GF7W?IJI�E9E=Q:?:A�?9:?@8>�E9I�FJC7RRJ9IE>?79:�H7F�WEF?7<:�IJWJ=7GRJ9>�E9I�FJE=�J:>E>J�GF7aJC>:A�GF7W?I?9@�Y7>8�C7RGFJ8J9:?WJ�JWE=<E>?79�7H�E9�J9>?FJ�EFJE�E9I�:GJC?]�C�JWE=<E>?79�7H�?9I?W?I<E=�HEC?=?>Q�C79CJG>:�E9I�JC797R?C�IJWJ=7GRJ9>�G7>J9>?E=D�[<F�JgGJF>?:J�E==7V:�<:�>7�C7<9:J=�7<F�C=?J9>:�79�V8J>8JF�IJWJ=7GRJ9>�?:�EGGF7GF?E>JA�E9I�?H�:7A�V8E>�:87<=I�YJ�Y<?=>A�V8JFJ�?>�:87<=I�YJ�Y<?=>A�E9I�87V�>7�]�9E9CJ�E9I�IJWJ=7G�E9I�7GJFE>J�>8J�GF7aJC>D��6789:79�;79:<=>?9@�?:�97>JI�H7F�GF7W?I?9@�:>FE?@8>H7FVEFI�7G?9?79:�E9I�CFJE>?9@�RJE9?9@H<=�:7=<>?79:�>7�C7RG=Jg�GF7Y=JR:D� lmnm�opqrspr�lprstuvwrxy�zr{mM�UE:>�|79F7J�N>FJJ>A�c?H>8�c=77F�;8?CE@7A�B==?97?:�MPMP̂K̂OD}}~DOPKPVVVDC8aCDC7R�

������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

���������������������������
���� ������������������
������������¡����������¢�£��¤¥¦§�����̈¡�������������



��������	�
���������	
���	����	�
������
������
��������������	
��������������������������������

��� !"!#�$!%&'

(

)*+,-.*)
/012345617�289:6/82 ;<=<>?�@ABC@AD�EFGHIHJ<JHF=KLM?N<JHF=<G�OPQHJKR<SH=>�@H>TJK�U<GP<JHF=R?>FJH<JHF=�OKKHKJ<=I?BPVGHIWBNHX<J?�B<NJ=?NKTHMK�YBZ[BNF\?IJ�AH=<=IH=>�O=<G]KHK<̂_�O=<G]KHK�̀�BNF\?IJHF=KOKK?J�U<GP<JHF=E?=KHJHXHJ]Ca<M�O=<G]KHKLb=?NcK�@?MN?K?=J<JHF=EHJ?�O=<G]KHKAP=QH=>�EJN<J?>H?K;<Nd?J�̀�e?S<=Q�O=<G]KHKBNFfFNS<CAH=<=IH<G�O=<G]KHKgIF=FSHI�̀�AHKI<G�hSM<IJKEJN<J?>HI�;<KJ?N�BG<==H=>g_M<=KHF=C@?=FX<JHF=�O=<G]KHK

�
i8:840jk815�289:6/82

BPVGHI�g=><>?S?=J
li:6209m�289:6/82259l5876/�j4l11617nF=X?=JHF=CnF=f?N?=I?�n?=J?NKoFJ?GK�p�;H_?QWqK?�@?<G�gKJ<J?EMFNJK�nFSMG?_?K�p�EJ<QHPSKON?=<K�p�A<HN>NFP=QKB?NfFNSH=>�ONJK�n?=J?NK



��������	�
���������	
���	����	�
������
������
��������������	
��������������������������������

��� !"!#�$!%&'

(

)*+,�*-.+.*�+/0�.12�01-.)13.-�456�789�:;<=>�?5@=A5�B=>8@=C8�4D;;E=AF8;AG�?H�I�J58K@L5@M�;N���OEK@=C54@=PFK�QARK>8EKA8�S5@8AK@>�T4U�VKA8K@�WV;IX;<APK@4;>8;A�YKPKRKD;LEKA8�I�B=>8@=C8�X<AP=AF�SD5A�4<@D=AF8;A�V;<A86G�HZ�I�?=[KPI\>K�YK>;@8�BKRKD;LEKA8V5];A�V=86G�V̂ �I�Y;65D�_;@FK�S5@M�?5>8K@LD5AVK=̀5G�SY�I�Y;;>KRKD8�Y;5P>�YKPKRKD;LEKA8V;EE;AaK5D8bG�cd�I�ceBO�eQX�?5A5FK@V;@L<>�Vb@=>8=G�ef�I�456N@;A8�?5>8K@�SD5ABK>�?;=AK>G�QO�I��YK85=D�5AP�g;8KD�eQX�B=>8@=C8c5A>5>�V=86G�?̂ �I�cV�:=RKh�TA8K@85=AEKA8�B=>8@=C8:5MK�:5A=K@G�_O�I�V;AP;E=A=<E�BKRKD;LEKA8:5MK�:Ka=>R=DDKG�ef�I�?=[KPI\>K�YKPKRKD;LEKA8:K[=AF8;AG�cd�I�B=>8=DDK@6�B=>8@=C8:K[=AF8;AG�cd�I�?=PD5AP�ORKA<K�eQX:K[=AF8;AG�cd�I�ebK�7<EE=8�?5DD:K[=AF8;AG�cd�VKA8K@S;=A8K�BKRKD;LEKA8:;<=>R=DDKG�cd�I�i8b�78@KK8�:=RKh�YK85=D�V;ELDK[?=5E=G�X:�I�S;@8�;N�?=5E=�78@58KF=C�YKPKRKD;LEKA8�SD5A?;MKA5G�Q:�I�QAP<>8@=5D�e@5A>=8Î@=KA8KP�BKRKD;LEKA8HKa�d;@M�V=86G�Hd�I�J;@DP�e@5PK�VKA8K@>�J;@DPa=PKHKaL;@8G�cd�I�g;j@5<b5<>�YK>85<@5A8H;@8bK@A�cd�I�̂R58=;A�?=[KPI\>K�BKRKD;LEKA8@̂D5AP;G�X:�I�YK5D�T>858K�S\BY;CMN;@PG�Q:�I�B;aA8;aA�TRKA8>�VKA8K@�?5>8K@�SD5A75A�Z<5AG�SY�I�J58K@N@;A8�?=[KPI\>K�BKRKD;LEKA8785@MR=DDKG�?7�I�V;88;A�?=DD�B=>8@=C8e<C>;AG�Ok�I�Y=;�H<KR;�eQX�B=>8@=C8J5<MKF5AG�Q:�I�J58K@N@;A8�?5>8K@LD5A+l)1mn-1/*--�o�2+1)l)pn/0-�OD̀<q<K@q<KG�H?�I�HKa�?K[=C;�7858K�X5=@F@;<AP>BKD�?5@G�VO�I�X5=@F@;<AP>�TRKA8�QEL5C8�OA5D6>=>TDMb;@AG�HT�I�YXB�er�OF@=̀<>=AK>>�V5EL<>T>8K>�S5@MG�V̂ �I�T>8K>�S5@M�X5=@F@;<AP>_5DD=L;D=>G�̂g�I�_5DD=5�V;<A86�Z<A=;@�X5=@g5E=D8;A�V;<A86G�QH�I�g5E=D8;A�V;<A86�X5=@F@;<AP>:K[=AF8;AG�cd�I�cKA8<CM6�g;@>K�S5@M�O@KA5?KELb=>G�eH�I�?=PI7;<8b�X5=@F@;<AP>?89�SDK5>5A8G�ef�I�TP<C58=;A5D�5AP�OF@=C<D8<@5D�S5R=D=;A>̂CK;D5�V;<A86G�X:�I�̂>CK;D5�gK@=85FK�S5@MS<K̀D;G�V̂ �I�V;D;@5P;�7858K�X5=@75DKEG�̂Y�I�X5=@F@;<AP�OA5D6>=>75DKEG�̂Y�I�̂@KF;A�7858K�X5=@�5AP�T[L;�VKA8K@75A85�VD5@5�V;<A86G�VO�I�X5=@F@;<AP>�YKPKRKD;LEKA87C;88>P5DKG�Ok�I�JK>8J;@DP�Tq<K>8@=5A�V;ELDK[7=;<[�VKA8K@G�QO�I�OF@=C<D8<@K�78Ka5@P>b=L789�Z;>KLbG�?̂ �I�OF@=̀<>=AK>>�T[L;�VKA8K@7<@@K6G�4V�I�V;EE<A=86�e@5PK�s�� �T[b=̀=8=;A�VKA8K@rK@>5=DDK>G�cd�I�eb;@;<Fb̀@KP�7q<5@K�YK85=D�V;ELDK[r;D<>=5�V;<A86G�X:�I�r;D<>=5�V;<A86�X5=@�s�T[L;�VKA8K@t1/p)�,*+ln*�-up).-o�3p,,*l1+.*��OD̀<q<K@q<KG�H?�I�B;aA8;aA�O@KA5�BKRKD;LEKA8ODC;5G�eH�I�S@;L;>KP�O@KA5�XK5>=̀=D=86��4=D;[=G�?7�I�?=A;@�:K5F<K�45>K̀5DD�785P=<E4;C5�Y58;AG�X:�I�XD;@=P5�O8D5A8=C�\A=RK@>=86v>�HKa�X;;8̀5DD�785P=<EVKP5@�X5DD>G�QO�I�\A=RK@>=86�;N�H;@8bK@A�Q;a5�?CDK;P�VKA8K@Vb5@DK>8;AG�7V�I�S@;L;>KP�X;;8̀5DD�785P=<E��VbK>8K@wKDP�V;<A86G�rO�I�O@KA5�s�7;CCK@�V;ELDK[B;RK@G�BT�I�BKD5a5@K�7858K�\A=R9�O@KA5xX;;8̀5DD�XK5>=̀=D=86T@=KG�SO�I�T@=K�V=R=C�VKA8K@�XK5>=̀=D=86�78<P6x�?5>8K@LD5A_@KKA�456G�JQ�I�:5È K5<�X=KDP_@KKAR=DDKG�7V�I�4QI:̂�VKA8K@g;DD5APG�?Q�I�g;DD5AP�O@K5�VKA8K@Z5CM>;AG�?7�I�O8D5A85�?=A;@�:K5F<K�45>K̀5DDZ5>LK@�V;<A86G�QO�I�Q;a5�?;8;@�7LKKPa56:5MK�SD5C=PG�Hd�I�̂D6EL=C�VKA8K@�?;PK@A=y58=;A:K[=AF8;AG�cd�I�:K[=AF8;A�VKA8K@�5AP�Y<LL�O@KA5:;<=>R=DDKG�cd�I�\A=R9�:;<=>R=DDK�S5L5�Z;bA�785P=<E?=5E=G�X:�I�XD;@=P5�QA8K@A58=;A5D�\A=RK@>=86v>�HKa�X;;8̀5DD�785P=<E

@̂D5AP;G�X:�I�\A=RK@>=86�;N�VKA8@5D�XD;@=P5v>�V;AR;C58=;A�VKA8K@�5AP�HKa�X;;8̀5DD�785P=<E>̂CK;D5�V;<A86G�X:�I�̂>CK;D5�V;<A86�785P=<E�5AP�7L;@8>�V;ELDK[S=88>̀<@FbG�SO�I�X;@E<D5�?;8;@>L;@8>�S5@M75C@5EKA8;G�VO�I�\V�75C@5EKA8;�X;;8̀5DD�785P=<E�YKA;R58=;A�J5@@KA�V;<A86G�̂g�I�7L;@8>�x�TA8K@85=AEKA8�V;ELDK[J56AP;88K�V;<A86G�c7�I�S@;L;>KP�O@KA5�B=>8@=C8�XK5>=̀=D=863p/z*/.1p/{31z13�3*/.*)-�OM@;AG�̂g�I�S@;L;>KP�V;ARKA8=;AxV;ANK@KACK�VKA8K@O<>8=AG�ef�I�O<>8=A�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@45D8=E;@KG�?B�I�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@45AFM;MG�eb5=D5AP�I�45AFM;M�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@�g;8KD�V;ELDK[4KDDKR<KG�JO�I�?K6PKÀ5<K@�VKA8K@�T[L5A>=;A4D;;E=AF8;AG�QH�I�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@�T[L5A>=;A4;>8;AG�?O�I�4;>8;A�V;ARKA8=;A�s�T[L;>=8=;A�VKA8K@4;>8;AG�?O�I�g6AK>�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@4@;a5@P�V;<A86G�X:�I�4@;a5@P�V;<A86�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@V5A8;AG�̂g�I�V5A8;A�V=R=C�VKA8K@Vb5@D;88KG�HV�I�Vb5@D;88K�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@VbK6KAAKG�Jd�I�VbK6KAAK�V;ARKA8=;Ax�?<D8=IS<@L;>K�VKA8K@Vb=C5F;G�Q:�I�?CV;@E=CM�SD5CKVb=C5F;G�Q:�I�H5R6�S=K@V=AC=AA58=G�̂g�I�V=AC=AA58=�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@V=AC=AA58=G�̂g�I�V=AC=AA58=�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@V;DDKFK�7858=;AG�ef�I�4@65AIV;DDKFK�7858=;A�V;ARKA8=;AxV;ANK@KACK�VKA8K@V;D<È <>G�̂g�I�V;D<È <>�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@�T[L5A>=;AB5AK�V;<A86G�JQ�I�B5AK�V;<A86�V;D=>K<ExX5=@F@;<AP>B568;A5�4K5CbG�X:�I�̂CK5A�VKA8K@BK>�?;=AK>G�QO�I�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@BK8@;=8G�?Q�I�V;̀;�g5DDB<@b5EG�HV�I�B<@b5E�V=R=C�VKA8K@�T[L5A>=;A_5>8;A=5G�HV�I�V=R=CxV;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@�XK5>=̀=D=86_@5AP�Q>D5APG�HT�I�?<D8=L<@L;>K�TRKA8�VKA8K@g5@8N;@PG�Ve�I�V;AAKC8=C<8�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@QAP=5A5L;D=>G�QH�I�J=DD=5E�g9�4D;CM�ebK58K@Z5CM>;AG�?7�I�Z5CM>;A�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@c5A>5>�V=86G�?̂ �I�c5A>5>�V=86�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@��c=>>=EEKKG�X:�I�c=>>=EEKK�V=R=C�VKA8K@:5A>=AFG�?Q�I��:5A>=AF�VKA8K@?K[=C;�I�V5AC<A�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@?=Da5<MKKG�JQ�I�J=>C;A>=A�VKA8K@�T[L5A>=;A?6@8DK�4K5CbG�7V�I�?6@8DK�4K5Cb�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@��HKa�d;@MG�Hd�I�Z5C;̀�Z5R=8>�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@H;@N;DMG�rO�I�H;@N;DM�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@@̂D5AP;G�X:�I��̂@5AFK�V;<A86�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@>̂CK;D5G�X:�I�J;@DP�T[L;�VKA8K@R̂K@D5AP�S5@MG�c7�I�̂RK@D5AP�S5@M�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@S5P<C5bG�cd�I�S5P<C5b�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@SK;@=5G�Q:�I�SK;@=5�V=R=C�VKA8K@Sb=D5PKDLb=5G�SO�I�Sb=D5PKDLb=5�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@S=88>̀<@FbG�SO�I�B5R=P�:5a@KACK�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@�S;@8D5APG�̂Y�I�̂@KF;A�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@�4KACbE5@M=AF�OA5D6>=>Y=CbE;APG�rO�I�Y=CbE;AP�VKA8@K�x�?;>q<K�ebK58K@Y=CbE;APG�rO�I�Y=CbE;AP�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@�W75A�Z<5AG�SY�I�75A�Z<5A�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@xJeV75A�?58K;G�VO�I�75A�?58K;�7858K�X5=@�T[L;�g5DD75R5AA5bG�_O�I�75R5AA5b�V;ARKA8=;AxV=R=C�VKA8K@�7K588DKG�JO�I�J5>b=AF8;A�7858K�V;ARKA8=;A�s�e@5PK�VKA8K@�7=AF5L;@K�I�e@5PK�5AP�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@7;<8b�S5P@K�Q>D5APG�ef�I�7;<8b�S5P@K�Q>D5AP�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8@K�7;<8b�75A�X@5AC=>C;G�VO�I�7;<8b�75A�X@5AC=>C;�V;ANK@KACK�VKA8K@789�Vb5@DK>G�?̂ �I�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@�5AP�g;8KD�BKRKD;LEKA8789�:;<=>�?̂ �I�789�:;<=>�VK@R5A8K>�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@��e5EL5G�X:�I�e5EL5�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@��e;@;A8;G�̂H�I�H58=;A5D�e@5PK�VKA8K@e@KA8;AG�HZ�I�T[b=̀=8=;A�X5C=D=86�XK5>=̀=D=86e<C>;AG�Ok�I�e<C>;A�O@KA5G�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@�s�SK@N;@E=AF�O@8>�V;ELDK[r5AC;<RK@G�4V�I�r5AC;<RK@�e@5PK�5AP�V;ARKA8=;A�

VKA8@K�J=AA=LKFG�?4�I�J=AA=LKF�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8@K�L̂K@58=;A5D�O<P=8�|p.*,-�O>bD5APG�cd�I�gKA@6�VD56�g;<>K�YKA;R58=;AO<>8=AG�ef�I�O<>8=A�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@�g}�g;8KD��45AFM;MG�eb5=D5AP�I��g}�g;8KD4=>E5@CMG�HB�I�\eeV��g;8KDxV;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@4D;;E=AF8;AG�QH�I�4D;;E=AF8;A�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@�g}�g;8KDV5DF5@6G�OD̀K@85�I�V5DF5@6�V;ARKA8=;A�g;8KD�:5AP�:K5>K�YKwAKEKA8>Vb5@D;88KG�HV�I�Vb5@D;88K�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@�g}�g;8KD��V;DDKFK�S5@MG�_O�I�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@xg;8KD��B568;A5G�X:�I�TÈ @6IY=PPDK�OK@;A5<8=C5D�\A=R9�V;ANK@KACK�VKA8K@�BKARK@G�V̂ �I�BKARK@�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@�g;8KD�T@=KG�SO�I��g}�g;8KDX89�J56AKG�QH�I�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@�g}�g;8KD��X89�J;@8bG�ef�I�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@�g}�g;8KDg5EE;APG�QH�I�S<@P<K�\A=RK@>=86�V5D<EK8�V;ANK@KACK�VKA8K@��g;<>8;AG�ef�I�g;<>8;A�g}�g;8KD�c=5EK>b5�:5MKG�Hd�I�V;AC;@P�YK>;@8�V;ANK@KACK�VKA8K@:;<=>R=DDKG�cd�I�~�V�g;8KD�5AP�?<>K<E:;<=>R=DDKG�cd�I�_5D8�g;<>K�YKA;R58=;A:;<=>R=DDKG�cd�I�g=D8;A�_5@PKA�QAA�V;ANK@KACK�g;8KD�58�cKA8<CM6�X5=@�s�T[L;>=8=;A�VKA8K@?5C5<G�Vb=A5�I�S@;L;>KP�g;8KDxV5>=A;?KD̀;<@AKG�X:�I�V;ANK@KACK�VKA8K@�XK5>=̀=D=86?=AAK5L;D=>G�?H�I�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@�g}�g;8KDH5>bR=DDKG�eH�I�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@xg}�g;8KDHKa�̂@DK5A>G�:O�I�HKa�̂@DK5A>�g}�g;8KD>̂CK;D5�V;<A86G�X:�I�V;ARKA8=;A�VKA8K@�s�g;8KD��R̂K@D5AP�S5@M�c7�I�g}�g;8KDS5DE�7L@=AF>G�VO�I�g;8KDx_;DN�YK>;@875DKEG�̂Y�I�g;8KD�5AP�V;ANK@KACK�VKA8K@��75A�?;@=8yG�7a=8yK@D5AP�I�V;ANK@KACK�VKA8K@xg;8KD�789�:;<=>G�?̂ �I�YKA5=>>5ACK�g}�g;8KD��76@5C<>KG�Hd�I�g;8KD�BKRKD;LEKA8��eKELKG�Ok�I�g;8KD�5AP�V;ANK@KACK�VKA8K@��J5>b=AF8;AG�B9V9�I��g}�g;8KD��J5<>5<G�JQ�I�J5<>5<�g;8KDxV;ANK@KACK�VKA8K@�J=DD�V;9�Q:�I�TAR=@;AEKA85D�TP<C58=;AxV;AN9�VKA8K@�.pn)1-t{*/.*).+1/t*/.�O>bD5APG�cd�I�O>bD5AP�?;8;@>L;@8>�7LKKPa56O@D=AF8;A�gK=Fb8>G�Q:�I�?K8@;L;D=>�SK@N;@E=AF�O@8>�V8@9O<>8=AG�ef�I�S5DEK@�O<P=8;@=<Ex45>>�g5DD�4;>8;AG�?O�I�4;>8;A�Vr4�X<AP=AF�OA5D6>=>�4<�5D;G�Hd�I�4<�5D;�Vr4�̂@F5A=y58=;A5D�OA5D6>=>��V=AC=AA58=G�̂gI�V=AC=AA58=�Vr4�?KÈ K@>b=L�s�@̂F5A=y58=;A5D�78<P6��V;D<È <>G�̂g�I�VKA8K@�;N�7C=KACK�5AP�QAP<>8@6V;EE;AaK5D8b�;N�cd�I�e;<@=>E�BKRKD;LEKA8�QA=8=58=RK>V;EE;AaK5D8b�;N�?OG�YKF=;A5D�e;<@=>E�78<P6�_@5AP�Y5L=P>G�?QI�_@5AP�Y5L=P>�Vr4�SD5A�s�Y;;E�e5[�S@;�KC8=;A>��_@K6D;CM�_DKAG�?O�I�TAR=@;AEKA85D�TP<C58=;A�VKA8K@g;<>8;AG�ef�I�g;<>8;A�V5>=A;�BKRKD;LK@�S@;L;>5D�YKR=Ka��ZK�K@>;A�V;<A86G�Jr�I�ZK�K@>;A�V;<A86�Vr4�e;<@=>E�78@58KF6�78<P6?=Da5<MKKG�JQ�I�?=Da5<MKK�Vr4�̂@F5A=y58=;A5D�78<P6�?;D=AKG�Q:�I�}<5P�V=8=K>�O@8>�e;<@=>E�78@58KF6�H5>bR=DDKG�eH�I�H5>bR=DDK�e;<@=>E�B=>8@=C8��HK>LKDKEG�JO�I�V;DR=DDK�XKPK@58KP�e@=̀K>�e;<@=>E�SD5AHKa�̂@DK5A>�:5APÌ5>KP�V5>=A;�HKaL;@8G�cd�I�HKaL;@8�Oq<5@=<E�T[L5A>=;A@̂D5AP;G�X:�I�:K<�4;85A=C5D�_5@PKA>@̂D5AP;G�X:�I�̂@D5AP;�Vr4�̂@F5A=y58=;A5D�78<P6��SKDD5G�QO�I�T5@8bL5@M�TAR=@;AEKA85D�ebKEK�S5@Me5EL5G�X:�I�e5EL5�Vr4�̂@F5A=y58=;A5D�78<P6�e;@;A8;G�̂H�I�e;@;A8;�e;<@=>E�78@58KF=C�SD5Ae<D>5G�̂c�I�e<D>5�Vr4�̂@F5A=y58=;A5D�78<P6����S<̀D=C�7KC8;@�VD=KA8>

��������������������������������������������



��������	�
���������	
���	����	�
������
������
��������������	
��������������������������������

��� !"!#�$!%&'

(

)*+,-./�01203120/45 6789:;:<:=>�8?@�A8BC7=�9=D@>�EFB�8�?7G�HF?I7?=:F?�H7?=7B5 J?8<>9:9�FE�7K:9=:?L�:?EB89=BDH=DB7�=F�9DMMFB=�8�?7G�HF?I7?=:F?�H7?=7BN�:?H<D@:?L�OF=7<�9DMM<>N�8:B�<:E=N�@79=:?8=:F?�A8BC7=:?LN�P�7?=7B=8:?A7?=�FM=:F?9
QFO?9F?�RF?9D<=:?L�G89�7?L8L7@�=F�M7BEFBA�8�A8BC7=�B7978BHOS;897@�8?8<>9:9�FE�RF?I7?=:F?�R7?=7B�@7I7<FMA7?=�FMMFB=D?:=:79�EFB�T8?8A8�R:=>�8?@�=O7�9DBBFD?@:?L�8B78U�V79=:?8=:F?9�<:C7�W7K:HFN�XB8Y:<N�JBL7?=:?8N�8?@�TD7B=F�Z:HF�O8I7�FI7B�=:A7�@7I7<FM7@�?7G�E8H:<:=:79�FB�:AMBFI7@�=O7:B�HF?I7?=:F?�8?@�A77=:?L9�:?EB89=BDH=DB7N�;>�;D:<@:?LN�7KM8?@:?LN�FB�B7?FI8=:?L�=O7�E8H:<:=>N�8@I8?H:?L�=O7�E8H:<:=>�FM7B8=:F?9N�8?@�:AMBFI:?L�=O7�OF=7<�:?I7?=FB>U[DB�8?8<>9:9�9OFG9�=O8=�=O7�7K:9=:?L�E8H:<:=>�G89�;FFC7@�;7>F?@�H8M8H:=>�8?@�O89�8�<FH8<�B8=O7B�=O8?�8�=B8@7�8?@�HF?I7?=:F?�FB:7?=8=:F?U�\=�:9�FDB�7KM7H=8=:F?�=O8=�J=<8M8�8?@�8�?7G�HF?I7?=:F?�H7?=7B�9OFD<@�HF7K:9=N�78HO�EFHD9:?L�F?�@:]�7B7?=�A8BC7=9U���RFAM7=:=:F?�8<9F�HFA79�EBFA�=O7�LBFG:?L�?DA;7B�FE�R8B:;;78?�8?@�̂8=:?�JA7B:H8�B79FB=�E8H:<:=:79�=O8=�F]�7B�HF?9:@7B8;<7�HF?I7?=:F?�8?@�A77=:?L�9M8H7U�_OBFDLO�@7=8:<7@�B7978BHON�:?=7BI:7G9N�HFAM8B8;<7�8?8<>9:9N�8?@�A8BC7=�9=D@>N�QFO?9F?�RF?9D<=:?L�B7HFAA7?@7@�=O8=�=O7�?7G�T8?8A8�RF?I7?=:F?�R7?=7B�O8I7�8MMBFK:A8=7<>�̀aaNaaa�9bD8B7�E77=�FE�7KO:;:=�9M8H7N�caNaaa�9bD8B7�E77=�FE�;8<<BFFA�9M8H7N�8?@�daNaaa�9bD8B7�E77=�FE�A77=:?L�BFFA9U�e:?H7�T8?8A8�9FDLO=�=F�M8B=:H:M8=7�F?�=O7�:?=7B?8=:F?8<�9=8L7N�MBFI:@:?L�8�=O78=7B�=O8=�H8?�8==B8H=�fHF?LB79979g�G89�:AMFB=8?=�EFB�=O:9�7]�FB=U6DB=O7BN�8?�7KM8?@7@�OF=7<�9DMM<>�AD9=�7IF<I7U�[I7B�=:A7N�?7G�OF=7<�MBFh7H=9�?78B�=O7�9:=7�G7B7�@7=7BA:?7@�=F�;7�7997?=:8<�=F�A8K:A:Y7�=O7�D97�FE�HF?I7?=:F?�H7?=7B9�8?@�89�M8B=�FE�8�@79=:?8=:F?i9�<7:9DB7�@7A8?@�@7I7<FMA7?=U�

jklmnlopkl�jnlonq�rsqtno�slsuvwpw�������������������



��������	�
���������	
���	����	�
������
������
��������������	
��������������������������������

��� !"!#�$!%&'

()

*+,-./0�12314231056 789:;<8=�;:>:?@�:AB?B:9:A@=�CD@E�@E:�FD@G6 F<AH:A@D<A�F:A@:;�:I>?A=D<A6 JKL�9?A?B:9:A@�M<;�E:?NO8?;@:;=�E<@:P�N:H:P<>:;6 Q8P@D>P:�M?RDPD@G�?A?PG=D=S�DARP8NDAB�>:;M<;9DAB�?;@=�R:A@:;�?AN�@E:�T?P9:;�UH:A@=�F:A@:;6 UI@:A=DH:�9::@DAB�>P?AA:;�M<R8=�B;<8>=�@<�N:@:;9DA:�A::N=V�=?P:=�=@;?@:BD:=�?AN�W:G�N:RD=D<A�><DA@=�M<;�@E:9
XA�@E;::�=:>?;?@:�<RR?=D<A=V�@E:�FD@G�<M�Y8=@DA�:AB?B:N�Z<EA=<A�F<A=8P@DAB�@<�R<AN8R@�?A�:I>?A=D<A�=@8NG�?AN�?�=@?@8=�;:><;@�<A�?R@DHD@G�?@�@E:�A:C�Y8=@DA�F<AH:A@D<A�F:A@:;V�T?P9:;�Y8ND@<;D89V�?AN�F<PD=:89[�\E:�]�;=@�=@8NG�:I?9DA:N�DM�;:A<H?@D<A�<M�@E:�T?P9:;�Y8ND@<;D89�?AN�@E:�FD@G�F<PD=:89�C?=�:R<A<9DR?PPG�HD?̂P:�?AN�DA�@E:�̂:=@�DA@:;:=@=�<M�@E:�FD@G�?AN�?;@=�<;B?AD_?@D<A=[�̀:�;:R<99:AN:N�=@;?@:BDR�DAD@D?@DH:=�M<;�@E:�FD@G�@<�>8;=8:�DA�<>@D9D_DAB��@E:�F<AH:A@D<A�F:A@:;a=�>:;M<;9?AR:V�DARP8NDAB�?�E:?NO8?;@:;=�E<@:PV�?�A:C�>:;M<;9DAB�?;@=�R:A@:;V�?AN�?�R<AH:A@D<A�R:A@:;�:I>?A=D<A[�Y=�?�;:=8P@V�@E:�Y8=@DA�F<AH:A@D<A�F:A@:;�N<8̂P:N�DA�:IED̂D@D<A�=>?R:�@<�bcdVddd�=O8?;:�M::@[�\E:�:I>?A=D<A�DARP8N:N�ebcVddd�=O8?;:�M::@�<M�:IED̂D@D<A�=>?R:V�?�fdVddd�=O8?;:�M<<@�̂?PP;<<9V�?AN�?NND@D<A?P�9::@DAB�?AN�=8>><;@�=>?R:[�Y�9?=@:;�>P?A�R?PP:N�M<;�>E?=:N�M8@8;:�:I>?A=D<A�@<�fcdVddd�=O8?;:�M::@�<M�:IED̂D@D<A�=>?R:�CD@E�?A�?>>;<>;D?@:�?9<8A@�<M�9::@DABV�̂?AO8:@V�?AN�=8>><;@�=>?R:[\<�D9>P:9:A@�@E:�;:R<99:AN?@D<A=V�@E:�FD@G�;:@?DA:N�<8;�]�;9�M<;�?�P<ABS;?AB:�9?=@:;>P?A�M<;�@E:�R<AH:A@D<A�R:A@:;V�?A�8>N?@:�<M�@E:�E<@:P�@?I�>;<g:R@D<A=�?AN�?A?PG=D=�<M�]�A?ARDAB�R?>?RD@GV�?A�:H?P8?@D<A�<M�@E:�9?;W:@�><@:A@D?P�M<;�?�E:?NO8?;@:;=�E<@:PV�?AN�N;?M@DAB�?AN�9?A?BDAB�<M�JKL�M<;�N:H:P<>:;�O8?PD]�R?@D<A=�M<;�@E:�E:?NO8?;@:;=�E<@:P[�\E:�:I>?AN:N�F<AH:A@D<A�F:A@:;�=8RR:==M8PPG�<>:A:N�DA�Q?G�bddb�?AN�@E:�E<@:P�<>:A:N�DA�h:R:9̂ :;�bddi[�jA�bdefV�<8;�]�;9�C?=�;:@?DA:N�?B?DA�@<�?A?PG_:�]�H:�:I>?A=D<A�<>@D<A=V�?AN�>;:>?;:�N:9?ANV�]�A?ARD?PV�:R<A<9DR�?AN�]�=R?P�D9>?R@�?A?PG=:=�M<;�:?RE�=R:A?;D<[

klmnop�qrpstpnorp�qtpntu�vwtkxylkuntum�wrntz�	��������{��



��������	�
���������	
���	����	�
������
������
��������������	
��������������������������������

��� !"!#�$!%&'

((

)*+,-./�01203120/45 6789:�;9<9:7=9>�?@AB?@C�D7:EFE8G8E7HI�F77>JEHG8E7HI�GHJ�KGHGL9K9H85 MGD89>�=:GH�N7>�9H89>8GEHK9H8�JED8>EF8�N9G8O>EHL�8P7Q8R9G89>DI�GH�G>9HGI�GHJ�G�SS�TGD9TG::�D8GJEOK5 ;9KGHJ�GHJ�7=9>G8EHL�=>7U9F8E7HD5 V7D8�9D8EKG89D�GHJ�=RGDEHL�=:GH5 ;9<9:7=9>�=>7=7DG:�9<G:OG8E7H5 WE89�GHG:XDED�GHJ�>9F7KK9HJG8E7HD
Y7RHD7H�V7HDO:8EHL�PGD�9HLGL9J�TX�8R9�Z>E9�V7OH8X�V7H<9H8E7H�V9H89>�SO8R7>E8X�87�F7HJOF8�N7O>�JED8EHF8�=>7U9F8D�87�9[89HJ�8R9�G==9G:�GHJ�FRG>GF89>�7N�Z>E9�GD�G�F7H<9H8E7HI�9<9H8I�GHJ�87O>EDK�J9D8EHG8E7H\�]HJ9>�8R9�̂�>D8�9HLGL9K9H8I�P9�P7>_9J�EH�=G>8H9>DRE=�PE8R�8R9�SO8R7>E8X�87�=>9=G>9�G�N9GDETE:E8X�D8OJX�GHJ�FGK=OD�NGFE:E8E9D�KGD89>�=:GH�N7>�8R9�Z>E9�VE<EF�V9H89>�V7K=:9[�̀ZVVVa\bR9�ZVVV�ED�F7K=>ED9J�7N�8R>99�NGFE:E8E9Dc�8R9�dG>H9>�bR9G8>9I�bO::E7�S>9HGI�GHJ�Y9>>X�]R8�eG::=G>_\�fO>�89GK�PGD�RE>9J�87�9<G:OG89�8R9�F7HJE8E7H�GHJ�=9>N7>KGHF9�7N�8R9�NGFE:E8E9D�GHJ�=>9=G>9�G�KGD89>�=:GH�8RG8�=7DE8E7HD�8R9�ZVVV�87�>9KGEH�GH�7HL7EHL�>9D7O>F9�N7>�Z>E9�V7OH8X\�fO>�=>7U9F8�9[=:7>9J�D8>G89LE9D�N7>�J9<9:7=EHL�8R9�ZVVV�EH87�GH�EH89L>G89J�G>8DI�9H89>8GEHK9H8I�GHJ�FO:8O>G:�JED8>EF8�EH�J7PH87PH�Z>E9�8R>7OLR�8R9�J9<9:7=K9H8�7N�8R9�ZVVV�KGD89>�=:GHg�9<G:OG89J�8R9�=RXDEFG:�F7HJE8E7H�7N�8R9�ZVVVhD�9[ED8EHL�NGFE:E8E9DI�GHJ�>9F7KK9HJG8E7HD�>9LG>JEHL�G�FG=E8G:�EK=>7<9K9H8D�=:GHg�GHJ�F7HJOF89J�̂�HGHFEG:�GHG:XDED�87�K9GDO>9�8R9�F7H8>ETO8E7H�KG>LEH�GDD7FEG89J�PE8R�9GFR�FG=E8G:�EK=>7<9K9H8\S�N7O>8R�NGFE:E8XI�8R9�Z>E9�eGXN>7H8�V7H<9H8E7H�V9H89>I�PGD�GJJ9J�87�8R9�SO8R7>E8XhD�>7D89>�7N�NGFE:E8E9D\�bR9�SO8R7>E8X�>98GEH9J�Y7RHD7H�V7HDO:8EHL�87�9<G:OG89�J9<9:7=K9H8�=>7=7DG:D�GHJ�DE89D�N7>�G�F7H<9H8E7H�F9H89>�GHJ�G�>9:G89J�R9GJiOG>89>D�R789:\�

jklkj�jmnomp�qrsompturn�rnv�jwnlmnokwn�xwomu���������������
�����



��������	�
���������	
���	����	�
������
������
��������������	
��������������������������������

��� !"!#�$!%&'

()

*+,-./0�12314231056 7898:;<8=�>?@�A;:BCBDEDB;FG�C;;=HBFEDB;FG�EFH�IEFEJ8I8FD6 K;D8:�IE=L8D�EFH�<=;M8CD�EFE:NABA6 ?BFEFCBE:�EFE:NABA6 >?@�IEFEJ8I8FDOF8J;DBEDB;FA�P;=�E�H898:;<8=�6 7898:;<8=�F8J;DBEDB;FA�EFH�ABD8�EAA8AAI8FDA6 QFD8=PEC8�AD=ED8JB8A�RBDS�DS8�8TBADBFJ�C;F98FDB;F�C8FD8=UA�VE::=;;I
W;SFA;F�X;FAY:DBFJ�REA�=8DEBF8H�VN�DS8�XBDN�;P�ZEFAEA�XBDNG�[BAA;Y=B�D;�EAABAD�BF�DS8�>?@�IEFEJ8I8FDOF8J;DBEDB;FA�P;=�E�H898:;<8=�;P�E�<=;<;A8H�S;D8:�D;�A8=98�DS8�H;RFD;RF�C;F98FDB;F�C8FD8=\�]S8�<=;M8CD�BF9;:98H�A;:BCBDEDB;F�;P�E�H898:;<8=�D;�H898:;<�E�F8R�C;F98FDB;F�S8EĤYE=D8=A�S;D8:�C;FDEBFBFJ�E<<=;TBIED8:N�_G̀̀ �̀S;D8:�=;;IAG�RBDS�EF�EI;YFD�;P�I88DBFJ�A<EC8�RBDS�E�IBFBIYI�;P�à�ÂYE=8�P88D�<8=�L8N�BFC:YAB98�;P�VE::=;;IG�<=8bPYFCDB;F�EFH�;DS8=�I88DBFJ�A<EC8\�QF�DSBA�8FJEJ8I8FD�W;SFA;F�X;FAY:DBFJUA�<8=P;=I8H�E�c�FEFCBE:�EFE:NABAd�H898:;<8H�E�H8IEFH�EFH�c�FEFCBE:�<=;M8CDB;FA�P;=�DS8�S;D8:UA�H898:;<I8FD\��W;SFA;F�X;FAY:DBFJ�<=;HYC8H�EFH�=8:8EA8H�E�7898:;<8=�>8̂Y8AD�P;=�@=;<;AE:Ad�;Y=�A8=9BC8A�E:A;�BFC:YH8�89E:YEDBFJ�=8A<;FA8A�EFH�IELBFJ�=8C;II8FHEDB;FA�D;�DS8�XBDNG�EFH�BF�S8:<BFJ�F8J;DBED8�E�AYCC8AAPY:�H898:;<8=�=8:EDB;FASB<\�7Y8�D;�DS8�8C;F;IBC�H;RFDY=F�EFH�EHIBFBAD=EDB98�CSEFJ8A�ED�DS8�XBDNG�DS8�<=;M8CD�REA�<YD�;F�S;:H\�QF�è_fG�DS8�XBDN�EH9EFC8H�DS8�<=;M8CD�;F�E�IYCS�V8DD8=�ABD8�F8TD�D;�DS8�F8R�@8=P;=IBFJ�g=DA�X8FD8=\

hijkljmnij�hljmlo�plqrstqomlou�pimlv���w�����������������	����



��������	�
���������	
���	����	�
������
������
��������������	
��������������������������������

��� !"!#�$!%&'

()

*+,-./0�12314231056 789:;�<:=:;8>:?�@�A>:?B98?�CDE�F8;GHG9B9G8IJ�H88?KGIB9G8IJ�BIK�LBIBM:L:I96 E?8N:H9G8IF�8O�>89:I9GB;�?:=:IP:�F9?:BLF�B=BG;BQ;:�98�OPIK�9R:�K:=:;8>L:I9�8O�SBFR=G;;:TF�I:U�VPFGH�WG9X�W:I9:?�YVWWZ�O?8L�=B?G8PF�>89:I9GB;�OPIKGIM�F8P?H:F
[8RIF8I�W8IFP;9GIM�UBF�?:9BGI:K�QX�SBFR=G;;:J�\:II:FF::�V:9?8>8;G9BI�<:=:;8>L:I9�BIK�78PFGIM�]M:IHX�YV<7]Z�98�K:=:;8>�>?8N:H9G8IF�8O�>89:I9GB;�?:=:IP:�F9?:BLF�B=BG;BQ;:�98�OPIK�9R:�K:=:;8>L:I9�8O�SBFR=G;;:TF�I:U�VPFGH�WG9X�W:I9:?�YVWWZ�O?8L�=B?G8PF�>89:I9GB;�OPIKGIM�F8P?H:F̂�E?G8?�98�9RGF�BFFGMIL:I9J�[8RIF8I�W8IFP;9GIM�RBK�B;F8�H8L>;:9:K�B�O:BFGQG;G9X�F9PKX�O8?�B�W8I=:I9G8I�7:BK_PB?9:?F�789:;J�B�O:BFGQG;G9X�F9PKX�O8?�SBFR=G;;:TF�I:U�VPFGH�WG9X�W:I9:?J�F9?B9:MGH�?:H8LL:IKB9G8IF�O8?�9R:�:̀GF9GIM�SBFR=G;;:�W8I=:I9G8I�W:I9:?�BIK�C:IBGFFBIH:�789:;J�BF�U:;;�BF�BFFGF9:K�V<7]�GI�9R:�F:;:H9G8I�8O�9R:�K:=:;8>:?�BIK�8>:?B98?�8O�9R:�W8I=:I9G8I�7:BK_PB?9:?F�789:;̂\8�OPIK�9R:�H8IF9?PH9G8I�8O�9R:�VPFGH�WG9X�W:I9:?J�SBFR=G;;:�V:9?8>8;G9BI�a8=:?IL:I9�>;BIF�98�GFFP:�Q8IKF̂�\8�>BX�8b��9R8F:�Q8IKFJ�F:=:I�OPIKGIM�F8P?H:F�RB=:�Q::I�GK:I9Gc�:KJ�B;;�8O�URGHR�B?:�K:?G=:K�O?8L�:̀GF9GIM�8?�I:U�=GFG98?�F>:IKGIM̂�\R:�OPIKGIM�F8P?H:F�GIH;PK:�9R:�O8;;8UGIMd�YGZ�ef̂fg�8O�9R:�:̀GF9GIM�ef̂fh�789:;i�V89:;�\B̀J�YGGZ�]KKG9G8IB;�ef̂fj�789:;i�V89:;�\B̀J�YGGGZ�W8I=:I9G8I�W:I9:?�D::�8O�eĝff�>:?�?88L�IGMR9J�YG=Z�C:I9B;�WB?�\B̀�B9�ĵf�>:?H:I9J�Y=Z�]G?>8?9�a?8PIK�\?BIF>8?9B9G8I�<:>B?9P?:�\B̀�8O�eĝffJ�Y=GZ�\8P?GFL�<:=:;8>L:I9�k8I:�Y\<kZ�lIH?:L:I9B;�mB;:F�\B̀J�BIK�Y=GGZ�C:KG?:H9:K�mB;:F�\B̀�C:=:IP:F�M:I:?B9:K�UG9RGI�9R:�VWW�nWBL>PF̂olI�9RGF�BFFGMIL:I9J�[8RIF8I�W8IFP;9GIM�>:?O8?L:K�BIB;XFGF�8O�9R:�;BIK�PF:F�UG9RGI�9R:�\8P?GFL�<:=:;8>L:I9�k8I:�FP??8PIKGIM�9R:�VPFGH�WG9X�W:I9:?�BIK�:F9GLB9:K�9R:G?�9B̀�?:=:IP:�>89:I9GB;̂�pG9R�FP>>8?9F�O?8L�V<7]J�[8RIF8I�W8IFP;9GIM�:F9BQ;GFR:K�B�QBF:;GI:�9B̀�?:=:IP:F�O?8L�9R:�:̀GF9GIM�q8I:J�nBFrGF̂o��DGIB;;XJ�QBF:K�8I�9R:�QBF:;GI:�9B̀�?:=:IP:F�BIK�9R:�>?8N:H9:K�c�FHB;�Q:I:c�9J�[8RIF8I�W8IFP;9GIM�:F9GLB9:K�9R:�BL8PI9�8O�9B̀�?:=:IP:F�9RB9�UG;;�>89:I9GB;;X�Q:�B=BG;BQ;:�8=:?9GL:�98�>BX�O8?�K:Q9�F:?=GH:�O?8L�9R:�VPFGH�WG9X�W:I9:?�K:=:;8>L:I9̂

stuvwux�yuyz{|w|�s}~��t|w���w�{���u��~�v���z}���u�������

��������������



��������	�
���������	
���	����	�
������
������
��������������	
��������������������������������

��� !"!#�$!%&'

()

*+,-./0�12314231056 7898:;<=8>?�@>A�ABC?DBEF?B;>�;G�HIJ6 7898:;<8D�>8K;?B@?B;>C6 L>@:MCBC�;G�A898:;<=8>?�8:8=8>?C6 78=@>A�@>A�N�>@>OB@:�@>@:MCBC�@>A�<D;P8O?B;>C6 QD8<@D@?B;>�;G�@�D8<;D?�G;D�FC8�EM�?R8�S?@?8�B>�;DA8D�?;�@??D@O?�A898:;<8DC�@>A�O;>O8CCB;>@BD8C6 T<A@?8A�=@DU8?�@>A�N�>@>OB@:�G8@CBEB:B?M�@>@:MCBC6 VA8>?BN�O@?B;>�@>A�@>@:MCBC�;G�O;=<@D@E:8�<D;P8O?C6 V=<@O?�@>@:MCBC
W@CC7898:;<=8>?X�?R8�8O;>;=BO�A898:;<=8>?�@F?R;DB?M�;G�?R8�Y;==;>Z8@:?R�;G�W@CC@ORFC8??CX�8>K@K8A�[;R>C;>�Y;>CF:?B>K�?;�<8DG;D=�@>�@>@:MCBC�;G�@�<:@>>8A�8>9BD;>=8>?@:�O;>G8D8>O8�@>A�8AFO@?B;>�O8>?8D�<D;P8O?�B>�LA@=C\�SB?F@?8A�B>�>;D?R8D>�]8DUCRBD8�Y;F>?MX�B>�?R8�<;<F:@D�?;FDBC?�A8C?B>@?B;>�U>;Z>�@C�?R8�]8DUCRBD8CX�?R8�D̂8M:;OU�̂:8>�H8C;D?�@D8@�BC�O;>?BKF;FC�ZB?R�?R8�_̀Xabbc@OD8�W;F>?�D̂8M:;OU�S?@?8�H8C8D9@?B;>X�?R8�Y;==;>Z8@:?RdC�e�@KCRB<�C?@?8\�fR8�]8DUCRBD8C�R@98�@�ZBA8�9@DB8?M�;G�Z;D:AcO:@CC�<8DG;D=B>K�@D?C�98>F8CX�=FC8F=CX�G8C?B9@:CX�@>A�8AFO@?B;>�;g�8DB>KCX�O;F<:8A�ZB?R�?R8�Z8@:?R�;G�>@?FD@:�@??D@O?B;>C\�hF=8D;FC�CUB�D8C;D?CX�K;:G�O;FDC8CX�RBUB>K�@>A�EBUB>K�?D@B:CX�@>A�;?R8D�D8OD8@?B;>@:�@O?B9B?B8C�@D8�:;O@?8A�B>�;D�ZB?RB>�@�CR;D?�ADB98�;G�LA@=C\�I;::;ZB>K�O;=<:8?B;>�;G�;FD�B>B?B@:�C?FAMX�@�H8iF8C?�G;D�QD;<;C@:C�jHIQk�Z@C�D8:8@C8A�EM�?R8�Y;==;>Z8@:?R�?;�A8CBK>X�O;>C?DFO?�@>A�=@>@K8�@�A898:;<=8>?�O;>CBC?8>?�ZB?R�?R8�W@C?8D�Q:@>\�fR8�f;Z>�;G�LA@=C�Z@C�C8:8O?8A�@C�?R8�A8CBK>@?8A�A898:;<8D�G;D�?R8�<D;P8O?X�@>A�CFEC8iF8>?:M�D8?@B>8A�[;R>C;>�Y;>CF:?B>K�?;�<D;9BA8�@>�F<A@?8�?;�;FD�<DB;D�C?FAMX�D8e�8O?B>K�@�=;ABN�8A�G@OB:B?M�<D;KD@=�?R@?�B>O:FA8A�@�_lbcD;;=�:;AK8�@>A�O;>G8D8>O8�O8>?8DX�@�̀XabbcC8@?�<8DG;D=B>K�@D?C�@=<RB?R8@?8DX�@>�__Xbbb�CiF@D8�G;;?�mF?A;;D�Y8>?8DX�B>O:FAB>K�@�h;DABO�SUB�G@OB:B?M�ZB?R�C>;Z=@UB>K�@EB:B?M�@>A�:BKR?8A�CUB�?D@B:CX�@�_nbcCB?8�O@=<KD;F>A�ZB?R�?8>?�CB?8CX�DFC?BO�O@EB>CX�@>A�MFD?CX�@>A�@�=F:?BcFC8�?D@B:�>8?Z;DU�?R@?�ZB::�E8�F?B:Bo8A�EM�RBU8DCX�=;F>?@B>�EBU8DCX�R;DC8E@OU�DBA8DCX�OD;CCcO;F>?DM�CUB8DC�@>A�C>;Z=;EB:8DC\�[;R>C;>�Y;>CF:?B>K�Z@C�GFD?R8D�8>K@K8A�?;�<D8<@D8�@>A�ABC?DBEF?8�@�H8iF8C?�G;D�JF@:BN�O@?B;>C�jHIJk�G;D�@�A898:;<8D�@>Ap�;D�;<8D@?;D�;G�?R8�:;AK8�@>A�O;>G8D8>O8�O8>?8D�8:8=8>?�;G�?R8�H8C;D?\

qrstuvwx�qusy�rszvr{���������������|	������



��������	�
���������	
���	����	�
������
������
��������������	
��������������������������������

��� !"!#�$!%&'

()

*+,-./0�12314231056 789:;<=:�>?@A7�:9<;B=CDE�6 FGCGH=:�E=I=<DJ9C�K89<=EE�L98�M9CN=CDJ9C�M=CD=8�9K=8GD986 OEEJED=:�JC�<9CD8G<D�C=H9DJGDJ9CE PQ=�F=BKQJE�GC:�RQ=IST�M9;CDT�M9CN=CDJ9C�M=CD=8�M9BBJEEJ9C�UM9BBJEEJ9CV�QJ8=:�W9QCE9C�M9CE;IDJCH�D9�BGCGH=�DQ=�E=I=<DJ9C�GC:�<9CD8G<D�C=H9DJGDJ9C�K89<=EE�L98�GC�9K=8GD98�L98�DQ=�F=BKQJE�M99X�M9CN=CDJ9C�M=CD=8�UFMMMVY��PQ=�M9BBJEEJ9C�JE�<QG8H=:�ZJDQ�9N=8E==JCH�DQ=�FMMM[�ZQJ<Q�ZGE�;EJCH�GC�9;DEJ:=�9K=8GD98�GD�DQ=�DJB=Y�PQ=�M9BBJEEJ9C�ZGCD=:�D9�K;D�DQ=�BGCGH=B=CD�9L�DQ=�FMMM�;K�L98�G�<9BK=DJDJN=�K89K9EGIY6W9QCE9C�M9CE;IDJCH�K89NJ:=:�DQ=�L9II9ZJCH�E=8NJ<=E�D9�DQ=�M9BBJEEJ9C\6789:;<=:�GC:�:JED8JS;D=:�G�FGCGH=B=CD�>=];=ED�L98�@;GIĴ�<GDJ9CE�U>?@VY6OCGIT_=:�GC:�=NGI;GD=:�E;SBJDDGIE�D9�DQ=�>?@[6789:;<=:�GC:�:JED8JS;D=:�G�FGCGH=B=CD�>=];=ED�L98�789K9EGIE�U>?7V�D9�DQ9E=�=CDJDJ=E�EQ98D̀IJED=:�L89B�DQ=�>?@�K89<=EE[6OCGIT_=:�GC:�=NGI;GD=:�DQ=�>?7�8=EK9CE=E[6M9C:;<D=:�JCD=8NJ=ZE�GC:�L98B;IGD=:�IJC=E�9L�];=EDJ9CJCH[�GC:6OEEJED=:�M9BBJEEJ9C�JC�8GCXJCH�D9K�BGCGH=B=CD�=CDJDTYa=�G8=�<;88=CDIT�JC�DQ=�K89<=EE�9L�GEEJEDJCH�DQ=�M9BBJEEJ9C�JC�C=H9DJGDJCH�GC�GKK89K8JGD=�<9CD8G<D�L98�E=8NJ<=EY�

bcbdefg�hijkcjlfij�hcjlcm�idcmnlfijg�������o�������������



��������	�
���������	
���	����	�
������
������
��������������	
��������������������������������

��� !"!#�$!%&'

()

*+,,-./01,21�-313+�4,20+5-23.�*46/278*52013+�*153,+5-92*�������	�������������:��������
�����;<=>?<>�@<>?ABCD>E�FG?�HICGD>IJ�KL�MI>>?LBNG>DG�OCGCI�P>DNIH?DCL�QMOPR�C<�SIHT<HU�G�=DE=I?C�G>J�KI?C�A?I�G??I??UI>C�<T�G>�A>JINIB<SIJ�?DCI�GJV<D>D>E�C=I�P>DNIH?DCL�MGHW�XI?C�@GUSA?�G>J�INGBAGCI�C=I�S<CI>CDGB�T<H�G�MAKBDY�MHDNGCI�MGHC>IH?=DS�QMMMRZ�XDC=�<NIH�[\]]�UDBBD<>�D>�G>>AGB�HI?IGHY=�ÎSI>JDCAHI?_�MOP�HG>W?�GU<>E�C=I�C<S�̀]�PZOZ�HI?IGHY=�A>DNIH?DCDI?Z�a>�C=I�U<?C�HIYI>C�bGCD<>GB�OYDI>YI�c<A>JGCD<>�HG>WD>E?�<T�HI?IGHY=�ÎSI>JDCAHI?�D>�?YDI>YI�G>J�I>ED>IIHD>E_�MOP�HG>W?�d̀�D>�C=I�PZOZ�KG?IJ�AS<>�C=I�>AUKIH�<T�e�IBJ?�D>�F=DY=�DC�D?�HG>WIJ�D>�C=I�f<S�g]Z�hINIB<SUI>C�<T�C=I�?AKVIYC�?DCI�SHI?I>CIJ�G�A>DiAI�<SS<HCA>DCL�C<�JHDNI�IY<><UDY�JINIB<SUI>C�KL�GCCHGYCD>E�HI?DJI>C?�G>J�F<HWIH?�C<�C=I�J<F>C<F>�GHIG�D>�P>DNIH?DCL�MGHW_�Mj_�G>J�T<HUIJ�SGHC�<T�G�BGHEIH�D>DCDGCDNI�<T�MOP�C<�GJNG>YI�D>><NGCD<>�G>J�I>CHISHI>IAH?=DS�D>�C=I�B<YGB�GHIGZkAH�G>GBL?D?�Y<>?DJIHIJ�C=I�S<CI>CDGB�T<H�IGY=�?DCI�C<�?ASS<HC�G�NGHDICL�<T�BG>J�A?I?�D>YBAJD>E�<l��YI_�HICGDB_�G>J�HI?DJI>CDGB_�FDC=�G�?SIYDe�Y�T<YA?�<>�UGWIH?SGYIZ�MOP�JIe�>I?�UGHWIH?SGYI�G?�G>�m<SI>�Y<UUA>DCL�BGK�D>Y<HS<HGCD>E�IBIUI>C?�<T�UGY=D>I�?=<S?_�F<HW?=<S?_�G>Jn�<H�?CAJD<?�F=IHI�UGWIH?�YG>�Y<UI�C<EIC=IH�G>J�?=GHI�HI?<AHYI?�G>J�W><FBIJEI�C<�KADBJ�G>J�UGWI�C=D>E?Zo�j�UGWIH?SGYI�GB?<�TA>YCD<>?�G?�G�YI>CIH�T<H�SIIH�BIGH>D>E�G>J�W><FBIJEI�?=GHD>E�NDG�F<HW?=<S?_�SHI?I>CGCD<>?�G>J�BIYCAHI?Z�pIq�IYCD>E�<AH�HIY<UUI>JGCD<>?�C<�SAH?AI�G�MMM�C<�JINIB<S�C=I�?AKVIYC�?DCI_�;<=>?<>�@<>?ABCD>E�FG?�?AK?IiAI>CBL�HICGD>IJ�KL�MOP�C<�JINIB<S�G>J�JD?CHDKACI�G�pIiAI?C�T<H�rAGBDe�YGCD<>?�QpcrR�G>J�SH<NDJI�<>E<D>E�?ASS<HC�C<�C=I�@BDI>C�EH<AS�G?�C=I�SH<VIYC�GJNG>YIJZ�

stuvwxy�z{|z}{|zy~� hINIB<SUI>C�G>J�JD?CHDKACD<>�<T�pcr� pIGB�I?CGCI�UGHWIC�CHI>J?�G>GBL?D?� ODCI�G>GBL?D?� �DE=I?C�G>J�KI?C�A?I�G>GBL?D?� MMM�INGBAGCD<>� j??I??UI>C�G>J�HG>WD>E�<T�HI?S<>?I?



��������	�
���������	
���	����	�
������
������
��������������	
��������������������������������

��� !"!#�$!%&'

()

*+,-./0�12314231056 789:;<=<�>?�@AB�=8@BC89@=>89:�DBB@=8E<�D9CFB@�98G�HBI=J>K<�L><=@=>8�=8�@A9@�D9CFB@6 M>DL:B@B�CBN=BO�>?�JPCCB8@�?9J=:=@;�D989EBDB8@�98G�>LBC9@=>8<Q�98G�CBJ>DDB8G9@=>8<�?>C�=DLC>NBDB8@6 RC>SBJ@=>8�>?�=DLC>NBG�MB8@BCK<�>LBC9@=8E�98G�T�898J=9:�LBC?>CD98JB
U>A8<>8�M>8<P:@=8EQ�9:>8E�O=@A�M>8NB8@=>89:�V=<G>D�M>CLWQ�O9<�B8E9EBG�X;�@AB�Y9@=>89:�Z>@B:�7<<>J=9@=>8�>?�M98JP8�@>�LC>N=GB�<BCN=JB<�CBE9CG=8E�@AB�M98JP8�M>8NB8@=>8�MB8@BC�[MB8@BC\W�]AB�Z>@B:�7<<>J=9@=>8�O9<�EC98@BG�@AB�C=EA@�@>�@9FB�>NBC�@AB�D989EBDB8@Q�>LBC9@=>8Q�98G�>NBC<=EA@�>?�@AB�MB8@BC�98G�O9<�<BBF=8E�9�CBN=BO�>?�=@<�>LBC9@=>8<W�P̂C�CBL>C@�LC>N=GBG�98�=8GBLB8GB8@�989:;<=<�>?�@AB�MB8@BCQ�=@<�LA;<=J9:�J>8G=@=>8�98G�@BJA8=J9:�J9L9X=:=@=B<Q�CBJ>DDB8GBG�=DLC>NBDB8@<�>?�=@<�D989EBDB8@�98G�>LBC9@=>8Q�9<�OB::�9<�LCB<B8@BG�?9J@<�CB:9@=8E�@>�@AB�=8@BC89@=>89:�DBB@=8E<�98G�BNB8@<�D9CFB@<Q�98G�M98JP8K<�L:9JB�=8�@AB<B�=8GP<@C=B<W�VB�LC>N=GBG�@AB�Z>@B:�7<<>J=9@=>8�O=@A�CBJ>DDB8G9@=>8<�>8�E>NBC898JB�>?�@AB�?9J=:=@;�98G�@AB�LC>JPCBDB8@�>?�D989EBDB8@�<BCN=JB<Q�=8J:PG=8E�@AB�>L@=>8�>?�A=C=8E�9�?9J=:=@;�D989EBDB8@�J>DL98;W�P̂C�989:;<=<�O9<�P<BG�X;�J>DDP8=@;�:B9GBC<A=L�@>�GBN=<B�<@C9@BE=B<�CBE9CG=8E�@AB�?P@PCB�P<BQ�>LBC9@=>8Q�98G�D989EBDB8@�>?�@AB�M98JP8�M>8NB8@=>8�MB8@BCW

_̀ a_ba�_cadeafgca�_eafeh���������	�����i���



��������	�
���������	
���	����	�
������
������
��������������	
��������������������������������

��� !"!#�$!%&'

()

*+,-./0�12314231056 789:;<;=>9�?:@:A=BC:>9�D>�EF:>=G�HD;:GI�>:J:G9�CDK:?LFG:�8;:86 H>8AMGDG�=<�9N:�D>9:;>89D=>8A�C::9D>O�C8;P:96 Q:8GDRDAD9M�=<�8�B;D@89:AM�?:@:A=B:?�S=>@:>9D=>�S:>9:; H�B;=B=>:>9�=<�8�B=9:>9D8A�S=>@:>9D=>�S:>9:;�D>�EF:>=G�HD;:G�:>O8O:?�T=N>G=>�U=>GFA9D>O�9=�:@8AF89:�9N:�C8;P:9�8>?�V�>8>SD8A�B=9:>9D8A�<=;�8�S=>@:>9D=>�S:>9:;�D>�9N:�WF:;9=�X8?:;=�?DG9;DS9�=<�EF:>=G�HD;:GY�WF:;9=�X8?:;=�DG�8>�:C:;OD>O�CDK:?LFG:�?DG9;DS9�8A=>O�9N:�ZD=�?:�A8�WA898[�>:8;�EF:>=G�HD;:GI�S:>9;8A�RFGD>:GG�?DG9;DS9�8>?�H;O:>9D>8IG�<:?:;8A�?DG9;DS9Y�\N:�D>9:>?:?�O=8A�=<�9N:�B;=B=G:?�B;=]:S9�DG�9=�8GGDG9�D>�B=GD9D=>D>O�H;O:>9D>8�8G�8�R:99:;�9;8?D>O�A=S89D=>Y�T=N>G=>�U=>GFA9D>OIG�98GP�J8G�9=�;:S=CC:>?�8>�8BB;=B;D89:�<8SDAD9M�<=;�9N:�EF:>=G�HD;:G�C8;P:9BA8S:[�S=>GD?:;D>O�G:@:;8A�F>D̂F:�<8S9=;G�GFSN�8G�9N:�<=SFG�=<�9N:�H;O:>9D>:�:S=>=CM�8>?�9N:�A8SP�=<�BFRADS�<F>?D>O�C:SN8>DGCGYT=N>G=>�U=>GFA9D>OIG�G9F?M�D>SAF?:?�8>�=@:;@D:J�=<�9N:�D>9:;>89D=>8A�C::9D>OG�D>?FG9;M[�8�GFCC8;M�=<�9N:�:S=>=CDSG�8>?�?:C=O;8BNDSG�=<�EF:>=G�HD;:G�8>?�H;O:>9D>8[�8>�8>8AMGDG�=<�S8G:�G9F?M�B;=]:S9G[�8>?�B;=]:S9D=>G�=<�<F9F;:�?:C8>?�<=;�9N:�;:S=CC:>?:?�S=>@:>9D=>�S:>9:;Y�T=N>G=>�U=>GFA9D>O�8AG=�=F9AD>:?�S;D9:;D8�9N89�CFG9�R:�8?N:;:?�9=�D>�=;?:;�9=�DCBA:C:>9�9N:�B;=]:S9Y�7:�8AG=�8GG:GG:?�9N:�N=9:A�8>?�;:98DA�C8;P:9G�8>?�9N:�>=9D=>�=<�FGD>O�O8CD>O�8G�B=GGDRA:�<F>?D>O�G=F;S:Y�

_̀ abcadèa�_cadcf�gcbch̀ ijcad�����	����������������������



��������	�
���������	
���	����	�
������
������
��������������	
��������������������������������

��� !"!#�$!%&'

()

*+,-./0�12314231056 789:;<=<�>?�@AB�=8@BC89@=>89:�DBB@=8E<�D9CFB@�98G�H9D9=I9J<�K><=@=>8�=8�@A9@�D9CFB@6 LC>MBI@=>8<�>?�BNB8@�GBD98G�98G�O�898I=9:�KBC?>CD98IB H>A8<>8�P>8<Q:@=8E�R9<�B8E9EBG�S;�@AB�TCS98�UBNB:>KDB8@�P>CK>C9@=>8�VTUPW�>?�H9D9=I9�@>�KCBK9CB�9�D9CFB@�98G�<@C9@BE;�<@QG;�?>C�9�I>8NB8@=>8�IB8@BC�=8�X>8@BE>�Y9;Z�H9D9=I9[�H9D9=I9�=<�>8B�>?�@AB�\B<@BC8�]BD=<KABCB<�:B9G=8E�@>QC=<D�GB<@=89@=>8<�9<�RB::�9<�98�=DK>C@98@�<A=KK=8E�K>C@�SBI9Q<B�>?�=@<�9IIB<<�@>�98G�?C>D�̂>C@A�98G�_>Q@A�7DBC=I98�D9CFB@<[�̀@<�9=CK>C@Z�I>DS=8BG�R=@A�@AB�Ba�>C@<�>?�7=C�H9D9=I9Z�9CB�<BCN=8E�@>�B<@9S:=<A�X>8@BE>�Y9;�9<�9�<@C>8E�9=C�AQSZ�AB:K=8E�K><=@=>8�@AB�D9CFB@�9KKC>KC=9@B:;�?>C�ICQ=<B�<A=K<Z�98G�9<�9�IB8@BC�>?�BI>8>D=I�9I@=N=@;�R=@A=8�@AB�CBE=>8[�X>8@BE>�Y9;�=<�>8B�>?�@AB�I>Q8@C;J<�IQ:@QC9:Z�=8GQ<@C=9:Z�98G�@>QC=<D�IB8@BC<�98G�A><@<�D>CB�@A98�>8B�D=::=>8�N=<=@>C<�9�;B9C[�7<�9�CB<Q:@�>?�@AB�>KB8=8E�>?�@AB�b=@cdP9C:@>8�=8�X>8@BE>�Y9;Z�98G�=8�98�Ba�>C@�@>�G=NBC<=?;�@AB�I>Q8@C;J<�N=<=@>C�9@@C9I@=>8�S9<BZ�9�I>8NB8@=>8�IB8@BC�A9<�SBB8�@9CEB@BG�?>C�9�efd9ICB�K9CIB:�9IC><<�@AB�<@CBB@�?C>D�@AB�I=@;J<�KC=D9C;�EC>QKd>C=B8@BG�A>@B:<[gAB�989:;<=<�=8I:QGB<�B<@=D9@B<�>?�GBD98G�?>C�@AB�?9I=:=@;�98G�=@<�KC>MBI@BG�O�898I=9:�KBC?>CD98IB[�7�I>8IBK@Q9:�<=@B�K:98�R9<�9:<>�>Q@:=8BG�98G�KC>N=GB<�EQ=G98IB�>8�D>N=8E�?>CR9CG�@>�=DK:BDB8@�@AB�KC>MBI@[�H>A8<>8�P>8<Q:@=8E�CBI>DDB8GBG�9�I>8NB8@=>8�IB8@BC�R=@A�hiZiii�<jQ9CB�?BB@�>?�BkA=S=@�<K9IBZ�lmZiii�<jQ9CB�?BB@�>?�DBB@=8E�<K9IBZ�98G�flZiii�<jQ9CB�?BB@�>?�S9::C>>D�<K9IB[

nopqrpstop�nrpsru�vrqrwoxyrps�����������������z������



��������	�
���������	
���	����	�
������
������
��������������	
��������������������������������

��� !"!#�$!%&'

()

*+,-./0�12314231056 7898:;<�=>�?<=@;AB�B;8C6 78<D;B�EBFGH6 IJ989AJ8K�?<=@;ABJ=9E6 L==C�B8M�?<=@;ABJ=9E6 NA=9=CJA�89G�O�EA8K�JC?8AB�898KHEJE6 I=<C8BJ=9�=>�8�E?;AJ8K�8EE;EEC;9B�PJEB<JAB6 LIQRS�C898:;C;9B�>=<�G;T;K=?;<U�A=9EB<FABJ=9�C898:;<U�89G�A=9T;9BJ=9�A;9B;<�C898:;C;9B6 P;T;K=?C;9B�=>�8�C8<D;BJ9:�8:<;;C;9B�VJBW�BW;�XYZ
[9�\]]̂U�QF;<B=�LJA=�C8G;�8�?F_KJA�A=CCJBC;9B�B=�G;T;K=?�8�A=9T;9BJ=9�A;9B;<̀�a=W9E=9�X=9EFKBJ9:�E;<T;G�8E�?<=@;AB�C898:;<�89G�=T;<E8V�8�B;8C�=>�BV;KT;�K=A8K�89G�J9B;<98BJ=98K�A=9EFKBJ9:�O�<CE�B=�G;O�9;�BW;�A=9T;9BJ=9�A;9B;<�89G�JBE�bcd8A<;�EF??=<BJ9:�9;J:W_=<W==G̀eW;�898KHEJE�A8KK;G�>=<�8�O�<EB�?W8E;�fccUccc�EgF8<;�>==B�A=9T;9BJ=9�A;9B;<U�bfcUccc�EgF8<;�>;;B�=>�=h��A;�E?8A;U�̂cc�<;EJG;9BJ8K�F9JBEU�8�<;B8JK�A=C?K;MU�8�i=<KG�e<8G;�X;9B;<�KJA;9E;U�BV=�W=B;KEU�=j�;<J9:�\Ukcc�<==CE�89G�A8EJ9=E�_;BV;;9�BW;C̀�lE�?8<B�=>�BW;�;9:8:;C;9BU�8�K89Gd?K899J9:�O�<C�V8E�WJ<;GU�F9G;<�a=W9E=9�X=9EFKBJ9:mE�A=9B<8ABU�89G�V;�V=<D;G�VJBW�BW;C�B=�G;TJE;�8�E?;AJO�A�G;T;K=?C;9B�A=9A;?BU�JG;9BJ>HJ9:�_K=AD�?8<A;KE�89G�8�E?;AJO�A�?W8EJ9:�EB<8B;:H̀�nF<�O�<C�C898:;G�BW;�O�989AJ8K�C=G;KJ9:�>=<�BW;�;9BJ<;�?<=@;AB̀�eW;�<;8K�;EB8B;�;A=9=CJAE�A=FKG�9=B�A=T;<�BW;�<;gFJ<;G�J9><8EB<FABF<;�A=EBEU�E=�89�=?;<8BJ9:�;9BJBH�V8E�A<;8B;G�BW8B�8EE;EE;E�8�E8K;E�B8M�=>�F?�B=�BV=�?;<A;9B�=9�<;B8JK�89G�W=B;K�E8K;È�a=W9E=9�X=9EFKBJ9:�E=KJAJB;G�G;T;K=?;<E�>=<�A=CC;<AJ8K�;K;C;9BE�FEJ9:�8�BV=dEB8:;�E=KJAJB8BJ=9�?<=A;EEU�V;�JG;9BJO�;G�89G�9;:=BJ8B;G�8�C8@=<�J9B;<98BJ=98K�G;T;K=?C;9B�O�<C�B=�_FJKG�BV=�=h��A;�_FJKGJ9:EU�8�W=B;KU�89G�BW;�<;B8JK�A=C?K;MU�89G�O�98KKHU�V;�E;K;AB;G�K=A8K�G;T;K=?;<E�B=�_FJKG�BW;�EC8KK;<�=h��A;�89G�<;EJG;9BJ8K�?<=@;ABÈ

opqrsqtupq�osqtsv�wuxtvuot�yzsvtp�vuop�opqrsqtupq�osqtsv����{	�����	����������



��������	�
���������	
���	����	�
������
������
��������������	
��������������������������������

��� !"!#�$!%&'

()

*+,-./0�12314231056 789:;9<=89�>?@=A=<B�?9C�D?C=EE89�F8<;A�G�9?9@;C�<FH8IJF�?�KLM�C=E<H=@<6 NH=J=9?A�>?@=A=<B�O?E�>?=A=9JP��QRS?9E=89�A;C�<8�@8TSA;<;�H;U8H=;9<?<=89�8>�>?@=A=<B�E8�<F?<�EIVE;WI;9<�;RS?9E=89�@8IAC�8@@IH X8F9E89�789EIA<=9J�O8HY;C�89�<F;�C;:;A8ST;9<�8>�?�9;O�@89:;9<=89�?9C�QRF=V=<=89�7;9<H;�=9�Z=T?[�\;HIP�X8F9E89�789EIA<=9J�F?E�98O�O8HY;C�O=<F�<O8�T=9=E<H=;E�=9�\;HI]�̂=:=;9C?[�OF=@F�=E�H;ES89E=VA;�>8H�C;:;A8ST;9<�8>�<F;�789:;9<=89�7;9<H;�?9C�\H8L9:;HE=89[�<F;�J8:;H9T;9<?A�C;S?H<T;9<�H;ES89E=VA;�>8H�8S;H?<=9J�<F;�789:;9<=89�7;9<H;PKF;�E=<;�>8H�<F;�I9C;HU@89E<HI@<=89�7;9<H;�=E�E<H?<;J=@?AAB�A8@?<;C�9;R<�<8�<F;�_?<=89?A�7IA<IH?A�̀IE;IT�?9C�<F;�78I9<HBaE�_?<=89?A�KF;?<H;P�L<�=E�9;R<�<8�89;�8>�<F;�<8S�H;<?=A�?H;?E�8>�Z=T?�?9C�O=AA�V;�=9<;H@899;@<;C�O=<F�<F;�Z?E�D?TVA?�T?AAP�M8H�̂=:=;9C?[�X8F9E89�789EIA<=9J�@89CI@<;C�?�C;T?9C�?9C�T?HY;<�?9?ABE=E[�?9?ABb;C�<F;�T;;<=9JE[�=9@;9<=:;[�789:;9<=89�?9C�QRS8E=<=89�T?HY;<�>8H�\;HI[�c8I<F�dT;H=@?�?9C�e8HAC�e=C;�dEE8@=?<=89�L9<;H9?<=89?A�\?A?=E�C;�789JH;EE�fdL\7g�T?HY;<EP�KF=E�H;S8H<�F?E�V;;9�?@@;S<;C�VB�̂=:=;9C?�?9C�=E�=9�IE;[�O=<F�8IH�EISS8H<[�=9�VIE=9;EE�SA?99=9J�?9C�C;E=J9�H;:=;OPNIH�E;@89C�SF?E;�8>�O8HY�=E�>8H�\H8L9:;HE=89[�<F=E�J8:;H9T;9<?A�h;S?H<T;9<�=E�H;ES89E=VA;�>8H�T?HY;<=9J�?9C�8S;H?<=9J�<F;�:;9I;P�M8H�\H8L9:;HE=89[�O;�?H;�J8=9J�TI@F�C;;S;H�=9�C;:;A8S=9J�?�T?HY;<=9J�E<H?<;JB�>8H�<F;�789:;9<=89�7;9<H;P�e;�?H;�?AE8�T?9?J=9J�<F;�K;9C;H�\H8@;EE�>8H�F=H=9J�?�789@;EE=89?=H;�<8�T?9?J;�<F;�789:;9<=89�7;9<H;PKF;�7;9<H;�8S;9;C�=9�N@<8V;H�ijkl[�O=<F�<F;�e8HAC�m?9Y�V;=9J�<F;�G�HE<�;:;9<�<8�V;�F;AC�<F;H;P

nopq�rstuvtwost�rvtwvx���
��������	�



��������	�
���������	
���	����	�
������
������
��������������	
��������������������������������

��� !"!#�$!%&'

((

)*�+,-).�/)*�0,1,*2�-,1�,13.14.������������5	�����	���������6789:79�;79:<=>?9@A�?9�B7==CD7EC>?79�F?>8�GC:CH?�I::7B?C>J:A�FC:�J9@C@JK�>7�C9C=LMJ�>8J�EJKJNJ=7OPJ9>�7Q�=C9K�C=79@�>8J�R7E>8JE9�DC9H�7Q�>8J�GC9�I9>79?7�;C9C=�S;C9C=�T?:>E?B>UV�W8J�>JCP�C::J::JK�>8J�JX?:>?9@�B79K?>?79:�?9�>8J�OE7O7:JK�;C9C=�T?:>E?B>A�PCKJ�EJB7PPJ9KC>?79:�Q7E�KJNJ=7OPJ9>A�C9K�OE7N?KJK�@<?KJ=?9J:�Q7E�?PO=JPJ9>C>?79�7Q�>8J�PC:>JEO=C9V6789:79�;79:<=>?9@�OJEQ7EPJK�PCEHJ>�C9C=L:?:A�?KJ9>?Y�JK�>8J�PCEHJ>�O7>J9>?C=�Q7E�>8J�NCE?7<:�=C9K�<:J:�F?>8?9�>8J�K?:>E?B>�C9K�C9C=LMJK�>8J?E�O7>J9>?C=�>7�@J9JEC>J�EJNJ9<J:A�C9K�JX>J9:?NJ=L�EJ:JCEB8JK�FC>JEQE79>�KJNJ=7OPJ9>:A�F?>8?9�>8J�B79>?9J9>C=�Z9?>JK�G>C>J:�C9K�>8J�;CE?DDJC9VW8J�PC:>JEO=C9�OE7O7:J:�C�=C9K:BCOJK�OJKJ:>E?C9�FC=HFCL�C=79@�>8J�FC>JE:�JK@JA�C�Y�:8?9@�B8CE>JE�O?JEA�PCE?>?PJ�P<:J<PA�C�P?XJK[<:J�EJ>C?=�BE<?:J�:8?O�>JEP?9C=A�C�FC>JE[JK@J�OCEH�C9K�O7::?D=L�C9�I\<CE?<PV��W8J�PC:>JEO=C9�C=:7�BC==:�Q7E�87<:?9@A�7]��BJ�:OCBJA�C9K�EJ>C?=V�
_̂̀ abcd�efgehfgedij kC>JEQE79>�P?XJK�l�<:J�KJNJ=7OPJ9>j G>EC>J@?B�EJKJNJ=7OPJ9>�O=C9j mC9K�<:J�C9C=L:?:



��������	�
���������	
���	����	�
������
������
��������������	
��������������������������������

��� !"!#�$!%&'

()

*+,-.*/0�1/,2*3.4/5*�6�3,/0783�9+:�/0/4;787��������������
��������
���
������<=>�?@AB�CD�EFG�EFHIFJCK�>GLFL>J�MC=GNCG�?CGNOHA@GL�AC�PCGJOPA�F�Q�FN=�FJI@NCKB�FGJ�RCKSN=CT�N>U@GFK�AC�FJJK>NN�A=>�J>A>K@CKFA@CG�CD�A=>�P>GAKFH�VON@G>NN�J@NAK@PAW�<=>�?>GAKFH�XON@G>NN�Y@NAK@PA�@G�EFG�EFHIFJCK�@N�T>KP>@I>J�FGJ�FPAOFHHB�@N�OGNFD>W�ZOKA=>K[�NAK>>A\I>GJCKN�=FJ�ONOKT>J�GOU>KCON�VON@G>NN�FGJ�NACK>DKCGAN�A=KCOL=COA�JCRGACRG�R=@P=�@G�AOKG�PFON>J�A=>�U@JJH>�FGJ�OTT>K�PHFNN�AC�FVCOGJ�A=>�FK>FW�MC=GNCG�?CGNOHA@GL�RFN�AFNS>J�R@A=�A=>�P=FHH>GL>�CD�]�LOK@GL�COA�F�D>FN@VH>�NCHOA@CGW�MC=GNCG�?CGNOHA@GL�TKCI@J>J�FG�@UTH>U>GAFA@CG�NAKFA>LB[�F�I@FVH>�]�GFGP@GL�UCJ>H[�FGJ�TKĈ>PA�PCCKJ@GFA@CGW�_CNA�@UTCKAFGAHB[�MC=GNCG�?CGNOHA@GL�J>I>HCT>J�A=>�̀a@N@CGb�VB�K>CKLFG@c@GL�A=>�@GDKFNAKOPAOK>�DCK�NAK>>A�I>GJCKN�@GAC�F�DCKUFH@c>J�dOKCT>FG�_FKS>ATHFP>�R@A=�FG�FĴFP>GA�AKFGN@A�=OVW�eOK�]�KU�FHNC�FNN@NA>J�R@A=�J>AF@H>J�FGFHBN@N�CD�PCUTFKFVH>�UFKS>ATHFP>N[�Efe<�FGFHBN@N[�FGJ�]�GFGP@FH�K>TCKA@GLW�
ghijklm�nopnqopnmrs tGFHBN@N�FGJ�]�GFGP@FH�K>TCKA@GL�DCK�P>KAF@G�TKĈ>PA�>H>U>GAN�u�DCK�CI>KFHH�TKĈ>PA�PFN=�Q�CRN�u�TKCLK>NNs Y>UFGJ�FGJ�]�GFGP@FH�TKĈ>PA@CGNs eRG>KvN�K>TK>N>GAFA@I>s wKĈ>PA�PCCKJ@GFA@CG�u�FJU@G@NAKFACK�CD�CA=>K�N>KI@P>�TKCI@J>KN��



��������	�
���������	
���	����	�
������
������
��������������	
��������������������������������

��� !"!#�$!%&'

()

*++,-.-/0�*+12,�*-2-.-/+34-50����������������	���������67�899:;�<=>�?@@A>B>C<�?@DEA�FDBDC�GDA>�HDA�IC@A>E;�J>AKC<L7M�L7�<=@KAD7EA�@N�C@A<�O@PA�L7�<=>�DJ>DA�AKJJ@K7EL7M�<=>�PDA>Q�?@@A>B>C<�?@DEA�LA�C@ID<>E�@7�R@J>�<=D7�S;T99�DIJ>A;�L7ICKEL7M�U;S99�DIJ>A�@N�E>B>C@VDPC>�CD7EQ�W@=7A@7�X@7AKC<L7M�HDA�PJ@KM=<�L7�<@�DAALA<�<=>�Y@B>J7@J�@N�ZK>J<@�?LI@�L7�E><>JRL7L7M�<=>�=LM=>A<�D7E�P>A<�KA>�@N�D�J>E>B>C@V>E�?@@A>B>C<�?@DEA�D7E�AV>IL[�IDCC\�<=>�<\V>�@N�VJ@O>I<�<=D<�H@KCE�C>DE�<@�<=>�MJ>D<>A<�IJ>D<L@7�@N�O@PA�D7E�<D]�J>B>7K>A�<@�P@CA<>J�<=>�C@IDC�D7E�A<D<>�>I@7@RL>AQ�W@=7A@7�X@7AKC<L7M�A>JB>E�DA�VJ@O>I<�RD7DM>J�D7E�@B>JADH�D�ELB>JA>�<>DR�@N�I@7AKC<L7M�D7E�CD7E�VCD77L7M�[�JRA�<@�E>[�7>�<=>�E>B>C@VR>7<�VJ@MJDR;�V=DAL7M�@N�E>B>C@VR>7<;�D7E�R>DAKJ>�<=>�DAA@ILD<>E�>I@7@RLI�P>7>[�<A�@N�J>E>B>C@VR>7<Q=̂>�[�JA<�V=DA>�@N�E>B>C@VR>7<�VCD7�L7ICKE>E�D7�L7<>J7D<L@7DCC\�VJ@RL7>7<�_U9;999�ÀKDJ>�N@@<�IDAL7@;�<=>�CDJM>A<�IDAL7@�L7�ZK>J<@�?LI@�D7E�<=>�XDJLPP>D7;�8;a99�=@<>C�J@@RA;�D�RDO@J�IJKLA>�A=LV�V@J<�D7E�L7<>J7D<L@7DC�DLJV@J<;�A=@VVL7M�D7E�>7<>J<DL7R>7<�DJ>D�D7E�@<=>J�AKVV@J<L7M�E>B>C@VR>7<Q�bKPA>̀K>7<�V=DA>A�L7ICKE>E�DEEL<L@7DC�=@<>C�AKVVC\�D7E�J>ALE>7<LDC�K7L<A;�DA�HDJJD7<>EQ�

cdefghi�jkljmkljino pD7DM>J�@N�VJ@O>I<�<>DRo qD7ErKA>�D7DC\ALAo pDJs><�A<KE\o tL7D7ILDC�VJ@O>I<L@7Ao uI@7@RLI�D7E�[�AIDC�LRVDI<�D7DC\ALAo t@JRD<L@7�@N�D�AV>ILDC�DAA>AAR>7<�o vLA<JLI<o =̂>�q@IDC�?>E>B>C@VR>7<�wK<=@JL<\�LA�IKJJ>7<C\�A>>sL7M�D�RDA<>J�E>B>C@V>J�N@J�<=>�VJ@O>I<



��������������	
�������������������������������������� ���!"�##$$%&'(()'&#%#�*�+,-+.+/0



 
CEO Performance Evaluation 

 
Panama City Community Development Council 

dba Destination Panama City 
Agenda Item Summary 

1. PRESENTER NAME: 
Jennifer Vigil 
President & CEO 

2. MEETING DATE: 
 
10/22/2019 

3. REQUESTED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Accept the CEO performance evaluation matrix and recommendations of the CEO Performance Evaluation 
Committee members of 4% bonus and 6% salary increase. 
 

4. AGENDA 
 

PRESENTATION   
PUBLIC HEARING   
CONSENT   
REGULAR   

5.  IS THIS ITEM BUDGETED (IF APPLICABLE)?:  YES  NO  IF NO, STATE ACTION REQUIRED  N/A 
      BUDGET ACTION:   
      FINANCIAL IMPACT SUMMARY STATEMENT:  
 
 
 
     DETAILED ANALYSIS ATTACHED?:  YES  NO  

6.  BACKGROUND:  (WHY IS THE ACTION NECESSARY, WHAT ACTION WILL BE ACCOMPLISHED, (WHO, WHERE, WHEN & HOW) 

 

Pursuant to CEO Vigil’s employment contract signed October 27, 2015, each year the Board is to select an 
evaluation committee “to meet with Vigil to evaluate her performance, discuss her performance of this Contract 
and consider cost of living and merit increases in Vigil’s salary”.   

 

Jenna Haligas (Chairman of CDC Board), Nirav Banker (Board Member), and Greg Brudnicki (Board Member) 
completed CEO evaluations for CEO Vigil.    A matrix of the form responses is attached for review along with a 
blank copy of the CEO evaluation form.  

 

Also pursuant to the employment contract, “for each fiscal year Vigil is employed under this Contract she will be 
considered for a cost of living and merit increase not exceeding 10% of her then current salary based upon 
measurable performance criteria”.   

 
 
Attachment: 

• CEO Performance Evaluation Committee Matrix 
• Blank CEO Performance Evaluation Form 

 

 



Jennifer Vigil, President & CEO

Performance Evaluation Matrix

Banker Haligas Brudnicki AVERAGE

I.   Organizational Management & Leadership 4 4 4 4

II.  Fiscal & Business Management 4 4 3 3.67

III. Communication & Relationships with DPC Board 4 4 4 4.0

IV. Community & Intergovernmental Relations 4 4 3 3.67

V.  Personal & Professional Traits 4 4 4 4

VI. Overall Performance Rating 4 4 4 4

Comments:

Banker:

Recommendation: 4% bonus, 6% salary increase.

Haligas:

Merit Increase Recommendation: 4% bonus, 6% salary 

IV. Works well with others, very decisive and follows through
V. There is no substitute for good character.
Overall Performance Rating: 4 ‐ Has the good of the city always in mind when she makes a decision. Tireless worker, good leader and decision 

maker.

KEY:   (4) Exceptional            (3) Exceeds Expectations         (2) Meets Expectations             (1) Below Expectations

Brudnicki:

I. Jennifer's leadership throughout the years have shown why she was the right person for the job.  Especially after Hurricane Michael, her 

continued commitment to our city has not slowed down.

II. Jennifer provides clear documents during meetings and explains them very well for everyone to understand. Continued efforts are made to 

be creative to make Panama City a top tourist destination.  Budget and financial repors are easy to understand, and questions are answered if 

V. It is always hard to please everyone, some will agree with Jennifer's ideas and others might not.  Jennifer continues to stay positive and 

continues to treat everyone the same no matter who agrees or disagrees.

III. Jennifer continues to show great communication skills by providing information that is easily understandable.  Using the many platforms 

available to us these days, it has been easy to obtain information and relay anything back to Jennifer in a timely manner.

IV. Jennifer's dedication to take time to be involved in the community has been impeccable. It is no easy task to always be at every event, but 

Jennifer has shown that it is possible and encourages myself to be more involved.

V. Jennifer continues to take the time to listen to everyone around her. With her positive attitude, it has become very easy to bring ideas or 

even voice opinions and never having to worry about judgement or backlash. Other around the community I have been able to speak with have 

said great things about Jennifer.
Merit Increase Recommendation:  Full 10% increase, with 3% given as a bonus and 7% as an actual pay increase

Overall Performance Rating: 4 ‐ Jennifer, you are an incredible partner, you are innovative, progressive, creative, talented, intelligent, multi‐

tasker, and so much more. You are bold and strong enough to get things done. I could not be more proud that you are working on our Panama 

City behalf!

Overall Performance Rating: 4 ‐ Jennifer has been a wonderful asset to our community.  Her attitude and dedication towards our community 

reflects her leadership.  She has demonstrated great leadership and positive encouragement. She is always there when we need help, she is 

very informative and if she doesn't know she makes the effort to find out

I. Jennifer lives her job.

III. Always has the good of the organization taking precendence. 



�

���������	
���	������������������
����������
������� !" #!$% &��������'(�������)��*���

�+,�-�./0-1�20���34��+���010����56��7�����
���
�8���(�	�������9::;<5��������
������6
��������������
��=������
8�6�����>��6����?��������6���!���*�����
��?��?���������6���@�?�����������6������������(�7�����
A�����������
������6@��6�����
�����**8������)�56��7�����
���
�8���(�	������;::;�B��������
������6
��?���*?���*8����?
��
8�6�����
��������
��������6�����8�
������(��6���!���*�����
��?��?������)�����C��DE-�F�G��H��I ##���6��7�����
�������
�8���?��6�@������������(��*����8�
������6���!���*��
�
���������
��)����6���!���*��
�
���������
�������(�����
��
�?��?�����6
������������*�����6
���6������*���
��
��(���������6
��$ ��
��
��
���*�)�56��������
�����?
��������I ##�����8����
�?����������6
��J��
��(
�6����K�
�������
�������8�
������6���!���*�����
���?��������L8���#��I ##)��������6
����*���
��8*@����(���������@��6�J��
��(
�6����K��������
����6�����6
����������6
���
�������
�������?�
����6
����M?���������?��@��*��>��6��6����?��?������)�56���((�����(��6��I ##��
>�����6
���>����?
�
�����
������(��������>�������
�������?�����������6���!���*�����
�����6����>��6�N�*��<8���
8�6�����
����6����>��6�8�)��H��I #O���6��������
�8���?
������P�$�%�Q56�
�6��R��>6��6���*����6����6��?���*?���������6���!���*�����
��)�56��I #O��
>�
���>�����
��������*��������
��?�������
������?���(�������6��������
�������6
���6���
��
���������*���(��6���������?
���������
�6�
�����(�!�
(������8������
����@��6����?����(��
�����������������
������6@��6����)�9�(���8�
������P�$�%���(�����?�
����M���������
�8�����
��8
�����
������6
����������
�����J?��6�@��K��6���!���*�����
���������8�
����6���8�
��������(��S8�����(��6������
�)��56�����������(���8�
������8�6����6
���6
��
�������
�������?�
���?���������6��I ##�?���*?�����
���������
���>���������8�
����6���!���*�����
����@8���6��S8���������*
����>6��6����6���������
�����>����������8�����@���
�����(�
*�����)���*������
��������@��������6���������
�����
���J(��=��K�
���
��(8�8���
*���*�����>�8����
8���
�������(��6��J��
��(
�6��)K�56��?��@��*�>��6��6�������>�(���)�7������>��6��6��������(�?�?8�
������
��>�@�����������T
�
�����<���
��@�;>����QT<P;R�
������P�P�*
���������
��������
���������
���������6����?��?���������6���8*@����(�?��?�������8����
���6���!���*�����
������7�����
�6
���M?������
��������
��������6���
���(�8���
��)���������
��
����8����(��6�������*�8�����>�6�����6������
��*
�������6�����?���(��6��?��@��*�6
���6
�����
��������
�����
��?����@�(����I ##�*
�����������@���((������)���H������*?���
������������6
��*
���(�7�����
A���
������������Q>��6�
��
�����?��(������
����
((R�(����������6����
��(
�6������
�����)�56��6
������
������6��
@�����������8�
����6����?��?��������6��8�6�=������
���*
�6
����8�
�����
���(��S8������S8���*����)���*���(��6�����������*
�>
������
*�����6���������
��������
�U8������
��6
������?��@��*)�56��
������8��
�������������8���(�(�
���(���������6�����M������������
����
���>��6�����6����N�*��<8���
8�6��������
���������6���!���*�����
��)�<������=�����6
���6�������
���������6��@�����
��������������((���������������>
����6��
@����������*��8?�>��6����8�������6
��>����(����6�������?���������**8�����@8��@��
8����(��6��?������
��������(��6��J��
��(
�6���K��6��
���8�
@�����������)�H������*?���
������������6
��
��?������
��
*���*���������M������������
�����>�8���@����������6��8�6��8*���8��?8@����6�
�������6
��
���>�����6@������



���������	
���	������������������
����������
������� !" #!$% &��������'(�������)��*���

+�*��,�������+���!���*�����
���,������-��-����*
�
�����
������
��./������������,���+�������-��-�����������
����)���	������,��+�/���+���!���*�����
�����/�
���������-�
���-��������0/���#��1 ##��+
���+
���+����2������
/�+���������--���
���
�����,���������+��������
�����*-�����������
��������������
������+.��+����)�����!��*������������
���*�������/��
��
����/����
����+�����������
���+
�
������(���
������
������+.��+�����������,��.�������������)��3+���*-
�����(�-��.��*
�����+���!���*�����
����������+.����������������
���(�������
��/*.����(�,
�4��3+��5�����6�7��8������	�**����
�������������9��������
��6���+.��+�����5�/�����+
������-�1%�-��-���
�����,�-����������,+
��,�����������
������
������+.��+����)�:��
/����(��+����
.�����������/�
����+���/�
������(�
�������;����
���+����+�/������/����7-��������,�������
�����������+�/����/������)�<.���/�����+�������
����/��������(������������
����
��/*.����(����/���(����������
�������+.������-��-�����,����)�=���������+��-���*-���������
��������*�����,����
.���������/�
����+���
��������+��/�+�2�����)��+���!���*�����
���+
���.���*�������
������-�-/�
������+���
���(�����
��)�:��
/���
������
�����>-��+�.��?��+����-��-���������+��
���-�,�����������7��/����+�*�(��*����������
������+.��+����)����
����/���������������*
���(�,+�*�
������
�����/���(���
��������������
���((��������/�����+
���-/��+
�������./����������!(
*���+�*���,��+��+���������������(��/�������+�*�������+���!���*�����
��)��	������/���2������
��
���������-��-
���(����+����(/�/������,�+�
���
����/�����������������,+������**����
��
������������
��-��-�������
������
���)�5������+
�����((��������(�
���/��/����������+
��������!(
*������������
��-��-������)�������������
������+.��+�����
���������-�����+����(�
���/��/�������
�����������������(����+��(/�/���/����(��+��-��-������)�@
������+.��+�����+
�����(�
���/��/������-�
���,��+��
-
����(���/-�������+��-��-���-���+�/��)�6�,��+����
���+�/��������+���������
*������+.��+������+
������-�*����-��-����+
���+���/*.���������
���-�
�����(����-�
�����
������(��
������
�������7���������(�
���/��/��)�	�**����
��-��-������������.
����+������
�������
/�
�����-��
��������*����-
�������+
��
�������!(
*���-��-�����
��,����
��+
�����((�������-��
�����+�/���
����7-�����������
����������������)�3+���/�������
,���*������*-���
����
���/���
���2�������������+
��,�����*-
���+�,�
�����-�
���(���(/�/������,�+�
�����������(��������)��6�����	�*-�
�����A��
��
��,+�����+���!���*�����
���
������/
�����*
������+.������������������*-�
����(��+�������������
����.��+���
�
������������������7������)�B+���-��-����������
�
�������(�����+����.�+
������+
����)�3+��*
���
�
,
����
���������/*��*����
���+�����.����
�����+��/�+�/���+���
�����-
�����-
�����������
����
��
�����������+
���+��,�/�������-
�����-
������,+����
���+�����,��+�*�����/�+�
���,�**����
��*�����+��,��+�*/����.�
����)�C����+����+�*������
������
��,
�����
��
�������+�����
����������*-���
������������+
����/�����
������
���������,
������
����������������
����+/��������(�
����
,
�*
�.���+��������
������
�����*-�
����������+��-������
����+�������
�����������((���
��)����*���������+
��������������
������./���+����+
���-������-��.��*
���������(����)�<����/�+��7
*-���������+�+�/���=����)�A��������
������D/������/��
����������������
�����
�������.����+���+����(���# �*��/���)�@
����*���
(�����+��-������
������
��
�������������+���������������,�)�3+������������*
���
����+����7���
�,��+���,��������-�
������+�*)�3+����,���������
����(����/�
,
����(��+�������������
�������-
�����*-�
�����
���*
��
/����+���
*��-��.��*�)�3+���/�!�(!��
���-��-�����,����*
����������.��
,
����(��+��-��.��*�����
����.��+������������
���,��+��+�������
����/������)�3+��



���������	
���	������������������
����������
������� !" #!$% &��������'(�������)��*���

+��,��*������
���������������
����
���,������
�
���
����-���������
�����)�./����
0����
������(��
�����
�������
-���(����*��������0����)�1/����
-���(����*�����((������
����
�����������+���������������*+�
����������������((������������/������������/���+������������������������*��)��2
�������3
���/���!���*�����
���
������
�������������!(
*�������/,��/����)�4��*�����
������/�������-
�-
��,0�������
���**��
����-������/������/�����)�1/����0���-�/
���
������
����/�0����/
��
����
��
��*
���/�������/����-����,��*�����/
���/�����
������������������/����������������/��+��+���)�./�����
�������
����/
��
���+
���������/����������*
����������((��0���(����*���������/������������+��������*����������
����
0���������
�������+�������*�������/��������/,��/����)�	������/
���,��0�����
��+�������
��������
�����+
��������
��
����(����/���!���*�����
��+��+������)�5�(���0�
������/���������
����������������/��+
���������0��,0��(
������
�������
���(��/����/������0������
����,��/�����**����
��
�������������������
��
��
�)��6����0��4��0��������
�����
�������
�+��+�����������*�����/
���/������*���
��
��(���������/
��$ ��
��
��
���*��*������/���
�
���������
����(��������
����/�0���,�����������,��/����
��)�./��7�+
��*�����(�80�������
���2��(������
��6��0�
�����97826:�����
�����-��/���������
�����0�����������
�
���������
���,0���
�����/������0���������������(0�����������
����������*+�
���)�5�����������
�
���������
�����0���,����������;�����
�*���������(�����
����
�/��
��(��*���������������������0�)�������������/���!���*��
�
���������
���
���/������
���
������<0���������/
����
��
�����
=������������
����/�����*����/���,
�������/����
��)�3
�����������
���0�����������
�
���������
���
��������������/��)�./��;�����
�7�+
��*�����(�6����0��97>6:�/
����*���������0�����
����
�����
��<0
����*��������/������
��
�����������������/����
���*���������(�����
����������������0�)���*��
�����/���!���*�����
���-����������*����0������
�����<0����������������
�����*����/����0�����������+*�����
=�����/����
��)�7>6�����(����0�
,��������
�����-���/���
�
���������
���-�����-/��
�������+
�����/����0�����������+*�����
=)��./��������
�0���,��
���/���������
���������/���!���*�����
������? #@��
����/��;�����
���
�0���(�	�������0++������,��/�A8�$ "�9A0����:�
����8�$�%�9./�
�/��:)�./��,�����-����
����+�����/�����/�������������,0���/������+
���
������������A�*��60������;�����
B��������)�	������
���������+���������(��*����0�
������/���0�
�����
���(��<0�����(��/������
����
������
��C���������������
++������/����+��+������)�1��/�0���/��
,�����������0�
����/�������
��
������
��������*�����-��������,��
,������
��<0
����
��������/��+��,��*��
�����
����-��/��/����+��+������)��D���EF��./����/
���,���������
���/���!���*�����
��,�����(�����(����/��? #&�������
������������)��DG�HIJ�KLM�NO���P�QG�RHS�KTU�VW���O�X�YZZ�F[�\�2���*+������/����
����/�����0�
������(��
�
���������
���\���������
�����9�������+
���������
�/�����):��*0���
++�����
������������
��+��+�����������
��������(�/�-��/��+��+�������,�����0�����\����
��������*������
�����+��/�,�������
���9����]0����.6�:���*+�������0+
�����*�����������
��+��+�������������<0�������+����������������������(�����
���9�+���(�������.6�:�\�	��
���
�+�������-/��������*0���+�����,����
��
������������������������/
���/���������
����������0�
�������*+�����-��/��/�����������



���������	
���	������������������
����������
������� !" #!$% &��������'(�������)��*���

+�,-.�/-��0-�12��34��0-2��5�67-8��57��9��-��:�55;�<-�9�23:=-7�>?@�2-7�2:��:��7�+�A�BC����
DD���
����(����EA������������D��������
*���
��������DF�����C*G����
����*
������H�D
��*�����(�IC�������
���J��(������
��A��C�
�����KHIJAL�MF��*C���*
����F���
�
��
G�������F��DCG��������F����������N��M�G����)���OP�QRS�TO:..��7U���3�OP�QRV�TO:..��7U�W�O699�2��+�A�BC������F���!���*�����
��K�EAL��������
��������G�����D�
�������F�����
G���F*����
����F���������
������C*G������G������C�������
�������������
��������*����+�H�(�����X��**����
���
�
���������
�YZ�(�������*����C�����C�������**����M����F�D�+�H�(�����XF�������D�
�(��*Y�+�	�
��(�����F
������
��C���������MF����������D
����
���
����������(�������
��D�������(���������F
��$ ��
���
�����
���(����
���EA��+�A�BC������F��H�D
��*�����(�IC�������
���J��(������
��A��C�
�����KHIJAL�������D������**����
���
�
���������
���
����
���G�
��C
���+�A�BC������F
�����!��**����
���EA��*C���G��*
���
�
��
G���(������D�������CD�����BC����+�A�BC������F
�����
��������*��������
��
������������
��D��D��������F���
*������
��������(�C��[GC���F���N��
���\��D����[]���������(
*��������������MF�����F���M��������������CD����
�D��������(��F��D��D����MF�����F������
��
�����������
�����D�
���KF�*���F
����L�����
��������*������
��
��D���D���(������C�
����������F������
��+�A�BC������F
���EA��M�����������F������
���D��(��F������
�����������
����F���M���N���*�����������
�����(��*
����)�	�������
�N���F
����(����F�����(��*
����)�+��
���F
����
��(
�F�������������
��
*�����F���������
������(���N���F���F
�����
���X����������������Y�+��
���F
��HIJA��
����(C���������C���������M������C�D����������������F�����������(�
��DCG���������������
G���F*�����F
������F���CĜ�����(�
�(��
��������(��*�
����
��������*���������������F�����
G���F*���������
����D��
�������C�����
�����
������(�
����
�������
����+�A�BC�����
��
��������*��������������F�����������C*G����
����F��
��*C���
��������C����F��DF���
��
��������(��F��D��D����+�����������
����M���BC���*��������F�������D�
�(��*������C�����
�D��F�G���������(
�����
�����
�����
���(��F��D��D����F
������G�������������G�HIJA�+�A�BC������F��F�������D�
�(��*����*
���
�������
�����������(������D��D����
��������������F��D�
�(��*�
�����BC�����HIJA����
C����
����
���
��C
����M��F�D��
������(��������*D��
�������(
�����
C����)��OP�RR_̀�Ta�;4:-53U�W�O699�2��+�H�(�����XF�������D�
�(��*�Y�
���D��������(���*����
���C��
G������(��F��D�
�(��*��+�A�BC�����H�D
��*�����(�IC�������
���J��(������
��A��C�
�����KHIJAL��������������(��*
��������
���������F��G���������(��
�F��F���!���*�����
��
����F
����F�����(��*
�����M��F��������CD�����BC����+�b\D
������(���������(���
�������DCG���������������
G���F*�����������C���X���CD��(�C��������
��M������Y�+�A�BC�����
������������G�����D�
�����������F���EA�
����F�����������C*G������G������C�������
���
�����������+�J��F�G����D�
�(��*�(��*�(
�����
�����
�G���������
��
������C�������F���D��
����F
����������������F���������C����(��F����BC�������(��*
�����



���������	
���	������������������
����������
������� !" #!$% &��������'(�������)��*���

+�,�-.�����/�������0�
�(��*������*���������*0��
���
���1��/����/����2.��������
���(�345,6������(��
�����+�,�-.�����345,��������������(.���������.����������1�
��/���!���*�����
����������1/����/���.27����0��0��������
�����/�����*���(�
��
00���
2�����
������0��0����������������8,��/��
����������*������/
���/���0��
������(�
��/���!���*�����
������
����
����
���
1�������
����������.�
����)��9:�;<=>�?���@�
���A:�;BCB�?D�
��@�1�.��������(��
����
*�����/��4����E)�F
��������)�G/����2�������.���/
���
������.���*0
���������
��������*�����0��
������
����H0�����������
�����.����������.2��
���
����
2��������0���
���(����/����1/����������
�(�.����(�F
�����������
�*�����
���������
�
���������
�������
����)�I���*������(��*
���������/��������(�2���������I�	6��J��.��4���(����5���
���5��0����,��/���K4����F
��������L)���MNOPQNRS�$TU#TU #&��



��������� �	
	�	�������
�������	�������������������������	� ����
���

!��"�#�����$	���
	$%&��	� ����	�	�	""�'��()&���	�"	
	�	�%����&������� ���

*+,-./�0,+1.
34567843369:;<=>?@ABA>CD<EFB?>AG:H<?=G:?BA>CD<;<:F<�IJGK>LD<:>?B�M<N?:O

2P.,+Q.�R+STU�V+/.WXXYZA<K�[JA\A:E�M<>?AB=]̂ _̂̀+âU�V+/.bbcZA<K�d\\Fe?:\C�M<>?AB=V.P.a_.WXfghgZA<K�D<;<:F<�M<>?AB=iY�j\>A;<�D<:>?B=



��������� �	
	�	�������
�������	�������������������������	� ����
���

!��"�#�����$	���
	$%&��	� ����	�	�	""�'��()&���	�"	
	�	�%����&������� ���

*+,-./�012+
*+,-./�345+
*+,-./�67-484-1

9 :9 ;9 <9 =9>?@ABC�DEEFGAHI@JB�DEEFKLJHAB�MEFB

>JNCHE O : P ; QRDEEFS9QO9OQ:9:Q

TUVWTVXYV WZV U[VXTV WUV



��������� �	
	�	�������
�������	�������������������������	� ����
���

!��"�#�����$	���
	$%&��	� ����	�	�	""�'��()&���	�"	
	�	�%����&������� ���

*+,-./�0123-4
56�789:;<�=>?9?@2A-A
B12C+AAD2,./�@2A-A

EFGF EFGG EFGE EFGH EFGI EFG5 EFGJ EFGK EFG6F5FGFFG5F

F GF EF HF IF 5FL:MNO<PO:?9:MN�=>?9?QRO9:PO:?9:MN�=>?9?LRS<TU>?9?
VWXYZX [\/-D]/DA-D,̂�@2A-A�_VWX̀aD,̂/+]/DA-D,̂�@2A-A�_YZX̀



�����������	�
���������������
�������������������� !�" #$����#%#&��'()����������� !�" #$����"%&���'*+,-./0/1.2�.13/45�6-578�4.1�989455:�;4./:<3=>�>>>�?/�@9<A75:B1A-218�4�39<843A1�/-�/,-81�C,-�4.1�69550/<21�.18<D13/8,1.1>EFGHGIG�J?KL�MNGJO�P�F43424�J</:�M14A,�C-95D�B1�6-.A1D�/-�455-C�8,-./0/1.2�.13/458�<3�8<3=510642<5:�31<=,B-.,--D8�C,1.1�/,1:�A9..13/5:�4.1�B4331D�<6�4B<55�6<51D�<3�/,1�Q5-.<D4�+134/1�;48818>G3D�45/,-9=,�</R8�14.5:�<3�/,1�51=<854/<S1�;.-A188T�A</:�-66<A<458�84:�/,4/R8�4�.1A<;16-.�6.<A/<-3�B1/C113�31<=,B-.8>+134/1�M<55�UVWWT�6<51D�B:�+13>�X.1=�+/19B1T�Y0+4.48-/4T�A.14/18�/,1�*Q5-.<D4Z4A4/<-3�Y13/45�GA/TE�C,<A,�*;.112;/8�.1=954/<-3�43D�A-3/.-5�-6�S4A4/<-3�.13/458/-�/,1�8/4/1>E*K,<8�B<55�C<55�C-95D�15<2<34/1�/,1�A</:R8�A9..13/�;.-,<B</<-3�-3�8,-./0/1.2.13/458�<3�A1./4<3�4.148�-6�/,1�A</:TE�A</:�4//-.31:�J-51�[4S<8�84<D>+/19B1�,48�84<D�,<8�B<55�P�43D�A-2;43<-3�O-981�M<55�\\]T�6<51D�B:�Y1;>�I<71�̂4Y-84T�Y0+/>�J5-9D�P�*4<2�/-�;.-/1A/�;.<S4/1�;.-;1./:�.<=,/8�-6�S4A4/<-3�.13/45-C31.8�C,-�,4S1�B113�9364<.5:�/4.=1/1D�B:�4�=.-C<3=�392B1.�-6�5-A45.1=954/<-38>E*_S1.�/,1�548/�81S1.45�:14.8�5-A45�=-S1.3213/8�,4S1�4//12;/1D�/-�.18/.<A/�-.-9/.<=,/�B43�S4A4/<-3�.13/458�P�<3�S<-54/<-3�-6�Q5-.<D4�8/4/1�54CTE�+/19B1�84<D�<3�431C8�.151481>�*?/�<8�1̀/.1215:�D<8A-3A1./<3=�/-�,14.�8/-.<18�6.-2�2:�A-38/</913/843D�-/,1.�,-21-C31.8�6.-2�4A.-88�/,4/�8/4/1�C,-�4.1�B1<3=�/4.=1/1D�B:�/,1<.S1.:�-C3�5-A45�-66<A<458�6-.�A,--8<3=�/-�.13/�-9/�/,1<.�,-218>E



���������	
������	���������������	������
������������
����������	�����������
��������	��������������
��	���������������	�����	�����������
�����	����������	������	����������������������������������	��� ������	�������	��	��!""#������
���������
	����������	����������������������$"�
�����������	��%&�'�(��
)��	��������	������	
���	����	�����
��������������*��
�������������������	����� 	
���+��������� ���,�����������������-������������
	�	�	����
�.�������
�� ���������	�������	���������������	����	���������������	
�����������	��	�����	
���	�����	�����
���	����	�����
�������������
�	�����������������������������
�%+�����������������������	��������������������	������	
�������
�������������������/�����
�������������	���)������	
��	��������	���0	������1���-����
������
�%���������������������������������������	���)������	
��%����������������������	���������������������	�������������������������������
�	��2�	���������������	��������������������������	������	
����������)/����3�!���������
��������������������	���,���	������	����������
������4�����	����	���	���� �'#3"��������
���������0��	
��	������&�,�����������	�����������������	���������4���	���������
	����������������	����������5��������������������	���������������	�	�����
�����	�����
����	�����
���	�
	����
��	������	���������������	�����������6����
������
���������������
�%(����������	�)����
����
��������������	�����������	���
����������������	����	��������������������������	������	����������������������������
���������������������	��������	��������	�����	
���	�����	�����
�����������������������	����������������6����	
�����������������	������������������	�����������	�����������	�����	�����
�����	��������
�����	�������%2���	��)���	��������	�����	�����
��6����������������	
����������������������
���������������	��������������������	������
���������������������������������������	��	���



���������	
��
����������������
��
����������
��������������
�
�	
���
����
����������
����
�������������������������������
���������
�������
��������������������������
���
��	����������������
����������������
����
����������������
��
����������������
����������������
������������
�����
������
�������
������������

����������
�
������
����
������������
���
���
� ��
�!"##��$�������������
�����������
�����������
����
��%&�''()����
	
����&�#*""�������
������
���
�����
�+�����+��
�$������������������	
��
�����
�����
����

�������	
����������	
���
�����
��,��
�����������������������
�
�����
����������������	
��
��������
��
���
���
��������+���������
���������
��������������	
��
���-������������������
�.�$�
����	
��

�����������������������
���
���������������$����������������
�����-/
���
�/���
�.������������������&
��������������%
����������������������	���������
����������
��������
��
����������
������������
������������
����������������������������
�������
�
�
�������������������������	
����
����
�������
����
��
���������������	����
0��������1�������-������
������
�����.��������
��
	����������������
���������������	
������������
��������������
������2����+����
��+�����/���
������

�����������������������
���3���	
��
���������

���������
���
���������
�������	�����
��
��������
���
���������������
����������������
������������������
�������������
������
�������
��
���
������



DISCUSSION ITEM 9a - Pole Banners
Pole Banner Program





���������

����������	
����



����������	
����



DISCUSSION ITEM - 9b 
Gateway Signage

























DISCUSSION ITEM 9c - Short Term Rental / Host sharing





�����������	�
���������������
�������������������� !�" #$����#%#&��'()����������� !�" #$����"%&���'*+,-./0/1.2�.13/45�6-578�4.1�989455:�;4./:<3=>�>>>�?/�@9<A75:B1A-218�4�39<843A1�/-�/,-81�C,-�4.1�69550/<21�.18<D13/8,1.1>EFGHGIG�J?KL�MNGJO�P�F43424�J</:�M14A,�C-95D�B1�6-.A1D�/-�455-C�8,-./0/1.2�.13/458�<3�8<3=510642<5:�31<=,B-.,--D8�C,1.1�/,1:�A9..13/5:�4.1�B4331D�<6�4B<55�6<51D�<3�/,1�Q5-.<D4�+134/1�;48818>G3D�45/,-9=,�</R8�14.5:�<3�/,1�51=<854/<S1�;.-A188T�A</:�-66<A<458�84:�/,4/R8�4�.1A<;16-.�6.<A/<-3�B1/C113�31<=,B-.8>+134/1�M<55�UVWWT�6<51D�B:�+13>�X.1=�+/19B1T�Y0+4.48-/4T�A.14/18�/,1�*Q5-.<D4Z4A4/<-3�Y13/45�GA/TE�C,<A,�*;.112;/8�.1=954/<-3�43D�A-3/.-5�-6�S4A4/<-3�.13/458/-�/,1�8/4/1>E*K,<8�B<55�C<55�C-95D�15<2<34/1�/,1�A</:R8�A9..13/�;.-,<B</<-3�-3�8,-./0/1.2.13/458�<3�A1./4<3�4.148�-6�/,1�A</:TE�A</:�4//-.31:�J-51�[4S<8�84<D>+/19B1�,48�84<D�,<8�B<55�P�43D�A-2;43<-3�O-981�M<55�\\]T�6<51D�B:�Y1;>�I<71�̂4Y-84T�Y0+/>�J5-9D�P�*4<2�/-�;.-/1A/�;.<S4/1�;.-;1./:�.<=,/8�-6�S4A4/<-3�.13/45-C31.8�C,-�,4S1�B113�9364<.5:�/4.=1/1D�B:�4�=.-C<3=�392B1.�-6�5-A45.1=954/<-38>E*_S1.�/,1�548/�81S1.45�:14.8�5-A45�=-S1.3213/8�,4S1�4//12;/1D�/-�.18/.<A/�-.-9/.<=,/�B43�S4A4/<-3�.13/458�P�<3�S<-54/<-3�-6�Q5-.<D4�8/4/1�54CTE�+/19B1�84<D�<3�431C8�.151481>�*?/�<8�1̀/.1215:�D<8A-3A1./<3=�/-�,14.�8/-.<18�6.-2�2:�A-38/</913/843D�-/,1.�,-21-C31.8�6.-2�4A.-88�/,4/�8/4/1�C,-�4.1�B1<3=�/4.=1/1D�B:�/,1<.S1.:�-C3�5-A45�-66<A<458�6-.�A,--8<3=�/-�.13/�-9/�/,1<.�,-218>E



���������	
������	���������������	������
������������
����������	�����������
��������	��������������
��	���������������	�����	�����������
�����	����������	������	����������������������������������	��� ������	�������	��	��!""#������
���������
	����������	����������������������$"�
�����������	��%&�'�(��
)��	��������	������	
���	����	�����
��������������*��
�������������������	����� 	
���+��������� ���,�����������������-������������
	�	�	����
�.�������
�� ���������	�������	���������������	����	���������������	
�����������	��	�����	
���	�����	�����
���	����	�����
�������������
�	�����������������������������
�%+�����������������������	��������������������	������	
�������
�������������������/�����
�������������	���)������	
��	��������	���0	������1���-����
������
�%���������������������������������������	���)������	
��%����������������������	���������������������	�������������������������������
�	��2�	���������������	��������������������������	������	
����������)/����3�!���������
��������������������	���,���	������	����������
������4�����	����	���	���� �'#3"��������
���������0��	
��	������&�,�����������	�����������������	���������4���	���������
	����������������	����������5��������������������	���������������	�	�����
�����	�����
����	�����
���	�
	����
��	������	���������������	�����������6����
������
���������������
�%(����������	�)����
����
��������������	�����������	���
����������������	����	��������������������������	������	����������������������������
���������������������	��������	��������	�����	
���	�����	�����
�����������������������	����������������6����	
�����������������	������������������	�����������	�����������	�����	�����
�����	��������
�����	�������%2���	��)���	��������	�����	�����
��6����������������	
����������������������
���������������	��������������������	������
���������������������������������������	��	���



���������	
��
����������������
��
����������
��������������
�
�	
���
����
����������
����
�������������������������������
���������
�������
��������������������������
���
��	����������������
����������������
����
����������������
��
����������������
����������������
������������
�����
������
�������
������������

����������
�
������
����
������������
���
���
� ��
�!"##��$�������������
�����������
�����������
����
��%&�''()����
	
����&�#*""�������
������
���
�����
�+�����+��
�$������������������	
��
�����
�����
����

�������	
����������	
���
�����
��,��
�����������������������
�
�����
����������������	
��
��������
��
���
���
��������+���������
���������
��������������	
��
���-������������������
�.�$�
����	
��

�����������������������
���
���������������$����������������
�����-/
���
�/���
�.������������������&
��������������%
����������������������	���������
����������
��������
��
����������
������������
������������
����������������������������
�������
�
�
�������������������������	
����
����
�������
����
��
���������������	����
0��������1�������-������
������
�����.��������
��
	����������������
���������������	
������������
��������������
������2����+����
��+�����/���
������

�����������������������
���3���	
��
���������

���������
���
���������
�������	�����
��
��������
���
���������������
����������������
������������������
�������������
������
�������
��
���
������



�

���������	
���	������������������
����������
������� !" #!$% &��������'(�������)��*���

�+,�-�./0-1�20���34��+���010����56��7�����
���
�8���(�	�������9::;<5��������
������6
��������������
��=������
8�6�����>��6����?��������6���!���*�����
��?��?���������6���@�?�����������6������������(�7�����
A�����������
������6@��6�����
�����**8������)�56��7�����
���
�8���(�	������;::;�B��������
������6
��?���*?���*8����?
��
8�6�����
��������
��������6�����8�
������(��6���!���*�����
��?��?������)�����C��DE-�F�G��H��I ##���6��7�����
�������
�8���?��6�@������������(��*����8�
������6���!���*��
�
���������
��)����6���!���*��
�
���������
�������(�����
��
�?��?�����6
������������*�����6
���6������*���
��
��(���������6
��$ ��
��
��
���*�)�56��������
�����?
��������I ##�����8����
�?����������6
��J��
��(
�6����K�
�������
�������8�
������6���!���*�����
���?��������L8���#��I ##)��������6
����*���
��8*@����(���������@��6�J��
��(
�6����K��������
����6�����6
����������6
���
�������
�������?�
����6
����M?���������?��@��*��>��6��6����?��?������)�56���((�����(��6��I ##��
>�����6
���>����?
�
�����
������(��������>�������
�������?�����������6���!���*�����
�����6����>��6�N�*��<8���
8�6�����
����6����>��6�8�)��H��I #O���6��������
�8���?
������P�$�%�Q56�
�6��R��>6��6���*����6����6��?���*?���������6���!���*�����
��)�56��I #O��
>�
���>�����
��������*��������
��?�������
������?���(�������6��������
�������6
���6���
��
���������*���(��6���������?
���������
�6�
�����(�!�
(������8������
����@��6����?����(��
�����������������
������6@��6����)�9�(���8�
������P�$�%���(�����?�
����M���������
�8�����
��8
�����
������6
����������
�����J?��6�@��K��6���!���*�����
���������8�
����6���8�
��������(��S8�����(��6������
�)��56�����������(���8�
������8�6����6
���6
��
�������
�������?�
���?���������6��I ##�?���*?�����
���������
���>���������8�
����6���!���*�����
����@8���6��S8���������*
����>6��6����6���������
�����>����������8�����@���
�����(�
*�����)���*������
��������@��������6���������
�����
���J(��=��K�
���
��(8�8���
*���*�����>�8����
8���
�������(��6��J��
��(
�6��)K�56��?��@��*�>��6��6�������>�(���)�7������>��6��6��������(�?�?8�
������
��>�@�����������T
�
�����<���
��@�;>����QT<P;R�
������P�P�*
���������
��������
���������
���������6����?��?���������6���8*@����(�?��?�������8����
���6���!���*�����
������7�����
�6
���M?������
��������
��������6���
���(�8���
��)���������
��
����8����(��6�������*�8�����>�6�����6������
��*
�������6�����?���(��6��?��@��*�6
���6
�����
��������
�����
��?����@�(����I ##�*
�����������@���((������)���H������*?���
������������6
��*
���(�7�����
A���
������������Q>��6�
��
�����?��(������
����
((R�(����������6����
��(
�6������
�����)�56��6
������
������6��
@�����������8�
����6����?��?��������6��8�6�=������
���*
�6
����8�
�����
���(��S8������S8���*����)���*���(��6�����������*
�>
������
*�����6���������
��������
�U8������
��6
������?��@��*)�56��
������8��
�������������8���(�(�
���(���������6�����M������������
����
���>��6�����6����N�*��<8���
8�6��������
���������6���!���*�����
��)�<������=�����6
���6�������
���������6��@�����
��������������((���������������>
����6��
@����������*��8?�>��6����8�������6
��>����(����6�������?���������**8�����@8��@��
8����(��6��?������
��������(��6��J��
��(
�6���K��6��
���8�
@�����������)�H������*?���
������������6
��
��?������
��
*���*���������M������������
�����>�8���@����������6��8�6��8*���8��?8@����6�
�������6
��
���>�����6@������



���������	
���	������������������
����������
������� !" #!$% &��������'(�������)��*���

+�*��,�������+���!���*�����
���,������-��-����*
�
�����
������
��./������������,���+�������-��-�����������
����)���	������,��+�/���+���!���*�����
�����/�
���������-�
���-��������0/���#��1 ##��+
���+
���+����2������
/�+���������--���
���
�����,���������+��������
�����*-�����������
��������������
������+.��+����)�����!��*������������
���*�������/��
��
����/����
����+�����������
���+
�
������(���
������
������+.��+�����������,��.�������������)��3+���*-
�����(�-��.��*
�����+���!���*�����
����������+.����������������
���(�������
��/*.����(�,
�4��3+��5�����6�7��8������	�**����
�������������9��������
��6���+.��+�����5�/�����+
������-�1%�-��-���
�����,�-����������,+
��,�����������
������
������+.��+����)�:��
/����(��+����
.�����������/�
����+���/�
������(�
�������;����
���+����+�/������/����7-��������,�������
�����������+�/����/������)�<.���/�����+�������
����/��������(������������
����
��/*.����(����/���(����������
�������+.������-��-�����,����)�=���������+��-���*-���������
��������*�����,����
.���������/�
����+���
��������+��/�+�2�����)��+���!���*�����
���+
���.���*�������
������-�-/�
������+���
���(�����
��)�:��
/���
������
�����>-��+�.��?��+����-��-���������+��
���-�,�����������7��/����+�*�(��*����������
������+.��+����)����
����/���������������*
���(�,+�*�
������
�����/���(���
��������������
���((��������/�����+
���-/��+
�������./����������!(
*���+�*���,��+��+���������������(��/�������+�*�������+���!���*�����
��)��	������/���2������
��
���������-��-
���(����+����(/�/������,�+�
���
����/�����������������,+������**����
��
������������
��-��-�������
������
���)�5������+
�����((��������(�
���/��/����������+
��������!(
*������������
��-��-������)�������������
������+.��+�����
���������-�����+����(�
���/��/�������
�����������������(����+��(/�/���/����(��+��-��-������)�@
������+.��+�����+
�����(�
���/��/������-�
���,��+��
-
����(���/-�������+��-��-���-���+�/��)�6�,��+����
���+�/��������+���������
*������+.��+������+
������-�*����-��-����+
���+���/*.���������
���-�
�����(����-�
�����
������(��
������
�������7���������(�
���/��/��)�	�**����
��-��-������������.
����+������
�������
/�
�����-��
��������*����-
�������+
��
�������!(
*���-��-�����
��,����
��+
�����((�������-��
�����+�/���
����7-�����������
����������������)�3+���/�������
,���*������*-���
����
���/���
���2�������������+
��,�����*-
���+�,�
�����-�
���(���(/�/������,�+�
�����������(��������)��6�����	�*-�
�����A��
��
��,+�����+���!���*�����
���
������/
�����*
������+.������������������*-�
����(��+�������������
����.��+���
�
������������������7������)�B+���-��-����������
�
�������(�����+����.�+
������+
����)�3+��*
���
�
,
����
���������/*��*����
���+�����.����
�����+��/�+�/���+���
�����-
�����-
�����������
����
��
�����������+
���+��,�/�������-
�����-
������,+����
���+�����,��+�*�����/�+�
���,�**����
��*�����+��,��+�*/����.�
����)�C����+����+�*������
������
��,
�����
��
�������+�����
����������*-���
������������+
����/�����
������
���������,
������
����������������
����+/��������(�
����
,
�*
�.���+��������
������
�����*-�
����������+��-������
����+�������
�����������((���
��)����*���������+
��������������
������./���+����+
���-������-��.��*
���������(����)�<����/�+��7
*-���������+�+�/���=����)�A��������
������D/������/��
����������������
�����
�������.����+���+����(���# �*��/���)�@
����*���
(�����+��-������
������
��
�������������+���������������,�)�3+������������*
���
����+����7���
�,��+���,��������-�
������+�*)�3+����,���������
����(����/�
,
����(��+�������������
�������-
�����*-�
�����
���*
��
/����+���
*��-��.��*�)�3+���/�!�(!��
���-��-�����,����*
����������.��
,
����(��+��-��.��*�����
����.��+������������
���,��+��+�������
����/������)�3+��



���������	
���	������������������
����������
������� !" #!$% &��������'(�������)��*���

+��,��*������
���������������
����
���,������
�
���
����-���������
�����)�./����
0����
������(��
�����
�������
-���(����*��������0����)�1/����
-���(����*�����((������
����
�����������+���������������*+�
����������������((������������/������������/���+������������������������*��)��2
�������3
���/���!���*�����
���
������
�������������!(
*�������/,��/����)�4��*�����
������/�������-
�-
��,0�������
���**��
����-������/������/�����)�1/����0���-�/
���
������
����/�0����/
��
����
��
��*
���/�������/����-����,��*�����/
���/�����
������������������/����������������/��+��+���)�./�����
�������
����/
��
���+
���������/����������*
����������((��0���(����*���������/������������+��������*����������
����
0���������
�������+�������*�������/��������/,��/����)�	������/
���,��0�����
��+�������
��������
�����+
��������
��
����(����/���!���*�����
��+��+������)�5�(���0�
������/���������
����������������/��+
���������0��,0��(
������
�������
���(��/����/������0������
����,��/�����**����
��
�������������������
��
��
�)��6����0��4��0��������
�����
�������
�+��+�����������*�����/
���/������*���
��
��(���������/
��$ ��
��
��
���*��*������/���
�
���������
����(��������
����/�0���,�����������,��/����
��)�./��7�+
��*�����(�80�������
���2��(������
��6��0�
�����97826:�����
�����-��/���������
�����0�����������
�
���������
���,0���
�����/������0���������������(0�����������
����������*+�
���)�5�����������
�
���������
�����0���,����������;�����
�*���������(�����
����
�/��
��(��*���������������������0�)�������������/���!���*��
�
���������
���
���/������
���
������<0���������/
����
��
�����
=������������
����/�����*����/���,
�������/����
��)�3
�����������
���0�����������
�
���������
���
��������������/��)�./��;�����
�7�+
��*�����(�6����0��97>6:�/
����*���������0�����
����
�����
��<0
����*��������/������
��
�����������������/����
���*���������(�����
����������������0�)���*��
�����/���!���*�����
���-����������*����0������
�����<0����������������
�����*����/����0�����������+*�����
=�����/����
��)�7>6�����(����0�
,��������
�����-���/���
�
���������
���-�����-/��
�������+
�����/����0�����������+*�����
=)��./��������
�0���,��
���/���������
���������/���!���*�����
������? #@��
����/��;�����
���
�0���(�	�������0++������,��/�A8�$ "�9A0����:�
����8�$�%�9./�
�/��:)�./��,�����-����
����+�����/�����/�������������,0���/������+
���
������������A�*��60������;�����
B��������)�	������
���������+���������(��*����0�
������/���0�
�����
���(��<0�����(��/������
����
������
��C���������������
++������/����+��+������)�1��/�0���/��
,�����������0�
����/�������
��
������
��������*�����-��������,��
,������
��<0
����
��������/��+��,��*��
�����
����-��/��/����+��+������)��D���EF��./����/
���,���������
���/���!���*�����
��,�����(�����(����/��? #&�������
������������)��DG�HIJ�KLM�NO���P�QG�RHS�KTU�VW���O�X�YZZ�F[�\�2���*+������/����
����/�����0�
������(��
�
���������
���\���������
�����9�������+
���������
�/�����):��*0���
++�����
������������
��+��+�����������
��������(�/�-��/��+��+�������,�����0�����\����
��������*������
�����+��/�,�������
���9����]0����.6�:���*+�������0+
�����*�����������
��+��+�������������<0�������+����������������������(�����
���9�+���(�������.6�:�\�	��
���
�+�������-/��������*0���+�����,����
��
������������������������/
���/���������
����������0�
�������*+�����-��/��/�����������



���������	
���	������������������
����������
������� !" #!$% &��������'(�������)��*���

+�,-.�/-��0-�12��34��0-2��5�67-8��57��9��-��:�55;�<-�9�23:=-7�>?@�2-7�2:��:��7�+�A�BC����
DD���
����(����EA������������D��������
*���
��������DF�����C*G����
����*
������H�D
��*�����(�IC�������
���J��(������
��A��C�
�����KHIJAL�MF��*C���*
����F���
�
��
G�������F��DCG��������F����������N��M�G����)���OP�QRS�TO:..��7U���3�OP�QRV�TO:..��7U�W�O699�2��+�A�BC������F���!���*�����
��K�EAL��������
��������G�����D�
�������F�����
G���F*����
����F���������
������C*G������G������C�������
�������������
��������*����+�H�(�����X��**����
���
�
���������
�YZ�(�������*����C�����C�������**����M����F�D�+�H�(�����XF�������D�
�(��*Y�+�	�
��(�����F
������
��C���������MF����������D
����
���
����������(�������
��D�������(���������F
��$ ��
���
�����
���(����
���EA��+�A�BC������F��H�D
��*�����(�IC�������
���J��(������
��A��C�
�����KHIJAL�������D������**����
���
�
���������
���
����
���G�
��C
���+�A�BC������F
�����!��**����
���EA��*C���G��*
���
�
��
G���(������D�������CD�����BC����+�A�BC������F
�����
��������*��������
��
������������
��D��D��������F���
*������
��������(�C��[GC���F���N��
���\��D����[]���������(
*��������������MF�����F���M��������������CD����
�D��������(��F��D��D����MF�����F������
��
�����������
�����D�
���KF�*���F
����L�����
��������*������
��
��D���D���(������C�
����������F������
��+�A�BC������F
���EA��M�����������F������
���D��(��F������
�����������
����F���M���N���*�����������
�����(��*
����)�	�������
�N���F
����(����F�����(��*
����)�+��
���F
����
��(
�F�������������
��
*�����F���������
������(���N���F���F
�����
���X����������������Y�+��
���F
��HIJA��
����(C���������C���������M������C�D����������������F�����������(�
��DCG���������������
G���F*�����F
������F���CĜ�����(�
�(��
��������(��*�
����
��������*���������������F�����
G���F*���������
����D��
�������C�����
�����
������(�
����
�������
����+�A�BC�����
��
��������*��������������F�����������C*G����
����F��
��*C���
��������C����F��DF���
��
��������(��F��D��D����+�����������
����M���BC���*��������F�������D�
�(��*������C�����
�D��F�G���������(
�����
�����
�����
���(��F��D��D����F
������G�������������G�HIJA�+�A�BC������F��F�������D�
�(��*����*
���
�������
�����������(������D��D����
��������������F��D�
�(��*�
�����BC�����HIJA����
C����
����
���
��C
����M��F�D��
������(��������*D��
�������(
�����
C����)��OP�RR_̀�Ta�;4:-53U�W�O699�2��+�H�(�����XF�������D�
�(��*�Y�
���D��������(���*����
���C��
G������(��F��D�
�(��*��+�A�BC�����H�D
��*�����(�IC�������
���J��(������
��A��C�
�����KHIJAL��������������(��*
��������
���������F��G���������(��
�F��F���!���*�����
��
����F
����F�����(��*
�����M��F��������CD�����BC����+�b\D
������(���������(���
�������DCG���������������
G���F*�����������C���X���CD��(�C��������
��M������Y�+�A�BC�����
������������G�����D�
�����������F���EA�
����F�����������C*G������G������C�������
���
�����������+�J��F�G����D�
�(��*�(��*�(
�����
�����
�G���������
��
������C�������F���D��
����F
����������������F���������C����(��F����BC�������(��*
�����



���������	
���	������������������
����������
������� !" #!$% &��������'(�������)��*���

+�,�-.�����/�������0�
�(��*������*���������*0��
���
���1��/����/����2.��������
���(�345,6������(��
�����+�,�-.�����345,��������������(.���������.����������1�
��/���!���*�����
����������1/����/���.27����0��0��������
�����/�����*���(�
��
00���
2�����
������0��0����������������8,��/��
����������*������/
���/���0��
������(�
��/���!���*�����
������
����
����
���
1�������
����������.�
����)��9:�;<=>�?���@�
���A:�;BCB�?D�
��@�1�.��������(��
����
*�����/��4����E)�F
��������)�G/����2�������.���/
���
������.���*0
���������
��������*�����0��
������
����H0�����������
�����.����������.2��
���
����
2��������0���
���(����/����1/����������
�(�.����(�F
�����������
�*�����
���������
�
���������
�������
����)�I���*������(��*
���������/��������(�2���������I�	6��J��.��4���(����5���
���5��0����,��/���K4����F
��������L)���MNOPQNRS�$TU#TU #&��



DISCUSSION ITEM 9d - Board Composition & By-Laws



Board Composition 

Panama City Community Development Council 
dba Destination Panama City 

Agenda Item Summary
1. PRESENTER NAME:
Jennifer M. Vigil
President & CEO

2. MEETING DATE:

10/17/19 

3. REQUESTED MOTION/ACTION:

Board reauthorize Jennine Brown to board of directors for Destination Panama City (PCCDC) 

4. AGENDA

PRESENTATION  
PUBLIC HEARING  
CONSENT
REGULAR

5. IS THIS ITEM BUDGETED (IF APPLICABLE)?:  YES  NO  IF NO, STATE ACTION REQUIRED  N/A
BUDGET ACTION:
FINANCIAL IMPACT SUMMARY STATEMENT:

     DETAILED ANALYSIS ATTACHED?:  YES  NO 

6. BACKGROUND:  (WHY IS THE ACTION NECESSARY, WHAT ACTION WILL BE ACCOMPLISHED, (WHO, WHERE, WHEN & HOW)

In 2014, the Panama City Community Development Council, Inc. was established and the board of directors 
was defined as the five-seated Panama City Commissioners.  The intention of the board has always been to 
expand the board composition to include tourism partners as the operations became more routine. 

In 2018, the Board of Directors voted to accept Nirav Banker, owner / operator of Rodeway Inn, as the small 
lodging partner with a property of less than 100 rooms.  Jennine Brown, general manager of Holiday Inn, was 
also accepted as the large lodging partner with a property of more than 100 rooms.  At that time the board 
discussed board composition for the future, and indicated that 2019 should introduce two new tourism partners 
and remove two members of the city commission.   

The ramifications of hurricane Michael have had unforeseen circumstances for many.  Jennine Brown has 
submitted her resignation from the Holiday Inn and subsequently the Destination Panama City Board of 
Directors.  Also, as a result of the storm, many of the tourism and hospitality partners are overwhelmed with 
personal and business repair & renovations.  Understanding the situation has changed, staff reviewed the 
alternative and suggests that instead of burdening hospitality and tourism partners this year, that the best 
alternative be to invite Bay County Commissioner Bill Dozier to fill the seat of Jennine Brown, and then in two 
years, when the community has stabilized, introduce the two new tourism / hospitality partners to the board. 
While staff was working with Bay County to draft appropriate language, an issue arose regarding whether or not 
there would be dual office holding if Commissioner Dozier was selected by the DPC board and it not be a 
decision left to the Bay County Board of County Commissioners.  Meanwhile, former DPC board member 
Jennine Brown rejoined the Panama City tourism industry as a general manager at a lodging partner with 
greater than 100 rooms.  The LaQuinta corporate offices support Ms. Brown in her desire to rejoin the DPC 
board.   

Staff recommends no changes be made to the board composition at this time and that Jennine Brown be 
reappointed as a board member. 


	DPC Agenda 102219
	AS Minutes 070919
	DPC Minutes 070919
	AS Financials
	CDC Financial Statements 083119
	AS TDT Collection
	TDC Monthly Analysis August 2019
	TDT Accrual Attribution August 2019
	TDT Cash Accrual Breakdown August 2019
	AS Marketing Agency of Record
	AS Land Lease Agreement
	Land Lease
	AS Engage RFP Consultant
	Anchor CEI
	Stone Consulting
	Johnson Consulting RFP Proposal
	AS CEO Performance Evaluation
	Performance Matrix - Vigil 2019
	2019 IB - Short Term Rentals
	AIRBNB - PC May 2018
	STR article - Senate bill would remove short-term ren..
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

